Clarendon College
Board of Regents
July 24, 2025



PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER
CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS
Thursday, July 24, 2025

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday, July
24, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon College,
Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action may be
taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. WELCOME
B. INVOCATION
C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT
2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON MAY
LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)
4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
A. May 14, 2025 Informational Meeting
B. May 15, 2025 Regular Meeting
5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 2025-2026 FINANCIAL AID HANDBOOK
B. CONSIDER BIDS ON DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF’S SALE
(DETAILED HANDOUT IN BOARD PACKET)
C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ANNUAL MATH XL FEE
D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION SACSCOC POLICIES

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS
A. May 2025 Financials
e BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
1. RECONCILIATIONS May 31, 2025
e BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO May 31, 2025
¢ VARIANCE ANALYSIS FOR THE MONTH OF May 2025
o LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF May 2025
o INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF May 2025
e TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES
B. June 2025 Financials
e BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
1. RECONCILIATIONS June 30, 2025
e BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO June 30, 2025

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

N



VARIANCE ANALYSIS FOR THE MONTH OF June 2025

LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF June 2025

INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF June 2025

TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EMPLOYEE SALARY INCREASES FOR FY 26

8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-06- LIABILITY/PROPERTY/CASUALTY
INSURANCE

9. REVIEW OF COLLEGE MISSION STATEMENT

e Local Policy AD — Educational Role, Mission, Purpose, and Responsibility

10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 003-07-24-2025-RM USDA- RD
COMMUNITY FACILITIES LOAN AND GRANT PROGRAM

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 004-07-24-2025-RM- 2025
UPDATED DONLEY COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PROPOSED 2025-2026 BUDGET

13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AD VALOREM RATE FOR 2025-2026

15. RATIFY NEW HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS
A. NEW HIRES
¢ Kelli Woodard, Testing Coordinator- Clarendon Campus
¢ Daniel Morgan, Head Baseball Coach — Clarendon Campus
B. RESIGNATIONS
o Dr. Mitch Parker, Director of Student Life- Clarendon Campus
¢ Cindy Upton, Assistant to President- Clarendon Campus
C. REASSIGNMENTS
e Johnny Treichel, Dean of Students — Clarendon Campus
e Latonya Brown, CNA and VN Instructor — Childress Campus
D. OTHER
e Tony Baird — Clarendon Campus

16. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. President’s Report
e Aspen Institute
e South Dakota Property
17. ADJOURNMENT
Texas D, “Tex” Buckthaulte
President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

(o)



PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING POSTED »
G T | M
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS ~ AT12100 CLOCK 1
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING

™~
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER JUL 17 2025
CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS g5 couNty COURT, DONLEY CUUNTY TEKAS
Thursday, July 24, 2025 YV et o o \

R s L
) DOef )

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday, July
24, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon College,
Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action may be
taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. WELCOME
B. INVOCATION
C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT
2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON MAY
LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)
4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
A. May 14, 2025 Informational Meeting
B. May 15, 2025 Regular Meeting
5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 2025-2026 FINANCIAL AID HANDBOOK
B. CONSIDER BIDS ON DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF’'S SALE
(DETAILED HANDOUT IN BOARD PACKET)
C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ANNUAL MATH XL FEE
D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION SACSCOC POLICIES

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS
A. May 2025 Financials
« BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
1. RECONCILIATIONS May 31, 2025
e BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO May 31, 2025
« VARIANCE ANALYSIS FOR THE MONTH OF May 2025
o LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF May 2025
e INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF May 2025
« TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES
B. June 2025 Financials
« BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
1. RECONCILIATIONS June 30, 2025
e BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO June 30, 2025

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

B2



¢ VARIANCE ANALYSIS FOR THE MONTH OF June 2025

o LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF June 2025

e INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF June 2025
e TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EMPLOYEE SALARY INCREASES FOR FY 26

8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-06- LIABILITY/PROPERTY/CASUALTY
INSURANCE

9. REVIEW OF COLLEGE MISSION STATEMENT
e Local Policy AD — Educational Role, Mission, Purpose, and Responsibility

10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 003-07-24-2025-RM USDA- RD
COMMUNITY FACILITIES LOAN AND GRANT PROGRAM

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 004-07-24-2025-RM- 2025
UPDATED DONLEY COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PROPOSED 2025-2026 BUDGET

13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AD VALOREM RATE FOR 2025-2026

15. RATIFY NEW HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS
A. NEW HIRES
o Kelli Woodard, Testing Coordinator- Clarendon Campus
¢ Daniel Morgan, Head Baseball Coach — Clarendon Campus
B. RESIGNATIONS
¢ Dr. Mitch Parker, Director of Student Life- Clarendon Campus
e Cindy Upton, Assistant to President- Clarendon Campus
C. REASSIGNMENTS
e Johnny Treichel, Dean of Students — Clarendon Campus
e Latonya Brown, CNA and VN Instructor — Childress Campus
D. OTHER

e Tony Baird — Clarendon Campus

16. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. President's Report
e Aspen Institute
¢ South Dakota Property
17. ADJOURNMENT
Texar D. "Tex " Buckhaults
President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

o



POSTED
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING AT \ [0 O’CLOCK _\'j__M
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

PUBLIC NOTICE FOR INFORMATIONAL MEETING JuLl 7 2079
VIP ROOM OF THE BAC
CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS CLERK COUNTY COURT, DONLEY CUUNTY, TEXAS
WEDNESDAY, JULY 23, 2025 s~V \ i‘fw“ sgc N
In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is here Oz 'Q&u*’\;
given that an informational meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on /

Wednesday, July 23, 2025 at 9:00 AM at the VIP Room of the BAC on the Clarendon Campus of
Clarendon College, Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which no
formal action may be taken during the informational meeting are as follows:

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON MAY LIMIT
THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)

2. INFORMATIONAL Q&A ON AD VALOREM RATES
3. INFORMATIONAL Q&A ON FY 26 BUDGET

Teras D. "Tex” Bucbhaulte
President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other
permitted matter(s) should be held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting
in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas Government Code, Title S, Chapter 551.

o



Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Regular Meeting 7/22/25

Posted at the Donley County Annex (email, fax & posted to board) on 7/17/25
at 10:10 AM (date & time)

By Lexie Blackburn (name)

Posted at the CC Administration building on 7/17/25 at 10:20 AM (date & time)

By Lexie Blackburn {name)

Posted on the CC Website on 7/22/25 at 11:32 AM (date & time)

By Lexie Blackburn(name)

_/,{yf::@ A QL.M /A President
Mh L/,/,/% L ‘/Lﬁf L’“’-’ﬁssnstant to the Vice President

~N



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF INFORMATIONAL MEETING THURSDAY, May 14, 2025

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in an informational session on
Wednesday, May 14, 2025 at 10:01 a.m. in the VIP room of the Bairfield Activity Center
of Clarendon College, Clarendon, Texas.

Board Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 10:01am.

Regents Present: Chair, Jim Shelton, Secretary Janice Knorpp and Members: Chris
Matthews, Jay Anders, and Clay Montgomery

Regents Absent: Vice Chairman Lon Adams and Regents Dr. Guy Ellis, Shaun
O’Keefe and Carey Wann

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of
Academic Affairs; and Michael Metcalf, Comptroller

Others Present: Kim Hooker, Parkway & Associates
AGENDA ITEM #1: PUBLIC COMMENT: NONE

AGENDA ITEM #2: INFORMATIONAL Q & A WITH PARKHILL & ASSOCIATES
REGARDING HARNED SISTERS FINE ARTS BUILDING:

Kim Hooker with Parkway & Associates presented their findings and demonstration of
possible updates in regards to the Harned Sisters Fine Arts Building & ADA Compliance
measures. Hooker and President Buckhaults fielded questions from the regents.NO
ACTION WAS TAKEN. THIS WAS FOR INFORMATIONAL PUPOSES ONLY.

ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton, Chair of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now adjourn
the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 11:21 am. RONR
(12 ed.) 21:15

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

lco



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, May 15, 2025

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on Thursday, May
15, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College, Clarendon,
Texas.

Boar Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: The invocation was given by Chair Jim Shelton.

Regents Present: Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman Lon Adams; Secretary
Janice Knorpp and Members: Chris Matthews, Jay Anders, Clay Montgomery and Dr.
Guy Ellis

Regents Absent: Carey Wann and Shaun O’Keefe

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of
Academic Affairs; Will Thompson, VP of IT Cindy Upton, Assistant to the President;
Michael Metcalf, Comptroller; Brandi Havens, Registrar; and Dr. Mike Davis, Dean of
CTE

Others Present: Johnny Treichel, Public Comment
AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Lon Adams to approve the Certification of
Notice of posting of Board of Regents regular meeting for May 15, 2025. (copy attached
to minutes)

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENT: Johnny Treichel, spoke in regards to
fundraising efforts of the judging teams and extended an invitation to the regents for the
Reasons gala on June 6 in Canyon in honor of Hawkins/Aja.

AGENDA ITEM #4: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. Motion by Lon Adams with a second by Janice Knorpp that minutes of the
informational meeting of April 16, 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

©



b. Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Janice Knorpp that minutes of the
regular meeting of April 17, 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #5: APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Lon Adams with a second by Jay Anders to approve the consent agenda as
presented including the IT Artificial Intelligence Usage Policy, the TASB Policy Update
49, the 2025-2026 College Catalog, the 2025-2026 Student Handbook, and the 2025-
2026 Personnel Handbook.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #6: APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis that financial statements,
reports and expenses for the month of April 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #7: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ENGAGEMENT
LETTER WITH CONDLEY & COMPANY:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Lon Adams to request Condley &
Company LLP to audit Clarendon College’s financial statements as of & for the year
ending August 31, 2025 which collectively comprise the college’s basic financial
statements.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #8: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ADA
RENOVATIONS FOR HARNED SISTERS AUDITORIUM:

Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Jay Anders to to enter into an agreement
with Parkhill for professional services for the Harned Sisters Fine arts Auditorium
Accessibility upgrades with the president having the authority to negotiate optional
additional site surveying.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)



AGENDA ITEM #9: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON JUNE AND
JULY REGULAR BOR MEETINGS:

No Action Taken. After discussion, the Chair designated that there would be no June
meeting and the regular July BOR meeting would be postponed one week until July 24,
2025.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #10: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SETTING
CALLED MEETING(S) IN JULY TO CONSIDER 2025-2026 BUDGER & TAX RATE:

No action taken. After discussion, the Chair designated that there will be a called BOR
meeting on August 7" with a zoom option for a Budget Review/Tax Rate Presentation
with a time TBD for the 2025-2026 year and a called BOR set for 5:30pm on August 215t
for the Tax Rate Hearing and a called BOR set for 5:45pm on August 215 for the Budget
Hearing prior to the regular BOR meeting on August 215t at 6pm.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #11: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON the 9-MONTH
probationary contract, 10-MONTH AND 12-MONTH FACULTY REHIRES:

Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Lon Adams to approve the list of 9-month,
10-month and 12-month faculty rehires for FY ’25 -’26 as presented by VPAA Brad
Vanden Boogaard:

Vote For: (6) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (1) Lon Adams

AGENDA ITEM #12: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON GREAT
WESTERN DINING CONTRACT:

Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Janice Knorpp to approve the contract
extension for 2025-2026 with Great Western Dinning including a 3% overall cost
increase and a 4% casual meal cost increase.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #13: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POSSIBLE
CHANGE IN VENUE FOR FALL 2025 AND SPRING 2026 COMMENCEMENTS:

Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Lon Adams to approve moving the Spring
2026 commencements to the MK Brown center in Pampa with renovations to Harned
Sisters Auditorium to be underway at that time.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)



AGENDA ITEM #14: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFQ#2025-04
ATHLETIC INSURANCE PROPOSALS:

Motion by Lon Adams with a second by Janice Knorpp to table item #14 until the next
regular scheduled BOR meeting in July 2025.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #15: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE
ASSESMENT & COLLECTIONS AGREEMENT WITH GRAY COUNTY:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Chris Matthews to approve the
assessment and collections agreement with Gray County as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #16: *CLOSED SESSION CODE 551.0756- SAFETY & SECURITY
AUDIT:

No Closed Session Held

AGENDA ITEM #17: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TAKEN ON ITEMS
DISCUSSED DURING CLOSES SESSION:

No Action Taken

AGENDA ITEM #18: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS & OTHER PERSONNEL MATTERS

Motion by Jay Anders with a second by Guy Ellis to RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS & APPOINTMENTS:

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)
AGENDA ITEM #19: REPORTS- NON-ACTION ITEMS:
This report is informational only and requires no action by the Board.

A. Faculty Senate Representative

I. Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes
B. President’'s Report

i. First Drat of FY26 Budget

ii. Legislative Information



AGENDA ITEM #18: ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton, Chairman of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now

adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 7:37pm.
RONR (12 ed.) 21:15

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary



CLARENDON COLLEGE

www.clarendoncollege.edu

SECTION 1 PHILOSOPHY OF STUDENT FINANCIAL AID AT CLARENDON COLLEGE
1.1 Clarendon College Mission

Clarendon College is a comprehensive community college committed to teaching and learning and to
providing equal access to opportunities that assist in the holistic development of its constituents and
community. In pursuit of that mission, the College provides academic transfer programs, workforce
education programs, student services, developmental education courses, continuing education/
community service courses, and diverse cultural enrichment opportunities.

Clarendon College is accredited by the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges
and Schools to award associate degrees.

SACS - COC
1866 Southern Lane
Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097,
Telephone Number 404-679-4501

1.2 Financial Aid Mission

The purpose of Financial Aid at Clarendon College is to assist students in meeting the cost of attending
Clarendon College and to help provide financial assistance to any student who might be denied a college
education because of insufficient funds. Although the primary responsibility for financing an education
rests with the student and his or her family; Clarendon College understands that many students will
require financial assistance, and is committed to helping students achieve their educational goals.

1.3 Policy Development
1.3.1 Responsibility for Institutional Policy Development

The Director of Financial Aid is responsible for establishing Institutional policy development surrounding
the delivery of financial assistance. Policy development adheres to Federal and State laws and
regulations as well as to the mission of Clarendon College. Financial Aid policy is reported to and
approved by the Vice President of the Pampa Center and Financial Aid/Registrar and/or the President of
the Institution and Board of Regents when appropriate.

l|Page

14



= Institutional Principles of Financial Aid

A. The purpose of any Financial Aid program - institutional, governmental, or private - should be to
provide monetary assistance to students who can benefit from further education but who
cannot do so without such assistance. The primary purpose of a collegiate Financial Aid
program should be to provide financial assistance to accepted students who, without such aid,
would be unable to attend that college.

B. Each college has an obligation to assist in realizing the national goal of equality of educational
opportunity. Clarendon College, therefore, should work with secondary schools, community
groups, and other educational institutions in support of this goal.

C. The college should utilize budgets that realistically reflect the student’s cost of attendance.

D. Parents of dependent students are expected to contribute according to their means, taking into
account their income, assets, number of dependents, and other relevant information. Students
themselves are expected to contribute from their own assets and earnings including borrowing
against future earnings.

E. Financial Aid should be offered only after determination that the resources of the family are
insufficient to meet the student’s educational expenses. The amount of aid offered should not
exceed the amount needed to meet the difference between the student’s total educational
expenses and the family’s resources.

F. The amount and type of self-help expected from students should be related to the
circumstances of the individual.

G. Because the amount of financial assistance awarded reflects the economic circumstances of
students and their families, Clarendon College will refrain from any public announcement of the
amount of aid offered and encourage students and others to respect the confidentiality of this
information.

H. All documents, correspondence, and conversations between and among Financial Aid
applicants, their families, and Financial Aid officers are confidential and entitled to the
protection and adherence to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).

I. Office of Inspector General (OIG): If at any time an employee, student, or parent suspects fraud,
waste, abuse, or criminal activity involving ED funds, programs, or operations, they are directed
to contact the OIG at 1-800-647-8733 or visit their website at https://oig.hhs.gov/.

1.3.3 Operating Policies

The following operating policies are designed to assure that the FAO is effective in carrying out its
responsibilities:

A. All students must apply for financial assistance each academic year by submitting appropriate
application forms to the FAO.

2|Page

15



B. All funds available to Clarendon College for financial assistance shall be administered through
the FAO. The selection of students to receive certain designated scholarships and athletic
awards shall be submitted by the responsible department to the FAO for processing. When
funds or awards for students are received from outside sources by other offices (such as the
Business Office or Student Services) that office will be required to notify the FAO.

C. The FAO shall maintain adequate records to ensure proper administration of aid funds. This
includes ensuring that aid given is not in excess of need and or the cost of attendance and that
aggregate awards do not exceed total expenditures of funds under each program.

D. Selection of students to receive Financial Aid will be made without regard to age, sex, race,
color, religion, sexual orientation, national origin, disability or marital status.

E. Many awards are made on a first-come/first-served basis. Priority consideration for aid is given
to students whose files are complete by August 1 of each academic year.

1. Fall Semester August 1
2. Spring Semester November 1
3. Summer Semester May 1

F. All students applying for aid are required to apply annually for Federal and/or State assistance
by completing the FAFSA or TASFA.

1.3.4 Student Scholarship Committee

Responsibilities of the Student Scholarship Committee:
1. To determine criteria for the establishment of endowed and general scholarships
2. To determine eligibility criteria for all scholarship recipients
3. To select recipients from eligible applicants for general and endowed scholarships
4. To serve as appeal body for review of Financial Aid decisions
5. To review the effectiveness of Clarendon College’s student scholarship program
6. To make recommendations to the President.

The composition of the Committee includes faculty and administration from Clarendon College,
including a financial aid office representative.

3|Page

16



SECTION 2 ADMINISTRATIVE ORGANIZATION OF THE FINANCIAL AID OFFICE

2.1 Organizational Charts

Below is the organizational structure for the CC Financial Aid Office.

Board of Regents

President Director of Financial Aid
Assistant Director of Financial Aid

Financial Aid Assistants

2.2 Division of Responsibility between the Financial Aid and the Business Offices

There exists a clear and separate division of responsibility for the administration of Financial Aid
programs which are divided between the FAO, and the Business Office. In order to maintain this
division, each office is accountable for the following responsibilities. Neither office exercises substantial
control over the other.

2.2.1 The Financial Aid Office is responsible for the following:

A

Collect supporting documentation for the determination of aid eligibility.

Determine student eligibility for financial assistance.

Award Federal, State, and Institutional aid in compliance with laws, regulations, and policies.
Award scholarships, third party assistance and tuition exemptions.

Notify students of aid eligibility.

Compile and complete all institutional, State and Federal reports.

2.2.2 The Business Office is responsible for the following:

A.

Maintain and disburse accurate receipts.
Collect payments for student accounts.
Disburse funds to students.

Provide expenditure reports by program, when requested

4|Page

17



SECTION 3 GENERAL FINANCIAL AID OFFICE ADMINISTRATION
3.1 Office Location and Information

The Clarendon College Financial Aid Office is located in the Student Services Office on the Clarendon
Campus. A Financial Aid representative is also available at the Pampa and Childress Centers. The
normal business hours are Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. and Friday 8:00 a.m. to
4:00 p.m. Summer business hours Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and closed on
Friday. The main telephone number is (806) 874-3571. The preferred way to reach the financial aid staff
is by email. Email addresses are available on the website. General email is
all.financialaid@clarendoncollege.edu.

3.2 Distribution of Forms

General Financial Aid forms are distributed through the student portal application and also from the
FAO located in the Student Services Office in Clarendon, Pampa or Childress. Most forms are also
available on the Clarendon College Financial Aid webpage.

Students are encouraged to apply using FAFSA on the Web at www.studentaid.gov, or by using the
myStudentAid mobile app featuring myFAFSA, or by completing a TASFA application. TASFA applications
can be found on the CC website. Students without internet access may contact the Financial Aid Office
or 1-800 4FED AID and request a paper copy of the FAFSA. These forms are used to apply for Federal
and/or State Student Financial Aid, such as grants, loans and work-study. The Clarendon College FAO
also uses this information to award non-Federal student aid.

3.3 Personnel Policies

The personnel policies of staff members are outlined in the following document:

The Clarendon College Personnel Handbook which is available from the Clarendon College webpage.
3.3.1 Performance Evaluations

Performance evaluations are conducted on an annual basis. Forms are completed by each employee’s
immediate supervisor(s).

3.3.2 Absence Approvals

All requests for absences must be submitted in APS to the employee’s immediate supervisor.
3.4 RECORDS MANAGEMENT

All files that are shredded have to be logged in logbook located in the Registrar’s office.

3.4.1 Confidentiality of Records

In compliance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy act of 1974 (FERPA), CC does hereby
publish its policy regarding the implementation of this act. The Family Educational Rights and Privacy

S5|Page

18


http://www.studentaid.gov/

Act (FERPA) afford students certain rights with respect to their educational records. These rights are
listed below.

1. The right to inspect and review the student’s education records within 45 days of the day
the College receives a request for access. Students should submit to the registrar, dean,
head of the academic department, or other appropriate official, written requests that
identify the record(s) they wish to inspect. The College official will make arrangements for
access and notify the student of the time and place where the records may be inspected. If
the records are not maintained by the college official to whom the request was submitted,
that official shall advise the student of the correct official to whom the request should be
addressed.

2. The right to request the amendment of the student’s education records that the student
believes are inaccurate or misleading. Students may ask the college to amend a record that
they believe is inaccurate or misleading. They should write the college official responsible
for the record, clearly identify the part of the record they want changed, and specify why it
is inaccurate or misleading. If the College decided not to amend the record as requested by
the student, the College will notify the student of the decision and advise the student of
his/her right to a hearing regarding the request for amendment. Additional information
regarding the hearing procedures will be provided to the student when notified of the right
to a hearing.

3. The right to consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the
student’s education records, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without
consent. One exception which permits disclosure without consent is disclosure to school
officials with legitimate educational interests. A school official is a person employed by the
College in an administrative, supervisory, academic or research, or support staff position
(including law enforcement unit personnel and health staff); a person or company with
whom the College has contracted (such as an attorney, auditor, or collection agent); a
person serving on the Board of Regents; or a student servicing on an official committee, or
assisting another school official in performing his/her tasks. A school official has a
legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review an education record in order to
fulfill his/her professional responsibility. Upon request, the College discloses education
records without consent to officials of another school in which a student seeks or intends to
enroll.

4, The right to file a complaint with the US Department of Education concerning alleged
failures by CC to comply with the requirements of FERPA.

Disclosure may be made to authorized representatives of the US Department of Education, the Office of
Inspector General, State and local education authorities and accrediting organization. These officials
may have access to education records as a part of an audit or program review, or to ensure compliance
with FSA program requirements.

Areas in which student records are maintained include the following: admission and academic records,

Admissions/Student Services Office; Financial Aid records, Financial Aid Office; financial records,
Business Office; advising, disciplinary and placement records, Admissions/Student Services Office.

6|Page

19



Directory information is information which may be released to the general public without the written
consent of the student. A student may request that all or any part of the directory information be
withheld from the public by making a written request to the Admission and Records Office during the
first 12 class days of a Fall or Spring 16 week semester. This request will apply only to the current
enrollment period; therefore, the student must file a written request from each subsequent enrollment.
The following is to be included as directory information: name, date and place of birth, current and
permanent address (including email address), telephone listing, major and minor fields of study,
enrollment status (full-time, part-time), classification, participation in officially recognized activities and
sports, weight and height of members of athletic teams, dates of attendance, degrees and swards
received, all previous educational agencies or institutions attended, and photographs.

Work-study students employed within the Financial Aid Office are informed that their position within
the FAOQ is a security sensitive position and that information is to remain confidential.

When a student reaches the age of 18 or begins attending CC, FERPA rights transfer from the parent to
the student. FERPA does not recognize spouses; therefore, spouses have no rights to a student’s
educational or Financial Aid records. Parent and/or spouses can obtain non-directory information only
with the written consent of the student. Students do have the ability to waive his or her rights under
FERPA and allow individuals access to their Financial Aid records. A student must submit a written
release of information for any additional information to be released to any other person or agency. The
students release must contain:

1. Date of request

2. Student's Social Security Number

3. Student's signature

4. Specific contact name or agency

5. Summary of information which may be released.
A FERPA release form is available from the Financial Aid Office.
SECTION 4 PRIORITY DEADLINES
A priority deadline is the date an eligible student must meet to be reasonably assured of receiving
financial assistance for the upcoming semester. If the student has submitted all appropriate processed
forms (application and any other required forms) to the Financial Aid office by the priority deadline,
he/she has reasonable assurance of receiving aid in time to enroll for the coming semester. All forms
MUST be fully and accurately completed. Any incorrect or incomplete forms will delay the awarding
process.
SECTION 5 SATISFACTORY ACADEMIC PROGRESS POLICY
As required by federal and state student financial aid regulations, Clarendon College must monitor
satisfactory academic progress to determine initial and/or continued financial aid eligibility.

T|Page

20



Qualitative Requirement: Students must maintain a cumulative grade point average of 2.0 or

better on a 4.0 scale.

For the purpose of this policy, grades of “A”, “B”, “C”, and “D” are considered making
satisfactory academic progress.

Grades of “F”, “W”, and “1” are considered as not making satisfactory academic progress.

Quantitative/Pace of Progress Requirement: students must successfully complete 67% of

attempted courses.

Maximum Time Frame for Financial Aid Recipients: Students may receive financial aid up to

150% of the published credit hour length of their declared program. For example, 150% of a 60
credit hour AS degree is 90 credit hours. Time frame is measured by the number of credit hours
attempted.

O

Students are expected to complete their degrees or certificates within a reasonable time
frame. Taking extra courses not required in a student’s degree plan may exhaust
financial aid eligibility prior to completion of a degree or certificate.

Developmental/remedial course work is not included in the maximum time frame of
150% nor is the cumulative grade point average included in the qualitative requirement.
Students can receive financial aid up to 30 hours of developmental/remedial
coursework.

Students who enroll in courses that are not part of their degree plan are not included in
the determination of enrollment status and are not eligible for financial aid, with the
exception of developmental/remedial courses.

Transfer credits are counted as attempted and earned credits in the evaluation of the
pace of progress and in the maximum time frame.

Students can appeal the 150%/Pace satisfactory academic progress requirement

Failure to attend class does not automatically constitute withdrawal from a class. Should a
student decide to withdraw, he or she can complete a withdrawal form for the Office of Student
Services to officially withdraw from Clarendon College. Failure to officially withdraw from a class
will result in a grade of “F”. Students are responsible for understanding and monitoring their own
satisfactory academic progress. Although the Financial Aid Office attempts to notify students of
their financial aid status, failure to receive notice does not affect the calculated status and is not a
reason to appeal.

Period of Evaluation: Satisfactory academic progress is evaluated at the end of each term of

enrollment. The evaluation is based on a student’s earned cumulative grade point average and
the cumulative percentage of successfully completed courses.

8|Page

21



Financial Aid Warning: Students who do not achieve satisfactory academic progress as defined
by this policy are immediately placed on Financial Aid Warning and are eligible to receive
financial aid for the next term of enrollment. Students placed in a warning status are notified by
email or mail.

Financial Aid Suspension: Students who are in a Financial Aid Warning status and do not make
satisfactory academic progress in the following term of enroliment are placed on Financial Aid
Suspension. Students on Financial Aid Suspension are not eligible to receive financial aid for
their next term of enrollment. Students placed in a suspension status are notified by email or
mail.

Financial Aid Suspension for Maximum Time Frame: Students who reached 150% credit hour
length of their program are immediately placed on Financial Aid Suspension. A change of a
program does not extend the length of the time frame.

Financial Aid Suspension for Inability to Meet Program Requirements within Time Frame: If
determined by the Financial Aid Office that a student cannot possibly raise their grade point
average or rate of course completion within the maximum time frame, the student is
immediately placed on Financial Aid Suspension.

Unless placed on academic suspension by the Registrar’s Office, students are allowed to
continue enrollment without the benefit of financial aid until he or she meets the requirements
of this policy.

Financial Aid Appeal Process:

A student who is placed on Financial Aid Suspension has the right to submit a Suspension
Review Request form to the Financial Aid office for consideration. Upon review of the form, the
financial aid office will notify the student by email or mail of the decision to either grant the
appeal or not.

A student may request a review by the Vice President of Student Affairs, Vice President of
Academic Affairs, and the Vice President of Administrative Services (Committee). This request
must be typed, dated, signed and include documentation that confirms the reason for the
appeal. The decision made by the three mentioned Vice Presidents would be final.

Reasons that may be acceptable for an appeal:

Serious illness or accident on the part of the student
Death, accident, or serious illness in the student’s immediate family
Other unusual extenuating circumstances

Re-entry upon Acceptance of an Appeal: Students who re-enter based on an accepted appeal
are awarded financial aid for their next term of enrollment and are placed on Financial Aid
Probation status for that term. If at the conclusion of the term the student is not making
satisfactory academic progress in accordance with this policy, the student is placed on Financial
Aid Suspension.

9|Page

22



= Students that are not able to reach the minimum financial aid standards in one semester may be
placed on an Academic Plan. To be eligible for an Academic Plan the student must be able to
come in to financial aid compliance before completing his/her program. The student should
indicate that he/she understands the requirements of the Academic Plan. The financial aid office
will review the students’ progress at the end of each term and if continuing as required will be
approved for the next semester. If the student does not meet the requirements he/she will go
back on financial aid suspension.

= Repeated Courses: Per Volume 1, Chapter 1 of the 23-24 Student Aid Handbook.

o You may count towards enrollment status and award Title IV funds to a student who is
repeating, for the first time only (i.e., one repetition per class), a previously passed
course in a term-based program, including when the student is retaking a passed class
due to failing other associated coursework...

o Astudent may be repeatedly paid for repeatedly failing the same course (normal SAP
policy still applies to such cases). If a student withdraws before completing the course
that they are being paid Title IV funds for retaking then that is not counted as their one
allowed retake for that course. However, if a student passed a class once and then is
repaid for retaking it and fails the second time, that failure counts as their paid retake
and the student may not be paid for retaking the class a third time. If your school has a
policy that requires students to retake all of the coursework for a term in which a
student fails a course, any courses retaken that were previously passed in this case will
not be eligible for Title IV aid.

llI”

A grade of Incomplete “I” must be made up within the next long semester, or it becomes a
grade of “F”. For financial aid purposes, the grade of “I” will count as an “F” until the “I” is
replaced with a letter grade.

= Transfer Students: Prior to the awarding for financial aid, students who attended other colleges
are required to submit academic transcripts to the Financial Aid Office, regardless if the student
received financial aid at their prior college. Clarendon College will count accepted transfer
credits that apply toward the new or current program in the maximum timeframe calculation.

AFTER Graduation: A student can continue to receive Financial Aid at Clarendon College after they
graduate for up to 81 credit hours, if they must submit a Degree Plan showing that the classes will apply
to a four-year degree at their college of choosing. This does not apply to students transferring in with an
associate’s degree, only students that got their degree at Clarendon College. Transfers will not receive
financial aid unless they are working towards a different program. At Clarendon College this would only
apply to certificate programs not otherwise completed.

SECTION 6 RETURN TO TITLE IV POLICY

A student may find it necessary to completely withdraw from all their courses in their current term of
enrollment. Prior to completing and submitting a withdrawal form, it is highly recommended for the
student to discuss the consequences of their decision with their academic advisor and with the Financial

10| Page

23



Aid Office, if the student is a federal financial aid recipient. Students who withdraw or cease to
participate in academic related activity, such as attending classes, may owe financial aid funds to the
college and/or the U. S. Department of Education as determined by the Return to Title IV Funds (R2T4)
calculation.

The requirements for the disbursement and refund of Title IV aid is separate for the college’s refund
policy. As a result, a student may still owe funds to Clarendon College to cover unpaid institutional
charges.

6.1 Determination of Withdrawal Date

Official Date of Withdrawal: It is the date when a student:

e Began the college’s withdrawal process

e Provided a written or oral “official” notice to a designated school official in an official capacity.
The designated office for notification is the Office of Student Services. The college is required to
document the written or oral notification of withdrawal

If there are two dates of notification, the college uses the later of the two dates.

Unofficial Date of Withdrawal: It is the date the college determines to be the last date of academic
related activity or attendance. If the date cannot be documented, the date of unofficial withdrawal is
the mid-point or 50% of the term unless the last date of attendance is found in the CAMS attendance
records. Summer (12 week, Summer 1 and Summer 2) is considered a term.

If the student did not notify the college due to circumstances beyond their control, the unofficial
withdrawal date is the date related to that circumstance. Examples: lliness, accident, grievous personal
loss, etc.

Student Earns all F’s for the Term: Should a student not pass at least one course for the term, the college
must assume an unofficial withdrawal and perform a R2T4 calculation using the unofficial withdrawal
date as the mid-point of the term unless the last date of attendance is found in the CAMS attendance
records Summer (12 week, Summer 1 and Summer 2) is considered a term.

6.2 R2T4 Calculation

Regardless of the reason for withdrawal, Clarendon College is required by federal student financial aid
regulations to utilize the R2T4 calculation to determine the amount of federal financial aid a student has
earned up to the date of withdrawal in a student’s current term of enrollment. Students who withdraw
after the 60% point of the term earn 100% of their financial aid; however, the R2T4 calculation must be
processed.

At Clarendon College, the types of Title IV aid disbursed to students and included in the calculation are:

Federal Pell Grant

Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG)
Direct Loans, including the Direct PLUS Loan

Other Federal Aid

PO NPE

I11|Page

24



State aid and institutional scholarships and grants are not included in the calculation.

Earned Title IV Aid: The amount of earned Title IV funds is in proportion to the date of withdrawal up to
60% of the term. For example: A student who was enrolled for 20% of the term has earned 20% of the
federal aid. These funds are not returned.

Unearned Title IV Aid: The percentage of Title IV aid that is unearned, aid to be returned, is equal to the
number of calendar days remaining in the term in which the withdrawal happens, divided by the total
number of calendars in the term. For Example: If a student was enrolled for 20% of the term, 80% of the
aid must be returned to the Title IV programs by the college and if determined, by the student as well.

A calculation is required if the student has documented last date of academic related activity or
attendance is past 60% of the term. The R2T4 calculation is required to determine if the student
is eligible for a post-withdrawal disbursement.

6.3 Post-Withdrawal Disbursement

A post-withdrawal is determined at the time of the R2T4 calculation. If the results determine that the
college has disbursed /ess aid than the student has earned, a post-withdrawal disbursement of Title IV is
required. The college is required to provide a written notification of the post-withdrawal disbursement
within 30 days of the date of determination of withdrawal.

Clarendon College is required to notify the student of the post-withdrawal disbursement. If the
disbursed amount is in the form of a Direct Loan, the student has the option to either accept or refuse
some or all of the disbursement, which will result is less debt the student must repay. The deadline for a
response from the student is within 14 days of the notification.

If the post-withdrawal disbursement is in the form of a grant, Clarendon College may use all or a portion
of the aid to be applied to tuition and fees.

6.4 Return of Title IV Financial Aid to the Federal Aid Programs

The amount of unearned aid to be returned is a shared responsibility between the college and the
student.

Clarendon College’s Portion of Funds to be returned: The College’s portion of aid is returned to the Title
IV aid programs in the following order:

e Federal Direct Unsubsidized Loan

e Federal Direct Subsidized Loan

e Federal Direct Parent PLUS Loan

e Federal Pell Grant

e Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG)
e Other Federal Aid

12|Page

25



Student’s Portion of Funds to be returned: The amount of financial aid the student is required to return
is considered an overpayment of financial aid.

Should the R2T4 calculation determine a portion of Title IV to be returned is a Direct Loan, the student is
not required to immediately return the aid but is required to repay the loan per the terms of the
promissory note.

If the calculation determines a portion of the student’s share includes a grant, the amount of the grant is
reduced by 50%. If the result is $50 or less, the student is not required to return the aid. However, if the
result is more than $50, the student is required to repay the aid within 45 days of notification of the
overpayment. A student can make payment arrangements with the Clarendon College Business Office or
with the U. S. Department of Education to repay the amount of the overpayment. If payment is not
received within 45 days, the college is required to report the non-payment of aid to the U. S.
Department of Education which will result in the ineligibility of future federal financial aid until the
overpayment is paid in full.

6.5 Unclaimed Title IV Credit Balance

Uncashed/Unclaimed Title IV Credit Balance PELL, DL, FSEOG
See Vol 4 of the 23-24 Financial Aid Handbook

1. Request Outstanding Transactions Report from business office accountant every 45-60
days. Per the VP of Administrative Services, the business office can pull online activity at
any time if needed.

2. Determine if the unclaimed credit balance is Title IV. (Pell, DL, FSEOG, FWS).

3. There are specific guidelines for FWS in the handbook. Vol 4 pages 46-47.

4. Contact the student and recommend that the check be cashed ASAP or determine if it
should be reissued.

5. Title IV (FSA) funds can never escheat to a state or revert to the school or third party.

6. Per Vol 4, pages 46-47 of the financial aid Handbook: “The school must cease all
attempts to disburse the funds and return them no later than 240 days after the date it
issued the first check. All unclaimed credit balances must be returned—there is no de
minimis amount.”

7. The order in which Title IV funds must be returned is basically the same as an R2T4.

8. Vol 4, pages 80-86: “the school must make the appropriate adjustment to the student
records in COD.” “All returns of FSA grants and Direct Loan funds previously disbursed
(unclaimed credit balances) should be made through G5.” If the loan award year has been
closed on COD, contact COD concerning how to make the correction.

9. Ifnecessary you will make appropriate changes to the FISAP. The FISAP balances with
PELL, FSEOG and Federal Work Study. If you are within the current FISAP year and it
is between Oct 1 and Dec 15 you can make corrections to the FISAP. Vol 4, Page 83
offers guidance on correcting a prior year FISAP. A change request must be submitted to
eCB for approval. For questions, you can call 1-800-848-0978 and speak with the
Campus Based staff or email CODSupport@ed.gov.

10. Vol 4, Page 30 “...note that for Pell funds from a prior award year, a school may not use
the funds for an eligible student in the current year.”

13|Page

26



11. Financial Aid and Billing should reconcile with COD & FISAP as required. You may
need to request reconciliation files through COD. It is to your benefit to stay on top of
this requirement.

12. There is guidance in Vol 4, Chapter 6, on page 97-99 for correcting the G5 and
returning the funds.

SECTION 7 STUDENT CONSUMER INFORMATION

Federal regulations require that CC provide student consumer information. The regulations distinguish
information that must be given to be enrolled versus prospective students, to current versus prospective
employees, to prospective student-athletes, and to parents, coaches, guidance counselors, and the
general public. The staff in the FAO recognizes that in order to understand the complications of
Financial Aid, accurate and timely dissemination of information to consumers is vital. Several policies
have been implemented to ensure appropriate dissemination is achieved.

7.1 Financial Aid Information

Student consumer information concerning Financial Aid information is readily available to enrolled and
prospective students through the following:

1. The CC webpage

2. The CC Student Handbook

3. The CC Catalog
Additional information is available at the Department of Education webpage.
7.2 TYPES OF FINANCIAL AID

Financial Aid funds may be categorized into four basic sources: Federal, State, institutional, and private.
Because private sources are variable, they are excluded from the following list. Only Federal, State, and
Institutional sources for CC are listed below.

A. Federal
Federal Pell Grant
Direct Loan Program (Subsidized and Unsubsidized only)
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program (FSEOG)
Federal Work-Study Program (FWSP)
Federal Parent Loan for Undergraduate Students (PLUS)

B. State
Texas Public Education Grant (TPEG)
State College Work-Study (TCWS)
Texas Educational Opportunity Grant (TEOG)
State Scholarships

14|Page

27



State Tuition Exemptions
C. Institutional

Athletic

Judging Team Scholarships

Academic and General Institutional Scholarships

Foundation Named and Endowed Scholarships

Leadership Scholarships
7.3 PROCEDURES AND FORMS REQUIRED TO APPLY
The procedures and forms required to apply for Financial Aid are published in the CC Catalog and on the
CC webpage. Aid is awarded on a first-come, first-served basis using a priority deadline and the
availability of funds. Students who complete their files after this priority date may receive limited
funding, depending on the availability of funds, and may not be guaranteed Financial Aid at registration

to assist with their institutional costs.

There are many forms which may be required to evaluate student aid eligibility. For programs based on
financial need, the following is required:

FAFSA and/or TASFA completed by student with CC listed in the school section of the
application. This application generates a Student Aid Report (SAR) and an Institutional Student
Information Record (ISIR).
Additional documents are requested to complete processing of the aid request. This process is called
verification. Notification of these additional required documents will be sent to students through a
status letter. Additional information may include, but is not limited to, the following:
1. Proof of citizenship.
2. Proof of selective service registration.
3. Verification of Marital Status.
4. Verification form (independent and dependent).
5. Copy of Federal IRS Tax Transcript (parent and student or spouse).
6. Statement of non-tax filer (parent and student or spouse).
7. Official Proof of High School graduation or its equivalent.

8. Official Academic Transcripts from all post-secondary institutions attended.

9. Other documents as requested.

15|Page

28



7.4 STUDENT ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS
Student eligibility requirements are also listed in the CC Catalog.
To be eligible to receive Federal assistance, a student must:
1. Be enrolled as a regular student (degree or certificate seeking) in an eligible program of study.

2. Bea U.S. citizen, U.S. national, or U.S. permanent resident or non-citizen who resides in the
United States for other than a temporary purpose (supportive documentation may be required
to verify residency or citizenship status). If the SSA does not confirm the student’s citizenship
with the data match, the student can establish citizenship by submitting documentary evidence
of that status to CC within 30 days of notice to produce such evidence. Failure to provide such
evidence of eligibility could result in denial of Financial Aid.

3. Have a high school diploma or its recognized equivalent.

4. Maintain satisfactory academic progress. A copy of the Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy is
included in the CC Catalog.

5. Not be in default on any loan or owe a repayment on a Federal Pell Grant, ACG, FSEQG, or State
Grant or have made satisfactory repayment arrangements.

6. Provide a valid Social Security Number. If the SSA does not verify the student’s social security
number on the FAFSA, or CC has reason to believe that the social security number is inaccurate,
the student can provide evidence to CC, such as the student’s social security card. If students
complete their FAFSA with an incorrect SS number, they are required to complete a new FAFSA
so a correct identifier can be established.

7. Register with Selective Service (if required). If the Selective Service does not confirm through
the data match that the student is registered, the student can establish that he is registered, is
not, or was not required to be registered, has registered since the submission of the FAFSA or
may provide the Director of Financial Aid documentation detailing why he is not registered.

8. Demonstrate financial need.

9. Have not obtained loan amounts that exceed annual or aggregate loan limits made under any
title IV, HEA loan program.

7.5 Criteria for Selecting Recipients and Determining Award Amounts

Selection of Financial Aid award recipients is made on a first-come, first-served basis. Funds will be
awarded until they are depleted. Students completing the application process after the funds are
depleted will be awarded additional funds if money becomes available at a later date. These awards will
be made to currently enrolled students according to the date on which their file was completed and the
student’s current enrollment status.

7.6 RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF STUDENTS RECEIVING FINANCIAL AID
l6|Page

29



As a recipient of Financial Aid, there are certain rights and responsibilities of which students should be

aware.

Students have the right to know:

8.

The Financial Aid programs available at CC.

The application process which must be followed to be considered for aid including deadlines for
submitting applications.

The cost of attendance.

The refund policies.

The criteria used to select recipients and calculate need.

How financial need is determined.

The criteria used to determine the amount of a student’s award.

The Financial Aid Satisfactory Academic Progress requirements.

Students are responsible for:

8.

Completing all forms accurately and by the published deadlines.
Submitting information requested by FAO staff in a timely manner.

Keeping the FAO informed of any changes in address, name, marital status, financial situation,
or any change in student status.

Reporting to the FAO any additional assistance such as scholarships, loans, fellowships, and
educational benefits.

Notifying the FAO of a change in enrollment status.
Maintaining Satisfactory Academic Progress.
Re-applying for aid each academic year.

Read and understand forms the student is responsible for signing.

7.7 Cost of Attendance

A description of the tuition and fees for attendance is published in the CC Catalog. A complete budget
outlining the cost of attendance may be obtained from the FAO.

17|Page

30



7.8 Person(s) Designated to Provide Financial Aid Information

The names of Financial Aid personnel are listed on the CC website. Only information published,
provided, or referred by FAO staff is valid. Any additional information should be verified with staff from
the FAO.

SECTION 8 STUDENT APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL AID

Students must apply for Financial Aid each academic year (fall through summer). The school year begins
with the fall semester. No other application is acceptable for determining a student’s eligibility. Priority
consideration for receipt of Financial Aid funds administered by the FAO shall be given to students who
submit all required documentation by the assigned deadline or until the funds are depleted. The CC FAO
will not request from or charge any student a fee for processing or handling any application, form or
data required to determine a student’s eligibility for, and amount of, Title IV program assistance.
Beginning with the 17-18 school year students/parents will use prior prior year tax information on the
FAFSA. The FAFSA will now be available to students beginning in October and for the 25-26 school year
will use 2023 tax information.

8.1 APPLICATION PROCESS

Students begin the application process when the FAO receives a copy of his/her SAR. Once the FAO
receives the student’s ISIR electronically from the CPS, they will begin processing the file and requesting
any additional documentation. Files are processed in order by the date received. Status letters are sent
to students informing the student of documents or information which still needs to be submitted. The
status letter will include the appropriate documents needed. If a student submits an incomplete
document, it is returned for completion. If a student doesn't submit the required information the
application will become inactive and no further correspondence is sent. When the student submits all
the required documentation, FAO staff will resume processing and reviewing the student’s file. Once the
student’s file is considered complete it becomes eligible for packaging. The FAO does not package
awards until all documents have been received and the file has been verified.

8.2.1 Independent Student Status

The EFC from an independent student takes into account only the income and asset value of the student
and spouse if applicable; the parent's financial information is not included. Students are automatically
considered independent if they meet the following criteria:

1. Atleast 24 years old

2. Married

3. Enrolled in a graduate or professional course of study.

4. Determined to be an orphan or a ward of the court or were a ward of the court until age 18.

5. They have legal dependents (other than a spouse) for whom they provide more than half of that
dependent’s support. Legal dependents comprise of children of the student (including those
who will be born before the end of the award year) who receive more than half their support

18| Page

31



from the student, and other persons (except spouse) who live with and receive more than half
their support from the student as of the FAFSA signing date and will continue to do so for the
award year.

6. Aveteran of the U.S. Armed Forces.

7. Students who are currently serving on active duty in the US Armed forces for purposes other
than training.

8. The student was at any time on or after July 1, 2024, determined to be unaccompanied and (1)
homeless or (2) self-supporting and at risk of being homeless with a determination from one of
the entities listed on the FAFSA form.

Aid Administrators have the authority to make students who do not meet the above criteria
independent under special circumstances using Professional Judgment. This Dependency Override must
be documented and a copy of the documentation must be maintained in the student's file. Since family
circumstances can change from year to year, students must apply each year for this override. Examples
of special circumstances include but are not limited to:

1. Unsafe home environment.
2. Social service, police or legal intervention.

The FAA will adjust the student’s dependency status thru FAA Access. Students will not be allowed a
dependency override because the mother/father refused to assist with their education or provide the
necessary tax returns or other documentation. Students will not be allowed a dependency override
because they have not lived with their parents the last year or because their parents do not claim the
student on their tax return(s).

8.2 FORMS

There are many forms which may be required to evaluate student aid eligibility. However, a student
need only submit the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) or Texas Application for State
Financial Aid (TASFA) listing CC’s school code (003554) to begin the first step in applying for aid.

Additional documents may be requested to complete processing of the aid request. Notification of
these additional required documents is sent to students through email and located on the student
portal. Below are documents which may be required.

1. Completed FAFSA/TASFA application - a need analysis document published by the Department
of Education. Information is sent to the Central Processing Center (CPS) for an analysis of the
student aid index(SAl). Students receive a Student Aid Report (SAR), which shows the results of
the analysis. Federal and/or State aid may only be awarded based on the official results of the
FAFSA and/or TASFA.

2. Students qualifying for State residency under House Bill 1403/Senate Bill 1528 are eligible to
apply for State Financial Aid only. To apply for State aid, the Student must complete the TASFA

19| Page

32



10.

11.

application and make an appointment with the Director of Financial Aid to determine benefits
available.

Student Aid Report (SAR) - students are not automatically required to submit their SAR.
However, an Aid Administrator may request the document to verify conflicting information.

Direct Loan Program Master Promissory Note (MPN) Students who wish to receive a Federal
Stafford Loan must apply for a loan using the Department of Education’s application process at
https://studentaid.gov before his/her loan will be certified.

Federal Tax Returns - Federal Income Tax returns are requested if The Department of Education
flags it for Verification. Dependent students must submit their IRS Tax Transcript and their
parent’s IRS Tax Transcript. Independent students must submit their IRS Tax Transcript and their
spouse's if applicable. W-2’'s may need to be presented upon request.

Verification Worksheet - a document which collects data and/or verifies information submitted
by the student on his/her FAFSA/TASFA. Dependent students must obtain their parents'
signature.

Income Verification for students or parents who did not file a Federal Income Tax Return.
Professional Judgment/Special Circumstances form — a document that a student completes
when they feel their changing situation warrants professional judgment by the Financial Aid

Director.

Verification of Separation or Divorce —a document which verifies that a married student or
parent is separated or divorced and living separately from his/her spouse.

Proof of Dependent Support —a document which a student submits when Independent status is
requested due to the birth of a child.

Any other form/documentation deemed necessary to complete the student’s file.

SECTION 9 STUDENT BUDGETS

Student budgets are an important component in the Financial Aid process. Standard full-time (15 hours
per Fall/Spring semesters) student budgets reflecting the CC average student population cost of
attendance at a modest, but adequate standard of living are used to award Financial Aid. Special budget
considerations are approved by the Financial Aid staff on a case-by-case basis.

The Federally-mandated basic components used to derive a student budget are as follows:

Tuition and Fees

Books and Supplies

Living Expenses

20| Page

33



Transportation
Personal and Miscellaneous Expenses

Average costs are used. Students were surveyed and the average costs were determined by analyzing
data provided by students. However, on a case by case basis, the FAA may exercise professional
judgment and use actual costs and/or modify expense components.

For students who are enrolled less-than-half-time, costs are prorated to the number of credit hours they
are enrolled and only costs for tuition and fees, books and supplies and transportation expenses may be
included as part of the cost of attendance.

For students who are enrolled in all online courses, the costs for transportation are excluded.

Upon request, Aid Officers may review, and if appropriate, adjust a student's budget. Students must
submit supporting documentation.

Examples of changes to standard budgets include, but are not limited to:

A. Child care - the cost of child care for students with dependent children may be added to a
standard budget.

B. Special needs - disabled students or students with special problems may be allocated funds to
cover reasonable costs associated with disabilities or problems that are not already covered by
other resources.

Once this process is complete, which includes verifying the student is degree seeking and has met
admission requirements, the documents received date is entered in the CAMS system. Entering this
date should prevent any future ISIR transactions from uploading into CAMS and over-riding the ISIR for
which the student’s award was based.

SECTION 10 VERIFICATION

Verification is the process of confirming the accuracy of student reported data on his or her FAFSA. All
Clarendon College students selected for verification by the DOE are verified.

*

10.1 Conflicting Information

If at any time during the verification or file review process, CC FAO staff obtains or discovers conflicting
information, FAO staff has full authority to require whatever documentation is necessary to resolve the

conflicting information. FAO staff is required to investigate any discrepancies.

10.2 Verification Documentation Collection Procedures

21|Page

34



Required documentation items are identified and receipt date is maintained within the CAMS system.
When documents arrive, Financial Aid personnel enter a receipt date in CAMS beside the document
name.

10.2.1 Verification Process

When all required documents are received, Financial Aid personnel will compare the verification
documentation to the information originally reported on the FAFSA. If the verification process shows
that the entire student’s information is correct and there are no outstanding issues or conflicting
information, the student’s file will be considered complete. If verification revealed errors or
inconsistencies, the FAO staff will make corrections or update information by submitting the ISIR for
corrections via FAA Access. Therefore, verification is complete when the FAO has corrected any errors
or has shown that the information is correct. In addition, the FAO must also have on file the final and
valid ISIR showing the official SAl. Once this is finished and it is determined admission requirements are
met, the student is considered complete and ready to be packaged. These files are routed to the
Director of Financial Aid for packaging.

10.2.2 Failure to Comply

Students must complete the process or forfeit Federal student aid eligibility. Students who fail to
submit verification documents never become complete; therefore, aid is not awarded for these
students.

10.2.3 Notification of Verification to Applicants

Students are notified that they are selected for verification on the Student Aid Report (SAR) or ISIR. In
addition, the email sent to each student indicates to the student he/she has been selected for
verification by requesting the student to complete the verification forms located on their student portal.

10.3 Verification of Data Elements

CC systematically verifies only those data elements required by the Federal government. However, Aid
Administrators are free to ask for additional information if further investigation is needed to resolve a
discrepancy.

Students who are selected for verification will be placed in one of the five following groups. The group
determines which FAFSA information must be verified for the student.

Standard Verification Group. Tracking flag V1. Students in this group must verify the following if they
are tax filers:  AVG-78

e Adjusted gross income

e U.S.income tax paid

e Untaxed portions of IRA distributions
e Untaxed portions of pensions

e |RA deductions and payments

22|Page

35



e Tax-exempt interest income
e Education credits
Household size

Students who are not tax filers must verify the following:

e Income earned from work
e Household size
e High school completion status

Tracking flag V2, V3, and V6 are reserved for future use by the Department.

Custom Verification Group. Tracking flag V4. Students must verify high school completion status and
complete the identity/statement of educational purpose form with a copy of their photo ID.

Aggregate Verification Group. Tracking flag V5. Students must verify high school completion status and
identity/statement of educational purpose (SEP) in addition to the items in the Standard Verification
Group.

Reporting results for groups V4 and V5 You must report the verification results of identity and
high school (HS) completion status for any student for whom you receive an ISIR with tracking
flag V4 or V5—as selected by the CPS, not your school—and request verification
documentation. You report this information on the FAA Access to CPS Online website: select
the Identity Verification Results option from the main menu, enter your school identifiers, the
year, and the student identifiers. You will then enter one of the following numeric codes that
most applies:

1—Verification completed in person, no issues found

2—Verification completed using notary, no issues found

3—Verification attempted, issues found with identity. (You received acceptable documentation
of high school completion, but you did not receive the SEP or documentation of identity or the
latter was unacceptable.)

4—Verification attempted, issues found with HS completion. (You received the SEP and
acceptable documentation of identity, but you didn’t get HS completion documentation or it was
unacceptable.)

5—No response from applicant or unable to locate

6—Verification attempted, issues found with both identity and HS completion

SECTION 11 CLOCK HOUR PROGRAMS/CLOCK TO CREDIT HOUR CONVERSION
Currently there are no programs paid under clock hours at CC

Programs measured by clock hours are subject to the clock to credit hour conversion. The conversion
determines the amount of financial aid a student may receive within a term of enroliment.

11.1 Definition of a Clock Hour

According to the U.S. Department of Education, a clock hour consists of:

23 |Page

36



e A 50 to 60 minute class, lecture, or recitation in a 60 minute period;

e AS50to 60 minute faculty-supervised laboratory, shop training, or intern ship in a 60 minute
period; or

e 60 minutes of preparation in a correspondence course.

11.2 Clock hour to credit hour conversion
To calculate the conversion:

1. Review a student’s schedule for the term and compare it to the course summary for each class.
The course summary lists each class by course prefix and number, course name, course type,
weekly lecture and weekly lab hours, extended hours, total hours for the course, and the
number of credit hours associated with each course.

2. Determine the total of clock hours associated with each class and divide that number by 37.5.

Example A: Total clock hours for the spring semester is 608 = 16.21 credit hours
37.5

In this case, the cost of attendance is based off of 16 credit hours or full-time.

Example B: Total clock hours for the spring semester is 416 = 11.09 credit hours
37.5

Though according to the course schedule, the student is registered for 14 credit hours, we can
only award aid for three-quarter time enrollment.
3. Rounding — the result is not rounded up or down.

11.3 Awarding Aid

For Pell Grant recipients who fall under Example B, enter in the Financial Aid Award Detail Entry, in the
Reference blank “CL/CR Conversion” and lock the award.

SECTION 12 FEDERAL PROGRAMS

The Federal programs in which the FAO participates are listed in Section 5.2 above. The Federal
Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program, and the Federal Work-Study Program are
referred to as campus-based programs because although funded primarily with Federal dollars, the
institution is able to determine how these funds should be awarded to students.

12.1 FEDERAL PELL GRANT

The Federal Pell Grant is an entitlement program.

12.1 Purpose of Program

24| Page

37



The Federal Pell Grant program is federally funded with the purpose of helping financially needy
students meet the cost of post-secondary education. This program is centrally administered by the
Federal government and is typically the foundation of a student's aid package.

12.1.2 Determining Eligibility

The FAO uses the Pell award as the foundation of the student's Financial Aid package. Therefore,
students requesting financial assistance during their enrollment are required to establish Federal Pell
Grant eligibility before additional determination of funds eligibility is made and/ or awarded.

To pay a student a Pell Grant, CC must have appropriate documentation of the student’s eligibility. CC
must have received an output document (one with an SAl) while the student is still enrolled for the
award year, but no later than the deadline as published by the Department of Education (ED). Students
who submit an eligible SAR or have electronic Pell data submitted to CC after the end of an enroliment
period for which the student met all the necessary criteria, will receive a retroactive (late) award
provided the student had a SAR with an official SAl by his/her last date of attendance. Regulations
prohibit a school from making a late disbursement to a student for whom the school did not have a valid
SAR/ISIR by the deadline established by ED.

Students are notified of the estimated amount of their Pell Grant based upon full-time status, indicating
the award amount will decrease if enrolled less than half-time, through an award letter.

A student’s initial calculation is the first calculation of a student’s Federal Pell Grant. This initial
calculation is based upon full-time enrollment and occurs at the time the student is initially packaged. In
certain cases, CC may have to recalculate a student’s Pell Grant after the initial calculation or
disbursement, to account for changes to the student’s costs, SAlor enrollment status.

A student’s Pell eligibility is determined by his or her enrollment on the census date. If a student drops,
withdraws from or adds a class before the census date, the student’s enroliment status will be adjusted
and the student’s Pell grant recalculated based upon any changes in enrollment status through that
census date. Recalculations will include both increases and/or decreases in enrollment up to the census
date of the student’s last class. For students who complete their file after the semester is completed,
their award will be based on their final enrollment status and will include only courses completed
(includes earned Fs, in progress and incompletes), and dropped classes or withdrawals will not be
included in determining enrollment status.

If the SAIl changes due to corrections, updating, or an adjustment, and the SAI change would change the
amount of the Pell award, CC must recalculate the Pell award for the entire award year. If as a result of
this recalculation, the student has received more than his or her award amount, then the student has
received an overpayment. In some cases, CC may be able to adjust an award by reducing or canceling
later payments for the student in the same award year.

CC must recalculate a student’s Pell Grant each semester based on the enrollment status for that

semester. CC must recalculate a student’s Pell Grant each semester based on the enrollment status for
that semester on the semester census date after drops are processed at the end of the day

25|Page

38



The summer semester(s) are treated as a trailer. Students who do not use their entire Pell allocation
during the fall and spring semesters may use the balance during the following summer semester.

12.1.3 Payment

The student’s anticipated Federal Title IV awards can be applied toward the student’s tuition and fees
and dorm charges. The student may also provide written authorization to charge their books and
supplies (purchased in the CC bookstore of MBS online bookstore), prior year institutional charges, or
any other educationally related cost to their Financial Aid account. Students purchasing books and
supplies in the bookstore acknowledge the authorization on the bookstore order form. For any prior
year charges or other educationally related items the student must complete the authorization in the
financial aid office.

12.1.4 Student Eligibility
Students must meet the eligibility requirements described in Section 5.5. A student’s SAl calculation is

determined only through the Central Processing System of the Department of Education using the
Federal Methodology need analysis formula.

12.1.5 Amount of Federal Pell Grant

The amount of Federal Pell Grant for which a student is eligible is determined using the Student Aid
Index (SAl), the student’s enrollment status, and the corresponding cost of education from the Federal
Pell Grant Eligibility Chart published by the Department of Education.

12.1.6 Disbursement Procedures

Pell Grant funds are disbursed to students only after an official/valid SAl from the Department of
Education has been received and the student’s file is considered complete.

12.2 FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY GRANT (FSEOG)

The FSEOG is a gift program for students who demonstrate financial need.

12.2.1 Purpose of Program

The FSEOG program is federally funded for the purpose of helping the financially needy students meet
the cost of post-secondary education. This program is administered by the institution; however, FSEOG
funds are awarded only to Pell Grant recipients with the lowest family contribution. In addition, an
eligible recipient must be an undergraduate student. A student who has earned a bachelor’s degree or
first professional degree is NOT eligible to receive an FSEOG. The FSEOG award is based on the

student’s enrollment status and will adjust accordingly.

12.2.2 Determining Eligibility

26| Page

39



In order to determine a student’s eligibility for a Federal SEOG, they must meet the same requirements
as Pell Grant recipients. Federal FSEOG awards are made on a first—come, first-served basis using the
student’s validation complete date until the allocation is depleted.

If additional funds become available, the FAO will review currently enrolled students to determine who
is eligible. The FAO will determine when the allocation was originally depleted during the packaging
process and then use the validation complete date to determine eligibility. The student’s original date
of application will be used in instances where the amount available is not sufficient to award to all
students with the same validation complete date.

12.2.3 Amount of Award

The regulated maximum amount of FSEOG is $4,000 and the minimum is $100. However, the Clarendon
College FAO self-imposes minimum and maximum awards to ensure that the greatest number of
students have an opportunity to receive a portion of the FSEOG allocation. Awards are made at 400.00
but adjusts according to enrollment status (300.00 for % time, 200.00 for 1/2 time or less)

12.3 FEDERAL WORK-STUDY PROGRAM (FWS)

The FWS program provides employment positions for undergraduate students who demonstrate
financial need. These earnings assist students with educational expenses.

12.3.1 Objectives and Purpose of the Program

The objectives and purpose of the FWS program are to provide:

1. A source of Financial Aid to undergraduate students who demonstrate financial need.
2. Work experience which enhances the participants' education whenever possible.
12.3.2 Selection of students

The purpose of the Federal college work-study program is to provide part-time jobs to students to help
meet financial need. CC supports the concept of the Federal college work-study programs in an effort to
provide self-help in meeting demonstrated financial need. Every effort is made to assign students to
work-study jobs in their major and/or interest area. Students should apply for work-study by
completing an application for work-study employment in the FAO. The student/supervisor is
responsible for scheduling interviews with supervisors/students in which they are interested.

Students are allowed to work during periods of non-enrollment (i.e., vacations, breaks, summer session
prior to June 30) provided sufficient work-study allocations exist. Typically, FWS Program funds are not
awarded for summer terms; however, the Director may approve summer work-study if funds are
available.

No student shall be denied work or subjected to different treatment on the basis of race, color, religion,
gender, national origin, physical handicap, disability, sexual orientation, or age.

27|Page

40



12.3.3 FWS fund transfers

At the discretion of the Director, 25% of FWS funds may be transferred to the FSEOG account. In
addition, 10% of FWS funds may be carried forward or back to the next or last academic year's work-
study account.

12.3.4 Job Classifications

Job classifications are established by the supervisors of each department at CC. Normally students are
awarded an average of 15 hours per week and no more than 20 hours, making minimum wage or more.

12.3.5 Placement Procedures

Placement is at institution or student’s request based on the needs of each department and based on
skills and/or qualifications of the student.

12.3.6 Notification of award and employment placement procedures

The student and his/her supervisor receive a work-study contract detailing the amount of their award,
dates of employment, the number of hours they are allowed to work, the wage rate, their supervisor,
location of their employment and position.

12.3.7 Student placement

If the student is hired, the student must complete the necessary employment forms in the Financial Aid
office and also the Human Resource’s office.

12.3.8 Supervision

Employers are instructed to maintain adequate supervision of student with regard to attendance and
quality of job performance. A work schedule must be agreed upon each semester by the student and
the supervisor which is not in conflict with the student's class schedule.

12.3.9 Time Sheets

Students receive online APS system timesheet training through the HR department. After the students’
completion of their monthly time sheet, the student's work hours are checked and electronically signed
by them and the department supervisor. The supervisor submits the time sheet to HR/Payroll
Department for payment processing.

12.3.10 Recordkeeping

Records concerning compensation for student employment are maintained in the Payroll Office and the
FAO.

12.3.11 Payment Procedures/Frequency

28| Page

41



Students are issued a paycheck from CC monthly for hours worked documented on the student time
sheet. All students are paid at least the Federal minimum wage.

12.4 FEDERAL SUBSIDIZED AND UNSUBSIDIZED STAFFORD DIRECT LOAN PROGRAM

There are two types of loans in the Stafford program: subsidized and unsubsidized. The difference is the
subsidized loan is a need-based program and the Federal government pays the interest during in-school
status, grace periods and authorized deferment periods. As a result, subsidized loans are advantageous
because they don’t cost as much to repay. The unsubsidized is not need based and the borrower is
responsible for paying the interest during these loan periods, although payments of principal are not
due until after the close of the borrower’s grace period. Both programs provide low interest deferred
payment loans to students to assist with their educational expenses.

12.4.1 Purpose of the Program
Direct Loans have the same basic terms and conditions as FFEL Program loans, but they offer additional
benefits, such as an Income Contingent Repayment plan and Public Service Loan Forgiveness This ability
to borrow helps students meet the cost of post-secondary education. This program is administered by
the institution and the Department of Education. Stafford Loan recipients must be enrolled at least half-
time.
12.4.2 Determining Eligibility
In order to determine eligibility for any Federal Financial Aid program, students must file a Free
Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and/or the Texas Application for Student Financial Aid
(TASFA) and have the results sent to CC. The FAO must have an official SAl before eligibility for any fund
may be determined. In addition, the student must have supplied any other requested documentation to
the FAO and his or her application must be validated. A Stafford Loan is awarded to a student,whenr
the student’s eligibility for Federal Pell Grant and other Financial Aid has been evaluated.
Students are notified of the amount of their Stafford Loan eligibility and disbursement date by receiving
notification that their loan has been certified.
12.4.3 Certification of Loan Applications
Loan certification will not be completed until:

1. Data from the NSLDS is received.

2. Documentation of dependency status is on file.

3. Verification is complete.

4. All other financial assistance is reported.

5. Financial Aid application has been processed and is complete.

29| Page

42



Stafford loans will not be awarded after the last day to receive a “W” for any semester. These dates are
published in each semester’s class schedule.

The CC FAO uses a standard academic year (fall through spring) with summer as a trailer when certifying
loans. The minimum loan period is a single academic semester. A loan period cannot exceed a 12-
month period. However, a student can have more than one loan in an academic year up to the annual
loan limit.

Student or parent borrowers must apply through Department of Education Direct Loan system.
Beginning with the 17-18 award year Direct Student Loans will automatically package to the students
account. The student will be required, through the student portal, to accept or decline the loan. If a
student wants to decrease the loan award he/she must advise the financial aid office in writing. If a
student wants a review for a loan increase, he/she must visit the financial aid office for review and
explain why the increase is being requested.

12.4.4 Returning Funds to Department of Education

The FAO is responsible for returning funds to the Department of Education if the student is not
registered, if the institution cannot document student's attendance in any class, or if the disbursement
is received after student has ceased to maintain eligibility.

12.4.5 Maximum Awards

For loan purposes, a student’s classification will be determined by the number of hours completed
towards his or her selected degree or certificate. A student’s classification will not be re-evaluated until
the beginning of the next academic year (fall through summer). Once the student has reached the
annual loan limit, he or she cannot receive another loan until he or she begins another academic year.

A student can receive a subsidized loan and an unsubsidized loan for the same enrollment period as long
as the annual loan limits are not exceeded.

A dependent undergraduate student (excluding students whose parents cannot borrow PLUS Loans (a
parent loan)), each year can borrow up to:

e 55,500 (for loans first disbursed on or after July 1, 2008) if a first-year student enrolled in a
program of study that is at least a full academic year. No more than $3,500 of this amount can
be in subsidized loans.

e 56,500 (for loans first disbursed on or after July 1, 2008) if completed the first year of study and
the remainder of the program is at least a full academic year. No more than $4,500 of this
amount can be in subsidized loans.

An independent undergraduate student (and dependent students whose parents have applied for but
were unable to get a PLUS Loan (a parent loan)), each year can borrow up to:

30| Page

43



e 59,500 (for loans first disbursed on or after July 1, 2008) if a first-year student enrolled in a
program of study that is at least a full academic year. No more than $3,500 of this amount may
be in subsidized loans.

e 510,500 (for loans first disbursed on or after July 1, 2008) if completed the first year of study
and the remainder of the program is at least a full academic year. No more than $4,500 of this
amount may be in subsidized loans.

12.4.6 Disbursement Procedures

Stafford Loan proceeds are released in multiple disbursements. Stafford Loan funds will be sent to CC
via electronic funds transfer (EFT) and applied to the student’s account. Once a student’s account is
credited and if there is a refund, the business office will mail a refund check to the student, or credit the
student’s designated payment on file. This payment was designated by them through their student
portal. Student are notified before disbursement in case they decide they may not need it.

12.4.7 Pre-loan Counseling

Borrowers must complete entrance loan counseling and testing before receiving a loan. Rights and
responsibilities are addressed. Students will be directed to complete this Federal requirement at
www.studentaid.gov. Students may forward questions, comments and/or concerns to Financial Aid
personnel who will answer and/or reply.

12.4.8 Exit Loan Counseling

Exit loan counseling is required before the student ceases at least-half-time-enrollment. Students who
fail to meet this requirement will be contacted by mail. Exit counseling is available online at
www.studentaid.gov

12.4.9 Report to Lender

The Financial Aid Office electronically submits the Student Status Confirmation Report (SSCR) through
the National Student Loan Clearinghouse.

12.5 Academic COMPETITIVENESS GRANT — REMOVED DUE TO NON-FUNDING
12.6 PARENT LOAN FOR UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS (PLUS)

The Federal PLUS is a fixed interest loan created by the Federal government to help creditworthy
parents pay for their dependent student’s education beyond high school. Federal PLUS loans are not
restricted to a student’s financial need. The Department of Education will perform a standard credit
check with a national credit bureau before approving the loan. If approved, the parent is responsible for
paying the principal amount of the loan and all interest that accrues from the date of disbursement until
the loan is paid in full. Repayment begins within 60 days after the loan is fully disbursed. The loan
amount may not exceed the dependent student’s cost of attendance minus other Financial Aid awarded
for the loan period. If a student’s parents cannot obtain a PLUS loan, the student is allowed to borrow
additional unsubsidized Stafford money. The student must be enrolled at least half-time to receive a

31|Page

44



PLUS loan. To determine a student’s eligibility for a PLUS loan, the student must complete a FAFSA. In
addition, a complete Financial Aid file is required before a PLUS loan will be certified. Interested
students must complete a PLUS certification/authorization and PLUS request forms.

SECTION 13 STATE FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS

The FAO also participates in various State Aid Programs. The Financial Aid Director is responsible for
verification of student eligibility and reporting for the programs listed below:

13.1 LEVERAGING EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE PARTNERSHIP (LEAP) — REMOVED DUE TO NON-
FUNDING

13.2 LEVERAGING EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE PARTNERSHIP (SLEAP) — REMOVED DUE TO NON-
FUNDING

13.3 TEXAS PUBLIC EDUCATION GRANT (TPEG)
13.3.1 Purpose of the Program

The TPEG program is a grant program allowing Public colleges or universities in Texas to make TPEG
awards from their own resources. Only in-state (Texas) colleges or universities may participate in the
program. Only public colleges or universities participate in the program.

13.3.2 Determining Eligibility

TPEG is open to undergraduates who are resident or non-resident students with financial need
as demonstrated by the FAFSA. Prior to awarding the Texas resident or non-resident will have a
complete Financial Aid file and Admissions file. Students not registered for selective service may
be asked for a selective service status letter and/or an appeal letter. The selective service element
is determined by the FAO. If declined the student may appeal the FAO decision to the Executive
Vice President of Academics and Student Affairs.

Incarcerated students during the Second Chance Pell Experiment will be reviewed individually
and may not have completed all financial aid documents at the time of award determination.

The business office representative provides the November report to the Co-Board. Prior to that
time if additional funds are available the following consideration may be used:

If a prior year has remaining TPEG funds, the funds can be used to cover R2T4 charges due CC
after considering current year unpaid balances that may qualify for TPEG.

Prior year will be considered as follows:

Balances up to 400.00 will be reviewed first.

Balances of 401.00 to 800 will be reviewed second.

Balances in excess of 800 will be considered on an individual basis.

13.3.3 Payment
32|Page

45



Recipients will be selected during the fall, spring and summer semesters of each award year.

13.3.4 Amount of Award

Clarendon College FAO self-imposes minimum and maximum awards to ensure that the greatest
number of students have an opportunity to receive a portion. Current awards are made at 400.00 but
adjusts according to enrollment status (300.00 for % time, 200.00 for 1/2 time or less). Additional award
amounts may be considered to assist students.

Students that get TEOG will get TPEG as a match, so amounts may vary on these students.

13.4 TEXAS COLLEGE WORK-STUDY PROGRAM (SWS)

The SWS program provides employment positions for undergraduate students who demonstrate
financial need. These earnings assist students with educational expenses.

13.4.1 Objectives and Purpose of the Program

The objectives and purpose of the SWS are to provide:

1. A source of Financial Aid to undergraduate students who demonstrate financial need.

2. Work experience that enhances the participants' education whenever possible.

3. Cannot be receiving an athletic scholarship

13.4.2 Selection of students

The purpose of the State college work-study program is to provide part-time jobs to students to help
meet financial need. CC supports the concept of the State college work-study programs in an effort to
provide self-help in meeting demonstrated financial need. Every effort is made to assign students to
work-study jobs in their major and/or interest area. Students should apply for work-study by
completing an application for work-study employment in the FAO. The student/supervisor is
responsible for scheduling interviews with supervisors/students in which they are interested.

Students are allowed to work during periods of non-enrollment (i.e., vacations, breaks, summer session
prior to June 30) provided sufficient work-study allocations exist. Typically, SWS funds are not awarded
for summer terms; however, the Director may approve summer work-study if funds are available.

13.4.3 Job Classifications

Job classifications are established by the supervisors of each department at CC. Normally students are
awarded an average of 15 hours per week at minimum wage or more. No more than 20 hours a week.

13.4.4 Placement Procedures
33|Page

46



Placement is at institution or student’s request based on the needs of each department and based on
skills and/or qualifications of the student.

13.4.5 Notification of award and employment placement procedures

The student and his/her supervisor receives a work-study contract detailing the amount of their award,
dates of employment, the number of hours they are allowed to work, the wage rate, their supervisor,
location of their employment and position.

13.4.6 Student placement

If the student is hired, the student must complete the necessary employment forms in the Financial Aid
office.

13.4.7 Supervision

Employers are instructed to maintain adequate supervision of student with regard to attendance and
quality of job performance. A work schedule must be agreed upon each semester by the student and
the supervisor which is not in conflict with the student's class schedule.

13.4.8 Time Sheets

All students that are hired for a work-study position must go through APS training on how to submit an
online timesheet. After completion of the monthly time sheet, the student's work hours are checked
and electronically approved by the department supervisor. Once submitted by both student and
supervisor, HR will complete the payroll process and notify Financial Aid of how much each student was
paid per month.

13.4.9 Recordkeeping

Records concerning compensation for student employment are maintained in the Payroll Office and the
FAO.

13.4.10 Payment Procedures/Frequency

Students are issued a paper or electronic paycheck from CC monthly for hours worked documented on
the student time sheet. All students are paid at least the Federal minimum wage.

13.5 TOWARD EXCELLENCE, ACCESS AND SUCCESS GRANT

Effective 2014-15, public community, technical, and state colleges will no longer be eligible to make
initial year (IY) TEXAS Grant awards to students at their institutions. These institutions may make
renewal year (RY) awards to eligible students who received an |IY award prior to fall 2014 through their
institution or another public 2-year institution. These institutions will not receive an allocation for IY or
RY awards. Funding for RY awards will be provided on an as-needed basis.

The last Texas Grant awarded through Clarendon College was Spring of 2016.
34|Page

47



13.6 Texas Educational Opportunity Grant (TEOG)
13.6.1 Purpose of the Program

The Texas Educational Opportunity Grant (TEOG) Program is authorized by TEC, Chapter 56, Section
56.402. Rules for administering the program can be found in TAC, Title 19, Chapter 22, Subchapter M.
The program is funded by appropriations from the Texas Legislature. The purpose of the TEOG Program
is to provide financial aid to eligible students attending Texas two-year public institutions of higher
education.

13.6.2 State Priority Deadline

The THECB sets the same priority deadline for all applications that qualify for state-funded
financial aid in an academic year. General Academic Teaching Institutions in Texas (including
Lamar State College Orange and Lamar State College Port Arthur), as defined in TEC, Title 3,
Section 61.003(3), must publicize and use January 15 as the state priority deadline for identifying
eligible students to be given priority in receiving awards through the state financial aid programs.
Institutions may define how their students must meet the priority deadline and are encouraged to
adopt a policy describing the actions that students must take to meet the deadline.

13.6.4 Allocations

Community colleges, public state colleges, and public technical institutes, as defined in TEC, Title 3,
Section 61.003, are eligible to make initial year and renewal year awards. Each eligible institution will
have a single allocation each fiscal year from which to make both initial year and renewal year awards.

13.6.5 Initial Year (lY) Student Eligibility Requirements

To receive an initial award through the TEOG Program, a student must:

e Be enrolled at least half-time as an entering undergraduate student in the first 45hours (or its
equivalent) of an associate’s degree or certificate program at an eligible institution (excluding
credits for dual enrollment or by examination);

e Be classified by the institution as a Texas resident;

e Have need and a SAI of no more than $6,514

e Have applied for available financial assistance;

e Have not been convicted of a felony or any offense under the law of jurisdiction involving a
controlled substance as defined by Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code (Texas Controlled
Substance Act)

e Be registered with Selective Service, or be exempt; and

e Not be concurrently receiving a renewal TEXAS Grant.

e Not have earned an associate or baccalaureate degree.

13.6.6 Renewal Year (RY) Student Eligibility Requirements

To receive a renewal award through the TEOG Program, a student must:
e Be enrolled at least half-time as an undergraduate student who previously received an initial
TEOG award and has not yet been granted an associate’s or baccalaureate degree;

35|Page

48



e Be classified by the institution as a Texas resident;

e Have a calculated financial need;

e Have applied for available financial assistance;

e Have not been convicted of a felony or any offense under the law of jurisdiction involving a
controlled substance as defined by Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code (Texas Controlled
Substance Act)

e Be registered with Selective Service, or be exempt;

e Not be concurrently receiving a renewal TEXAS Grant; and

e Maintain satisfactory academic progress (see the Satisfactory Academic Progress sections
below) — student status information is available to assist institution with monitoring this
requirement via the GSP Information Website (see Additional Program Information below).

e Not have earned an associate or baccalaureate degree.

13.6.7 Award Amounts for 2025-2026
Effective with the 2022-23 award year, award amounts do not have to be prorated in relation to the

student’s enrollment status as of the census date for the semester. The maximum award amounts are
below:

Students may be issued a total of 3 awards (Fall, Spring, &
Summer) in an academic year.
Institution Type
L Year Max (Fall, Spring, & Semester Max
Summer)
Public State $5,499 1,833
Public Community
Colleges $6,402 2,134
Public Technical $13,479 4493
Colleges ! ¢

IY awards can only be made to students whose SAI’s are $6,514 or less RY awards can be made to
eligible students with SAI’s higher than $6,514as long as the student has a calculated need. A TEOG
award cannot exceed the student’s calculated need.

Award amounts must be prorated if the student is in one of the following situations:
1. Has an approved hardship and is enrolled less than ¥-time (see the section Hardship
Provisions below); or
2. Has fewer than 6 hours remaining of the 75 SCH limit.

The proration schedule is as follows for a hardship approval:

Enrolled 6 Hours or More Enrolled Less Than 6 Hours
Student Hardship | Max eligibility=the max award amt based | Max eligibility=the maximum award for the
Approved on enrollment (see the chart above) semester divided by 12 & multiplied by the
number of hrs enrolled (see the chart above)

The proration schedule is as follows for a student with fewer than 6 hours remaining of the 75 SCH limit:

36| Page

49



Balance of Hours=6 Hours or More Balance of Hours=Fewer Than 6 Hours
Max eligibility=the maximum award Max eligibility=25% of a maximum award
amt based on enrollment (see the amt for the semester (see the chart
chart above) above)

Nearing 75 Hour Limitation

13.6.8 Required Matching

Institutions are required to cover the cost of tuition and required fees that exceed the TEOG offer
amount using other non-loan funds from federal, state, institutional, or outside sources. A “required
fee,” for the purpose of administering the TEOG Program, includes mandatory fees (required by statute),
discretionary fees (authorized by statute, imposed by the governing board of an institution), or fees that
an institution charges to a student as a condition of enrollment at the institution or in a specific course.
Note: Institutions are required to match funds for all TEOG recipients, regardless of whether the student
is charged indistrict or out-of-district tuition and fees.

13.6.9 Adhering to Program Controlled Substance Restrictions

Institutions are required to collect a statement (electronically or on paper) from each TEOG recipient
prior to the disbursement of funds confirming eligibility in regards to the controlled substance
restrictions of the program. This statement must be retained with the student’s records at the
institution and be made available if requested in the course of a program review or audit.

As long as a statement can be produced to prove a recipient’s eligibility for a given award period, the
institution has the flexibility to determine the wording of the statement and the frequency with which it
is collected. The institution can require all TEOG recipients to complete the statement every year they
receive a TEOG award. The institution can also choose to collect the statement at least once from each
TEOG recipient at the institution and word the statement in such a way to indicate that by signing, the
student agrees that it is his/her responsibility to inform the institution if his/her status changes in the
future. By choosing the second option, the institution can limit the statement required each year to
initial or incoming recipients at the institution.

13.6.10 Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP) — GPA and Completion Rate

Each recipient’s GPA and completion rate must be monitored to ensure compliance as outlined below.

End of Initial Year Institution’s SAP Policy
GPA End of Subsequent Minimum 2.5 cumulative GPA*
Years
End of Initial Year Institution’s SAP Policy
COMPLETION 75% successful completion of attempted hours for
End of Subsequent .
RATE the year and successful completion of 24 hours for
Years
the year**

* Since the GPA requirement is cumulative, eligibility can be regained in the fall for a spring award, or
summer for a fall award.
** Since the completion rate is for the year, eligibility can be regained in the summer for a fall award.

37|Page

50



13.6.11 Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP) — Maximum Time Frame

Each recipient’s maximum time frame must be monitored to ensure compliance. The maximum time
frame for receiving the grant is the first of:
e 4 vyears from the start of the semester in which the student received the first award through the
program;
e 75 SCH attempted while receiving the grant; or
e Completion of an associate’s degree.

13.6.12 Hardship Provisions

In the event of a hardship or for other good cause, an otherwise eligible student may be allowed to
receive an award while:

e enrolled for an equivalent of less than half-time,

e with a GPA below SAP requirements, or

e with a completion rate below SAP requirements.

Such hardship conditions may include, but are not limited to:
e asevere illness or other debilitating condition that may affect the student’s performance,
e anindication that the student is responsible for the care of a sick, injured, or needy person and
the provision of care is affecting the student’s performance, or
e enrolling below half-time to complete the student’s degree plan.

No hardship provision may be granted to allow an award in excess of the 75 SCH limit. However,
provisions may be made for an extension of the year limits due to documented hardship.

Each institution must adopt a hardship policy and have it available for public review upon request. All
hardship decisions must be documented in the student’s record and be available for submission to the
Coordinating Board if requested.

13.6.13 Requesting TEOG Funds

Requests for funds must be made through the gapp portal https://cbgapp.highered.texas.gov/s/login/
after creating an account.

Funds request guidelines

To request funds:

® Log into the gapp portal.

¢ Select Request Funds on the menu located on the top banner.

¢ Enter the Amount of funds being requested (do not include special characters).
e Enter the Student Count (this includes both initial and renewal students).

¢ Hit Submit Request.

¢ A pop-up message will confirm a successful submission.

Refunding Program Monies

¢ Institutions have 3 business days after receiving the funds to apply the funds to a student’s account.
e Institutions have 6 business days after receiving the funds to return undisbursed funds.

38| Page

51



¢ Institutions have 45 calendar days from the date a student becomes ineligible to return disbursed
funds.

e Institutions have 120 calendar days to return funds after a student has notified the institution of a
decision to cancel the award.

Retroactive or Late Disbursements

Funds that are disbursed after the end of a student’s period of enrollment must only be used to pay the
student’s outstanding balance for the period of enroliment or to make a payment on an outstanding
loan received during that period of enrollment. The institution must document the reason for a
student’s late disbursement. All late disbursements must be processed before the end of the state’s
fiscal year, unless granted an extension by the THECB. Under no circumstances should funds be released
directly to the student in this situation.

Reallocations

Institutions with zero original allocation balances as of the close of business on February 20, 2020 may
submit a request for reallocation via the GSP Information Website indicating the number of additional
eligible students at their institution that could receive an award for the year and the total amount of
additional funds requested to pay the awards.

13.6.14 Authority to Transfer Funds

Institutions participating in a combination of Texas College Work-Study (TCWS) or the Work-Study
Student Mentorship Program (WSMP) and TEOG may transfer up to 25% of the institution’s total annual
program allocation or $S60,000 (whichever is less) between programs within the relevant fiscal year. This
threshold applies to the program from which the funds are transferred. Transfer requests are submitted
by the institution to the THECB using an Authority to Transfer form. The form will not be available until
Fall 2025. The Financial Aid Services staff will respond to the institution to provide next steps for the
process. Institutions requesting a transfer of funds must submit a request by July 1, 2025.

Program Schedule

8/1/2025 First day of the fiscal year — the earliest date institutions may submit Funds
Requests to the CB and the first date the CB can submit vouchers to the State
Comptroller’s Office for the new year. Processing will begin after 9/1/2025.
08/01/2026 Deadline for requesting funds. Institutions lose claim to any funds not requested
by this date. Also the deadline for institution with zero balances to request
additional funding if any funds are available for reallocation.

Source: The Coordinating Board: TEOG Grant Program Institution Guidelines for 2022-2023

13.7 TEXAS B-ON-TIME LOAN PROGRAM (BOT) — REMOVED DUE TO NON-FUNDING

13.8 NURSING SCHOLARSHIPS -

13.8.1 Purpose of Program

The Nursing Students Scholarship Program is authorized by TEC, Title 3, Subchapter L. Rules for
administering the program can be found in TAC, Title 19, Part 1, Chapter 22, Subchapter R. The program
is funded by appropriations from the Texas Legislature and from any gifts and grants to the program.

39| Page

52




The purpose of the Nursing Students Scholarship Program is to promote the health care and educational
needs of this state by providing scholarships to eligible professional and vocational nursing students.

13.8.2 Determining Eligibility

To be eligible for a scholarship through the program, a student must:
® Be aTexas resident.
e Be registered with Selective Service or be exempt (see Selective Service Statement).
e Show financial need.

e Be enrolled in a professional or vocational nursing program on at least a half-time basis.
Have made satisfactory academic progress in accordance with the student’s institutions' financial aid
academic progress requirements.13.9 CERTIFIED TEACHERS AIDE SCHOLARSHIP — REMOVED DUE TO
NON-FUNDING

13.10 TEXAS TOMORROW AND TEXAS PROMISE FUND
13.10.1 Purpose of the Program

The Texas Guaranteed Tuition Plan (formerly the Texas Tomorrow Fund) was developed to cover the
cost of tomorrow's college tuition and required fees at today's prices at Texas public colleges and
universities. Plan benefits are protected by a constitutional guarantee from the State of Texas.

NOTE: This plan is currently closed to new enrollment. Plan participants may view fund information and
resources and log in to their accounts on the Texas Guaranteed Tuition Plan Web site.

13.10.2 Determining Eligibility

The beneficiary has ten years from high school graduation to use the Plan or the Purchaser may request
a refund. Students who live out of state and return to attend college as non-resident students will
receive in-state rates for any term Texas Guaranteed Tuition Plan pays on their behalf. The beneficiary
has ten years from high school graduation to use the Plan or the Purchaser may request a refund. Any
time spent by a Beneficiary as an active duty member of the United States Armed Services will be added
to the ten-year period. Proof of time enlisted must be provided to our office.

13.10.3 Payment

Student must provide proof of eligibility in the form of a membership identification card or letter. The
Texas Guaranteed Tuition Plan can pay directly to all accredited in-state and out-of-state public and
private junior/community and senior colleges and universities, and Texas proprietary schools accredited
by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.

13.10.4 Amount of the Award

Required fees are those fees that are mandatory as a condition of enrollment for all students attending
a college, regardless of major or program of study. In other words, the Texas Guaranteed Tuition Plan
pays for the fees that every student must pay just to enroll at the university. This does not include
course specific fees such as lab fees or any fees that are charged just to certain students in specified
majors.

40| Page

53



13.10.5 Purpose of the Program

The purpose of the Hazelwood Exemption (Hazelwood Act) is to provide an education benefit to
honorably discharged or separated Texas veterans and to eligible dependent children and spouses of
Texas veterans.

13.10.6 Determining Eligibility

Veterans:

1.

Who, at the time of entry into the U.S. Armed Forces:

a. Are Texas residents,

b. Designated Texas as Home of Record, or

c. Entered the service in Texas.
Have served at least 181 days of active military duty, as indicated as "net active service" (the
sum of 12(c) and 12(d)) on the DD214),
Have received an honorable discharge or separation or a general discharge under honorable
conditions,
Have no federal veteran's education benefits, or have federal veterans education benefits
dedicated to the payment of tuition and fees only; such as Chapter 33, for term or semester
enrolled that do not exceed the value of Hazelwood benefits (Pell and SEOG Grants are not
relevant),
Are not in default on a student loan made or guaranteed by the State of Texas, and
Enroll in classes for which the college receives tax support (i.e., a course that does not depend
solely on student tuition and fees to cover its costs), unless the college's governing board has
ruled to let veterans receive the benefit while taking non-funded courses.

Children and spouses:

1.

4.

Of veterans who, at the time of entry into the U.S. Armed Forces:

a. Are Texas residents,

b. Designated Texas as Home of Record, or

c. Entered the service in Texas.
Have a parent or is the spouse of a veteran of the U. S. Armed Forces, Texas National Guard, or
Texas Air National Guard who died as a result of service-related injuries or illness, is missing in
action, or became totally disabled for purposes of employability as a result of service-related
injury or illness,
Have no federal veteran's education benefits, or have federal veterans education benefits
dedicated to the payment of tuition and fees only; such as: Chapter 33, for the term or semester
enrolled that do not exceed the value of Hazelwood benefits (Pell and SEOG Grants are not
relevant), and
Are residents of Texas as of the term or semester in which they enroll.

The benefit may not be used for correspondence courses unless the courses are part of the student's
degree plan.

Transferability of Benefits (Legacy Program)

41 |Page

54



Eligible veterans may assign unused hours of exemption eligibility to a child under certain conditions. To
be eligible, the child must:

1. Be a Texas resident,
Be the biological child, stepchild, adopted child, or claimed as a dependent in the current or
previous tax year,

3. Be 25 years or younger on the first day of the semester or term for which the exemption is
claimed (unless granted an extension due to a qualifying illness or debilitating condition), and

4. Make satisfactory academic progress in a degree, certificate, or continuing education program**
as determined by the institution.

If a child to whom hours have been delegated fails to use all of the assigned hours, a veteran may re-
assign the unused hours that are available to another dependent child.

Veterans' spouses are not eligible to receive a transfer of unused hours.
**See note under Award Amount regarding eligible continuing education programs.
13.10.7 Amount of Award

Eligible veterans, their children and spouses may receive an exemption from the payment of all tuition,
dues, fees, and other required charges, including fees for correspondence courses, but excluding deposit
fees, student service fees, and any fees or charges for books, lodging, board, or clothing for up to 150
semester credit hours. Awards may not be used to pay tuition and relevant fees for continuing
education classes unless one of the following applies: (1) the college receives state tax support for the
classes, or (2) the governing board has specifically approved this benefit.

13.11 EARLY HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION SCHOLARSHIP — REMOVED DUE TO NON-FUNDING
13.12 FOSTER CARE WAIVER
13.12.1 Purpose of the Program

To provide college financial assistance to students who once were in foster or other residential care and
have been adopted.

1. 13.12.2 Determining Eligibility

A student should provide evidence of at least one the following situations:

a. were in foster or other residential care,

b. were adopted, and
were the subject of an adoption assistance agreement under Subchapter D, Chapter 162, Texas
Family Code.

2. 13.12.3 Payment
Available only for use at a Texas public college or university.
42|Page

55



3. 13.12.4 Amount of the Award

Tuition and fees, other than property deposit fees, for courses for which the college receives tax
support. There are no durational limitations in statute referencing how many semesters or years a
student may receive this exemption.

13.13 Blind/Deaf Student Exemption Program

4. 13.13.1 Purpose of the Program

To help enable blind and deaf students to attend public colleges or universities in the state of Texas.
5. 13.13.2 Determining Eligibility

Eligible students must meet the following criteria:

1. Are Texas residents
Declare a program of study at the time he/she applies for the exemption
Provide certification from the Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services of status as a
blind person or a deaf person

4. Enrollin classes for which the college receives tax support (i.e., a course that does not depend
solely on student tuition and fees to cover its costs)

6. Application Process

1. Provide the registrar with certification from the Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative
Services of status as a blind person or a deaf person;

2. Provide the registrar a written statement of purpose indicating which certificate, degree
program, or professional enhancement will be pursued;

3. Provide the registrar a copy of the high school transcript and a letter of recommendation; and

4. Provide the registrar proof that all admissions requirements have been met.

7. 13.13.3 Amount of the Award
All dues, fees, and enrollment charges whatsoever for which exemptions may be lawfully made,
including: fees for correspondence courses, general property deposit fees, and student service fees; but,
does not include fees or charges for lodging, board, or clothing. No funds may be used to pay tuition for
continuing education classes for which the college receives no state tax support.

13.13.4 Waiver of Out of District Fees

To permit junior/community colleges the opportunity to choose to offer students living outside their
taxing district to pay in-district rates.

8. 13.13.5 Determining Eligibility

Students who:

43 |Page

56


http://www.dars.state.tx.us/
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/

1. Reside outside the district and own property subject to ad valorem taxation by the district or
their dependents, or

2. Reside outside the district and in the taxing district of a contiguous public junior college district,
or

3. Reside outside the district but within the service area of the district (if the individual is not in an
ineligible independent school district and also demonstrates financial need).

The student must be able to provide the college or university with proof that he/she meets the program
eligibility requirements.

13.13.6 Payment
Recipients will be selected during the fall and spring semesters only of each award year.
13.13.7 Amount of the Award

All dues, fees, and enrollment charges whatsoever for which exemptions may be lawfully made,
including: fees for correspondence courses, general property deposit fees, and student service fees; but,
does not include fees or charges for lodging, board, or clothing. No funds may be used to pay tuition for
continuing education classes for which the college receives no state tax support.

13.14 HIGHEST RANKING HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE
9. 13.14.1 Purpose of the Program

To provide an award to students graduating top in their classes in high school.
10. 13.14.2 Determining Eligibility

Students who:

1. Are Texas residents, nonresidents, or foreign students

2. Graduate from an accredited high school in the State of Texas and

3. Are the highest ranking graduate in their high school
Provide a copy of the certificate you received from your high school indicating you are the highest
ranking high school graduate for your high school to the registrar of the college you attend. These
certificates are issued by the high school you are attending.

11. 13.14.3 Payment

Recipients will be selected during the fall semester of each award year.

12. 13.14.4 Amount of the Award

Tuition during both semesters of the first regular session immediately following the student's high
school graduation.* Fees are not covered. No funds may be used to pay tuition for continuing education
classes for which the college receives no state tax support.

*This exemption may be granted for any one of the first four regular sessions following the individual's
44| Page

57



graduation from high school when in the opinion of the institution's president the circumstances of an
individual case, including military service, merit the action.

13.15.0 COMPETITIVE SCHOLARSHIP WAIVER

13. 13.15.1 Purpose of the Program

To allow a public institution to grant a waiver of nonresident tuition charges to individuals who receive
scholarships totaling at least $1,000 awarded by their institution in competition open both to residents
and to nonresidents.

14. 13.16.2 Determining Eligibility

Nonresident students receiving competitive scholarships of at least $1,000 (or a combination of
scholarships totaling at least $1,000). Students must have competed with other students, including
Texas residents, for the award. The student may receive a waiver of nonresident tuition for the period of
time covered by the scholarship, not to exceed 12 months. Waivers may be received in any year in
which the student meets the competitive scholarship requirements.

The process for applying for a tuition waiver varies from college to college. Normally, the office of the
registrar processes tuition waivers. However, waivers may also be processed by the admissions office
and/or financial aid.

13.17.0 GOOD NEIGHBOR SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM -

13.17.1 Purpose of the Program
The Good Neighbor Program (GNP) is authorized by TEC, Title 3, Chapter 54, Subchapter D. Rules
establishing procedures to administer the subchapter can be found in TAC, Title 19, Chapter 21,
Subchapter U. The GNP provides tuition assistance to students from nations of the Western (American)
Hemisphere other than Cuba and the United States. Academically talented students from these
countries are encouraged to pursue higher education in the state of Texas, thus establishing beneficial
relationships between the state of Texas and the students’ home countries.

13.17.2 Determining Eligibility
Eligibility Requirements (TAC Section 21.637) To qualify, a student must:
e Be a native-born citizen and resident of an eligible country.
e Intend to return to the eligible country to live after completing the program of study.
e Have resided in the Western (American) Hemisphere for at least five years.
® Not be a member of the Communist Party.
e Demonstrate scholastic qualification for admission to the nominating institution.
e Beregistered for Selective Service or be exempt (see Selective Service Statement).
e Be enrolled at an eligible institution that is willing to exempt the person’s tuition.

Be selected by the THECB for a tuition exemption based on the institution’s recommendationEligible
Countries (TAC Section 21.635) The following countries are eligible to participate in the GNP.
Eligible Countries of the Western (American) Hemisphere Antigua and Barbuda Guyana
Argentina Haiti Bahamas Honduras Barbados Jamaica Belize (British Honduras) Mexico Bolivia
Nicaragua Brazil Panama Canada Paraguay Chile Peru Colombia Saint Kitts and Nevis Costa
Rica Saint Lucia Dominica Saint Vincent and the Grenadines Dominican Republic Suriname
Ecuador Trinidad and Tobago El Salvador Uruguay Grenada Venezuela Guatemala Cuba and the

45|Page

58



United States do not qualify as eligible countries for this program13.18.0 ROBERT C. BYRD
SCHOLARSHIP- REMOVED, NO LONGER USING

13.18.1 Purpose of the Program

This program, which is federally funded and state-administered, is designed to recognize exceptionally
able high school seniors who show promise of continued excellence in postsecondary education. The
Department awards funds to state education agencies (SEAs), which make scholarship awards to eligible
applicants.

13.18.2 Determining Eligibility

The application and instructions can be viewed and downloaded. High School and GED students should
contact their high school or GED center counselor for additional information.

The selection of applicants is based on college entrance exam scores, GED scores, and among high
school students, grade point average (Converting a grade point average to a 4.00 scale), and rank in
class. Students attending both public and private, non-profit colleges and universities may participate in
the program. The award may be used at any eligible in-state or out-of-state institution of higher
education. Students who will attend a U.S. Military Academy are not eligible.

13.18.3 Payment

Recipients will be selected during the fall semester of each award year.

13.18.4 Amount of the Award

The maximum award is $1,500 per year for up to four years.

13.19.0 TOP 10% SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

13.19.1 Purpose of the Program

The 80th Texas legislature created the Top 10 Percent Scholarship to encourage students who graduate
in the top 10 percent of their high school class to attend a Texas public institution of higher education.

13.19.2 Determining Eligibility
Students must meet all eligibility and ranking criteria, complete a FAFSA or TASFA (if applicable) and file
by March 1**. Students will be notified on their financial aid award notification received from the

college to which they apply.

**FAFSA or TASFA must be processed and cannot be in a REJECT status; a Student Aid Report (SAR) for
the student must be on file at the college or university by March 1.

Initial Eligibility Requirements

10 Be a Texas resident
46 |Page

59



11 Demonstrate financial need (to be determined by the college or university financial aid office)
12 Complete a FAFSA or TASFA (if applicable) and file by March 1**

13 Complete Recommended or Distinguished Achievement HS curriculum

14 Rank in the top 10 percent (as of his/her 7th semester or 6th if the college uses that semester
for admissions)

15 Graduate from an accredited high school in Texas

16 Enroll fulltime in a Texas public 2-year or 4-year college or university in the upcoming

fall semester
Renewal Requirements (contingent upon available funding)

Complete 30 semester credit hours (SCH) in the previous year

Maintain cumulative 3.25 GPA

Complete at least 75% of hours attempted

Students must meet all eligibility and ranking criteria

Complete a FAFSA or TASFA (if applicable) and file by March 1**

Students will be notified on their financial aid award notification received from the college to
which they apply

oukwNpE

**FAFSA or TASFA must be processed and cannot be in a REJECT status; a Student Aid Report (SAR) for
the student must be on file at the college or university by March 1.

13.19.3 Payment

Students who submit their FAFSA after March 1 will be awarded on a first-come, first-served basis until
available funds have been spent. Funds will only be available until August 31.

13.19.4 Amount of the Award

May be eligible to receive up to $2,000 if they enroll fulltime in a Texas public college or university in the
fall semester.

SECTION 14 INSTITUTIONAL SCHOLARSHIPS
14.1 Athletic Scholarships
14.1.1 Purpose of the Program

An athletic scholarship may be awarded to any student-athlete in recognition of his/her athletic ability
for the following sports:

A. Men’s and Women’s

a. Basketball
b. Rodeo
c. Judging
d. Ranch Horse
e. Equine

B. Men’s

47|Page

60



a. Baseball
C. Women’s

a. Softball

b. Volleyball

14.1.2 Determining Eligibility

Athletic Grants-in-Aid are awarded by head coach of the sport. Initial awards amounts are determined
by the head coach but may be limited or reduced due to aid determination. Student athletes must be
regularly admitted students and must meet all eligibility and ranking criteria as set forth in the College
Catalog, and College Athletic Handbook. Students must also complete a FAFSA or TASFA (if
applicable)**.

Written notice of the terms of the original Grant-in-Aid for the academic year shall be given to a
student-athlete and electronically submitted to the NJCAA National Office.

Renewal Requirements (contingent upon available funding and determination of need)

e Maintain eligibility for participation in athletics (both academic and disciplinary).

e No misconduct (unrelated to athletic ability) documented by the Dean of Students as warranted
for dismissal from the athletic program documented through the College disciplinary process.

e Students must meet all eligibility and ranking criteria

e Complete a FAFSA or TASFA (if applicable).**

e Students will be notified on their financial aid award notification received from the college to
which they apply

**FAFSA or TASFA must be processed and cannot be in a REJECT status; a Student Aid Report (SAR) for
the student must be on file at the College

14.1.3 Payment
Recipient’s eligibility for funding will be verified by the Financial Aid Office.
14.1.4 Amount of the Award

Funding is dependent on the Division level of the sport. Clarendon College has two distinct division
levels for sports:

e Division | programs:
o Rodeo, Volleyball, Basketball, Softball, Baseball, Ranch Horse, and Equine Judging are
eligible for tuition, fees, room and board.
o Funding is applicable only after all other financial aid options have been exhausted.
o Funding may only be used to pay for direct school expenses. See Section 7 for direct
school expenses.

14.2 Judging Team Scholarships

Clarendon College features livestock and meats judging teams. Initial scholarship awards amounts are
determined by the head coach but may be limited or reduced due to aid determination. Student

48| Page

61



athletes must be regularly admitted students and must meet all eligibility and ranking criteria as set
forth in the College Catalog, and College Athletic Handbook.

14.3 Academic and General Institutional Scholarships

Clarendon College awards a number of academic and general institutional scholarships. To apply for an
academic scholarship a student should have a GPA of 2.0 or better (on a 4.0 scale). Interested students
should submit a scholarship application accompanied by two letters of reference and a copy of the most
recent high school transcript and/ or all college transcript. Applications are available through the Office
of Financial Aid. Clarendon College scholarships and other financial aid will be awarded through the
Office of Financial Aid.

14.4 Foundation Named and Endowed Scholarships

Named and endowed scholarships may be based on academic achievement, need, and/or other
requirements as stipulated by the scholarship donor. Foundation Named and Endowed Scholarships
and other financial aid will be awarded through the Office of Financial Aid.

15.1 EMERGENCY Federal and/or State Funding

If Clarendon College receives emergency funding from a federal and/or state entity, we will follow all
guidelines given on how to proceed. The Policy and Procedure manual will be updated with specifics
upon the Clarendon College Presidents approval.

49|Page

62



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. 705 E 2nd St styled City of McLean, vs. Owners of Various Properties located
within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff directing
him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount of ail
delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in said
cause on the 10th day of October, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 10th day of October, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the herein-
after described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell such
real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas Prop-
erty Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS
AND 00/100 (3670.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Cinthia
Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave, Big Spring, TX 79720, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by the Defendants
in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and further subject
to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions,
casements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in persons other
than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee estate, that affect
the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing entities through
foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots Thirteen (13) through Seventeen (17), Block Sixty-four (64), of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas (R14956)

Page 1
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLELC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Cinthia
Quezada, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of ali liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which were a
party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey the
above described real property by virtue of said judgment and Order of Sale and said Section
34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT BE-
TWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS OF
AN “AS IS, WHERE 1S” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Cinthia Quezada

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
, by Cinthia Quezada.

Notaz Public, State of Texas
Page 2
Approved in form by R, Douglas Jordan, PLILC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave,, Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors’ and
Grantee’s signatures.

CITY OF MCLEAN

By:

Tanner Hess, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before meonthe  dayof
, by Tanner Hess, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF MCLEAN in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e A e e e e e e e e e i e P e e e e e i P ek T o

.
Page 3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



GRAY COUNTY

By:

Chris Porter, County Judge

ATTEST:

County Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before meonthe  day of

, by Chris Porter, County Judge, on behalf of GRAY COUNTY in its capacity therem
stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 4
Approved in form by R. Douglay Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Sam Haynes, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
, by Sam Haynes, Board President, on behalf of MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 35
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



CLARENDON COLLEGE

By:

James Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
by James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capac:ty
thcrem stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

L .00 TV
Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)




PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:
Chancy Cruz, Board President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Chancy Cruz, Board President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o e e b e e o S e i o i o o e o it

Page 7
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



Brandi.Havens

From: Spencer Shields

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 12:13 PM
To: Brandi.Havens

Subject: Re; MathXL Price Increase

It has already gone into effect, and Dr. Sain is asking me to order 450 of them

From: Brandi.Havens <Brandi.Havens@clarendoncollege.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 12:12 PM

To: Spencer Shields <Spencer.Shields@clarendoncollege.edu>

Cc: Brad Vanden Boogaard <brad.vandenboogaard@clarendoncollege.edu>
Subject: Re: MathXL Price Increase

When does this price begin
Brandi Havens

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2025, at 12:02 PM, Spencer Shields <Spencer.Shields@clarendoncollege.edu> wrote:

| just wanted to keep you in he loop and inform you that the MathXL Code price has increased from
$69.99 to $74.99

Regards,

<Outlook-Oopfkngf.png>

Tncrease Fee + $8O o Cover,



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank statement and all
accounts are reconciled for the month ending May 2025 ;
except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name/Number Reasoning

None

Bwonp

Ko 7t Wechaed Wetrads

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant Michae! Metcalf, Comptroller
07/03/2025 07/03/2025
Date Date



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement - May
2025

Final Audit Report 2025-07-03
Created: 2025-07-03
By: Michael Metcalf {michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAMeUHSWbbz0OCZLIWBDPZNOKKZEPTglh

"Bank Account Reconciliation Statement - May 2025" History

™3 Document created by Michael Metcalf (michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
2025-07-03 - 7:11:36 PM GMT- IP address: 209.40.172.170

L3 Document emailed to Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu) for signature
2025-07-03 - 7:12.06 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
2025-07-03 - 7:12:27 PM GMT- IP address: 206.204.39.77

&% Document e-signed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
Signature Date: 2025-07-03 - 7:13:01 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 209.40.172,170

® Agreement completed.
2025.07-03 - 7:13:01 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




Educational and General Budget

Revenue;

Tuition
Student Fees
Exemptions and Waivers
State Appropriations
Ad Valorem Taxes
Miscellaneous Income
Revenue - Education and General

Expense:

Business Administration-Clarendon
Business Administration - Pampa
Computer Science-Clarendon
Developmental Studies-Clarendon
Developmental Studies - Pampa
Industrial Maintenance

CDL - Pampa
Mathematics-Clarendon
Mathematics-Pampa

Art - Clarendon

Music

History and Government-Clarendon
History and Government - Pampa
Languages and Literature-Clarendon
Languages & Literature - Pampa
Psychology & Sociology

Speech Communications-Clarendon
Criminal Justice-Clarendoen
Cosmetology Pampa

Cosmetology Childress
Cosmetology Amarillo

Cosmetology Canyon
Agriculture-Clarendon
Welding-Clarendon

Welding-Pampa

Ranch & Feediot Operations-Clarendon
Health & Physical Education-Clarendon
Science/Biclogy-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Pampa
Science/Biology-Childress
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon
Vocational Nursing - Pampa
Vocational Nursing - Childress
Registered Nurse - Pampa
Registered Nurse - Childress
Simulation Lab

Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa

Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa
Instruction - General

Honors College

Instructional Administration-Clarendon
Instructional Administration-Pampa
Instructional Administration-Childress
Library-Clarendon

CLARENDON COLLEGE draft for discussion
BUDGET ended 5/31/2025
For the Nine Months Ending Saturday, May 31, 2025 printed 71312025
2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actua Balance Expense Actual
2,227,500.00 2,086,847.57 140,652.43 93.69% 1,875,830.90
2,484,887.48 1,969,513.10 515,374.38 79.26% 2,118,929.88
(167,000.00) (104,947.79) (62,052.21) 62.84% {68,490.00)
7,255,772.00 5,329,031.12  1,926,740.88 73.45% 4,552,108.86
1,920,000.00 2,052,243.05 (132,243.05) 106.89%  1,980,739.85
201,580.00 292,773.40 (91,193.40) 145.24% 533,090.90
13,922,739.48 11,625,46045  2,297,279.03 83.50% 10,992,210.39
16,325.00 11,694.60 4,630.40 71.64% 3,314.58
78,981.985 64,523.91 14,458.04 81.69% §5,080.79
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,652.20
59,584.07 26,556.47 33,027.60 44.57% 6,631.37
47.877.73 22,673.36 25,204.37 47.36% 0.00
5,700.00 4,942 .52 757.48 86.71% 57,3098.04
233,787.35 156,573.10 77,214.25 66.97% 167,323.87
96,946.53 83,505.95 13,440.,58 86.14% 71,086.15
66,881.93 50,349.12 16,532.81 75.28% 47,438.56
21,665.70 15,032.34 6,633.36 69.38% 15,704.35
156,380.40 15,290.60 89.80 99.42% 5,981.57
197,095.18 151,726.95 45,368.20 76.98% 139,660.02
73,248.21 58,315.92 14,932.39 79.61% 49,646.96
167,596.03 113,870.11 53,725.92 67.94% 147,644.88
33,898.63 53,954.65 (20,056.02) 159.16% 48,064.30
116,484.39 83,850.84 32,633.55 71.98% 95,080.32
79,246.52 66,212.30 13,034.22 83.55% 58,015.75
41,696.42 24,275.02 17.421.40 58.22% 47,583.69
137,580.67 98,877.95 38,702.72 71.87% 92,518.73
139,309.48 79,217.62 €0,091.86 56.86% 68,101.24
350,390.64 281,570.69 68,819.95 80.36% 227,775.75
100,536.32 59,810.77 40,725.55 59.49% 103,401.48
102,937.34 85,223.51 17,713.83 82.79% 70,710.88
87,144.44 32,468.75 54,675.69 37.26% 35,686.49
74,058.80 88,892.34 {14,833.54) 120.03% 27,636.04
177,216.18 138,700.65 38,515.53 78.27% 127,646.09
91,759.50 95,061.58 (3,302.08) 103.60% 73,989.65
108,577.64 121,011.18 (12,433.54) 111.45% 68,215.48
80,182.59 49,058.65 31,123.94 61.18% 51,665.86
10,659.98 0.00 10,659.98 0.00% 2,232.59
76,731.59 46,344.13 30,387.46 60.40% 47,344.31
258,137.80 211,304.43 46,833.37 81.86% 148,812.26
377,337.36 200,402.99 176,934.37 53.11% 140,385.14
256,679.59 149,602.00 107,077.59 58.28% 94,799.84
140,833.95 108,032.48 32,801.47 76.71% 67,506.38
79,488.82 55,606.81 23,882.01 69.96% §1,215.12
9,558.50 501.26 9,057.24 5.24% 1,407.21
150,526.37 84,523.43 66,002.94 56.15% 90,185.49
161,124.75 77,925.69 83,196.06 48.36% 63,509.65
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 228.00
183,319.12 129,713.85 §3,605.27 70.76% 125,646.56
143,570.85 103,690.13 39,880.72 72,22% 126,960.34
109,440.30 22582 109,214.48 0.21% 49,065.06
106,430.27 81,611.47 23,818.80 77.41% 79,011.09
Tof3



CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET
For the Nine Months Ending Saturday, May 31, 2025

Library-Pampa

Library-Childress

Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarendon

Recruiting - Pampa

Associate Dean of Enrollment Services
Associate Dean of CTE

Testing

Learning Resource Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon

Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon

Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control
Business and Fiscal Management-Clarendon
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamrock
Computer Services

Institutional Advancement
Institutional Support

Plant Administration & Support Services
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon
Maintenance - Pampa

Maintenance - Childress
Maintenance - Amarillo

Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon

Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon

Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress

Utilities - Amarillo

Inter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and Generai

Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

draft for discussion
ended 5/31/2025
printed 7/3/2025

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

21,947.20 13,580,10 8,367.10 61.88% 6,121.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,707.11
319,062,08 176,389.69 142,672.39 55.28% 145,196.59
98,592.94 8,539.60 90,053.34 8.66% 10,833.85
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00% 0.00
118,173.42 98,306.95 19,866.47 83.19% 89,444 .86
19,358.93 8.62 19,350.31 0.04% 11.17
.00 8,750.00 (8,750.00) 0.00% 0.00
85,060.03 51,916.70 33,143.33 61.04% 44 421.77
52,709.38 37,839.31 14,870.07 71.79% 35,651.26
177,910.20 127,319.66 50,590.54 71.56% 114,318.19
47,347.87 34,906.61 12,441.26 73.72% 31,041.99
51,948.93 38,849.79 13,099.14 74.78% 36,811.23
£8,614.00 60,602.35 28,011.65 68.39% 64,247.32
63,390.21 53,637.82 9,752.3¢% 84.62% 82,663.92
57,000.00 37,413.75 19,586.25 65.64% 39,896.23
14,000.00 4,978.04 9,021.96 35.56% 2,429.58
260,939.07 191,825.25 69,113.82 73.51% 180,769.69
565,895.81 435,569.44 130,326.37 76.97% 411,680.90
66,157.82 38,548.38 27,609.44 58.27% 40,578.04
35,300.00 14,433.39 20,866.61 40.89% 12,898.39
1,194,532.54 819,267.15 375,265.39 68.58% 669,062.28
201,365.00 147,820.95 53,544.05 73.41% 163,419.71
200,000.00 21,442.28 178,557.72 10.72% 30,240.18
488,155.24 344,960.08 143,195.16 70.67% 266,123.87
171,580.33 76,018.36 95,561.97 44.30% 201,158.04
7,500.00 658.17 6,841.83 8.78% 2,156.84
553,936.89 502,167.08 51,769.81 90.65% 229,806.54
111,002.84 21,075.81 89,927.03 18.99% 409,766.18
40,000.00 905.87 39,094.13 2.26% 9,202.87
12,000.00 4,301.88 7,698.12 35.85% 9,429.82
0.00 38,125.00 {38,125.00) 0.00% 16,539.69
326,014.04 221,598.64 104,415.40 67.97% 189,877.02
60,140.72 39,312.22 20,828.50 65.37% 35,896,929
14,000.00 9,716.77 4,283.23 69.41% 9,913.24
3,500.00 2,851.59 648.41 81.47% 3,210.36
74,186.60 41,998.75 32,187.85 56.61% 65,006.31
42,347.25 1,218.31 41,128.94 2.88% ©,240.35
98,362.50 57,981.25 40,381.25 58.95% 45,953.13
295,000.00 206,244 .42 88,755.58 69.91% 216,655.62
61,000.00 31,893.21 29,106.79 52.28% 40,234.64
34,000.00 25,003.85 8,996.15 73.54% 22,841.42
14,000.00 12,612.55 1,387.45 90.09% 8,281.88
2,402,439.96 108,403.44  2,294,036.52 4.51% 96,293.44
13,882,842.99 7,612,880.47 6,269,962.52 54.84% 7,217,150.33

(13,922,739.48) (11,625,460.45) (2,297,279.03) 83.50% (10,992,210.39)
13,882,842.99 7,612,880.47 6,269,962.52 54.84% 7,217,150.33

(39,896.49) (4,012,579.98) 3,972,683.49 10057.48% (3,775,060.08)

20f3



CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET
For the Nine Months Ending Saturday, May 31, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 5/31/2025
printed 7/3/2025

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
Auxiliary Fund Budget
Revenue:
Bookstore 26,750.00 16,899.09 9,850.91 63.17% 21,207.29
Residence Halls 471,000.00 456,265.00 14,735.00 96.87% 451,725.00
Food Service 752,500.00 674,736.02 77,763.98 89.67% 657,526.82
Livestock &Equine Center 52,000.00 61,364.00 (9,364.00) 118.01% 0.00
Student Loans 0.00 90.00 {90.00) 0.00% 60.00
Sales and Services 2,700.00 1,788.17 911.83 66.23% 2,369.04
College House 8,400.00 €,300.00 2,100.00 75.00% 6,300.00
Miscellaneous income 0.00 {223.35) 223.35 0.00% 8.41
Interfund Appropriations 1,875,787.39 0.00 1,875787.39 0.00% 0.00
Revenue - Auxillary Fund 3,189,137.39 1,217,218.93  1,971,918.46 38.17% 1,139,196.56
Expense:
Bookstore 119,742.9% 97,100.36 22,642.63 81.09% 94,980.63
Residence Halls 105,036.42 94,360.94 10,675.48 89.84% 81,831.35
Food Service 681,000.00 650,666.70 30,333.30 95.55% 693,531.44
Livestock & Equine Center 71,000.00 72,958.28 (1,958.28) 102.76% 22,142.96
Sales &Service 6,000.00 3,369.41 2,630,59 56.16% 5,049.09
Athletics - General 205,481.93 233,696.79 (28,214.86) 113.73% 70,327.32
Baseball 227,950.43 216,500.07 11,450.36 94.98% 234,350.28
Men's Basketball 176,724.70 161,884.68 14,840.02 91.60% 156,943.29
Women's Basketball 179,177.63 160,453.25 18,724.38 89.55% 157,827.08
Volleyball 134,294.74 101,678.98 32,615.76 75.71% 87,379.44
Softball 164,295.03 155,937.39 8,357.64 94.91% 158,826.06
Livestock/Meats Judging 305,242.52 286,268.73 18,973.79 93.78% 274,531.05
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's 130,127.47 93,634.67 36,492.50 71.96% 89,648.62
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Men's 299,706.93 215,949.80 B3,757.13 72.05% 184,249.55
Ranch Horse Team 119,288.58 89,107.46 30,181.12 74.70% 82,413.73
Student Activities 21,000.00 7.478.26 13,521.74 35.61% 8,836.85
Institutional Scholarships 18,000.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 44.44% 0.00
Special items 50,000.00 0.00 £0,000.00 0.00% 0.00
Interfund Appropriations 342,690.07 0.00 342,690.07 0.00% 0.00
Expenses - Auxiliary Fund 3,356,759.14 2,649,045.77 707,713.37 78.92% 2,402,868.74
Revenue - Auxiliary Fund (3,189,137.39) (1,217,218.93) (1,971,918.46) 38.17% {1,139,196.56}
Expense - Auxiliary Fund 3,356,759.14 2,649,045.77 707,713.37 78.92% 2,402,868.74
Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Balance 167,621.75 1,431,826.84 (1,264,205.09) 854.20% 1,263,672.18
3of3



ASNADXI = JALLISOd
IWOINI = 3ALLYDIN

Tere96)  (ze'618'vE9) {69'821°519) “houady [e10)
vs5Z2) (s9'zoo's} {11°0869) SUBARH, IpuBg Jaaue) Jsiedy smegd 016Z-00-00-9516-18
(1e°w) (128651} {06'€65°T) SUDLULLIG Yo - 1033nu3su] Buipm Adjuady duppPm 0L62-00-00-EFL6-18
(8Z°1) {28 73] {og'zevh uoldn Aase) - 1opang 197 pund ja1ay 103 0162-00-00-5F16-18
{8ee88°Z) leg-g9z oS} (1£'08E'LY} 1R ([AYINR - 3)1 UIPMS JO 101334 Aauady seday jed Juapisay f sauld Juapnig - Aouady 0L62-00-00-216-18
{eso) lLEbET) {rge6T) J1eg ||BYDUIAL - 211 IUSPMS JO JOI2NA Aauady a1y wapnmig 016Z-00-00-0216-18
BT PEY'E {€9°£66°0€) (16 TEV'PE} 13553y 3K - 101280 O AJualy-40dm-0dy OL6Z-00°00~LL06-18
{go'zot’t) {¥1'026°65) (90°85£°75) 125534 SAL - Jo13ANg O4Y suonesadQ 1a)paay pue Youey-Asuady-0dy 0L62-00-00-7L06718
{211} {8T'vI¥) (90 €TH} jayaia1) Auuyor - sopang Guibpng 1s3wo)-Isaiue) Swlpng 0162-00-00-5506-18
{E1°602"v2) (89°8¥3°Z81) [55°6£9°85T) [3ya4g Auyor - i01231q Buibpng weay Fndpnf-Aduvady-wes) Swidpny 0L62-00-00-£506-18
(£8'7) (gv°9v0'T) {og-€p0'T) Jeyas Auuyor - sa13a110 Buibpny Bu3pnr 1eapy - Juidpns 0L62-00-00-9506-18
LFA (9Z'9£9) {og€s9) anyeueq iQ) - J0NASY) Bweig eddey e13y) 1yd-Axuady-eddey e1ay) g 0162-00-00-9906-18
(z19) (¥6°£92°T) (z8197°T) anyeuag "1g - J01INASU| BRI qn|) ewe.q-Axualy-gn|J eweiq 0162-00-0-£706-18
OT'8EE'T [£08LY'PT) (eTat8'sT) newuns 3332q - 1013210 Abojoiawso ssauppy3-Adojorawse) 0162-£0-00-8606°18
87 98E [e1-z88°6T) {e9'0LT'02) Henng a33ag - 101320 Abojorawso) edwed-Auady Adojmawso) 0L62-00-00-8606-18
{z07) [zT729L) {s0'592) neuns 333 - 101331 ABojorewso) puny diysie|oys Juapnis A30|013wso) OL6Z-10-00-8606-18
BU596'E (bS 2E0OT) {E0°200°PT) NBING 2233(] - Jo12ang ABojolawses o|uewy - Azuady Adojojswso) OL6Z-FO-00-RE06-18
8TCBLT (97'596°2) {vS2LPL'6) wieyuag asys - Buisin jo 103ng de?) ajym - Buisiny 30A-AJuRBy-sde) 2uym-SuisinN 0L62-00-00-0t L6-18
{ss'2) (o€ €6} (5L 06} ysu) KIoH- YIe0] 35I0H YIuey 3|pug ' 320|9-AduaBy-a)pug g y20|8 0162-00-00- LE06718
{og's2) {9t'59¢€6) (91°0VE's) 13puexafy Apur) - Yoo |jeqyos 1IEQUOS 5,UBION, - SIIBJLIV-||BQHOS M-SIN3YIY 0L62-00-00-£206-18
LY 198 {£8029'S) (bE'88E'9) URIYIOT] 3ABIG - YI2OT) ||eqINSE] SUAN (12Q13)5€g SUAW - SINAUY 0162-00-00-0206-18
(19%) {E0'80L'T) {zveoL'T) SAUIET JJBW - 1012341 PHAUY $IN3|YIy - Auady - sINAYIY 0162-00-00-0L06-12
(59°19) (96°£01'8T) (1£'9v0'81T) SBWRL JEIA - YIEOD) [[EGIISER SUIWOM Adualy-jeqiaxses mM-s3NB|YY 0162-00-00-9206-19
(gsze) (9€°¢50°2T) (8LvZ0"2T) ofajowen #an53Q- yILO |IEGAIIIOA 112GA|OA - SINAYIY-AJUaBy-||2QAD||OA-SHIDYIY G16Z-00-00-£206-18
vTSLY {0£°ZvE"9Y) (v6'L18°97) uebiop ueg - yaea) |eqatey 3uady-jleqased s,u3N-SM Y 0L6Z-00-00-L 106718
[65°L€9) (60°0FE'0S) {05°20L°6¥) ysu| oK / syuesd 13ug - yaeoD 02poy W31 ISHOH HONvY-Aduady wea) asioH Youey 0162-00-00-6506-18
£8°198'T (PTEZT'SS) {10'58695) syuely 1219 - YeoD 0apoy Ajuady oapoy 0162-00-00-180618
{z19) (£ 9922} [£4: 01 T4 4] syuesy 13.g - yaeo) 0apoy 231 Aouady 0162-00-00-€216-18
{118} (s8°268°'T) (L £88'T) uosdwoy] i J055Y JUIWLIBAOE) JUIPMIS 0L6Z-00-00-1016-18
S6'795 {80'eve'81} {£0'906°81} s1eQ M - veaq edwirg Acuady ueaq edweg DL6Z-00-00-0516-18
{ro'1) (00 709) {9€°'209) sweq S - veag edwed edwed - 2055y JUIWUIBA0D JUIPMIS 0L6Z-00-20-v0L6-18
{£00) lvE9z) {¢z'97) sweq) S - ueaq edwed Ararog JouoH ysat (euonen OL6Z-00700-0516-18
(ov'L€) (TL£98°€T) {sz'0£g'€T} sweq i - uea edwey 65-85 S58|D 0162-00-00+££16°18
{£5°€) {evoze'T) {sg91E'T) s|newang I - Wapisaig pung diysiejoyas 2aAo(dw3 - Aauady 0162-00-00-2516-1L8
{0£'0) {£6'20T) (£9°¢01} sineyyang Jp - uapisalg 1deyy a1eida)|o) wBiupoon Ao - Aduady 0L6Z-D0-00-E516°18
{oeo} {85601} (82601} SUNELNG I - 1UaPISAIg pung Asualy syday) pauimay 0162-00-00-0806-18
(e6'8} (6090 '€} (o1 262'€} SHABLAING 4 ~ WBPISAs SnDauR|ASIK-A3UaTy-SNOAUE||1BISIN 0162-00-20-0906-18
(60'2} (te2Ls) (zvoLe} SUNBYRING 1 - 1WIPISAIY AauaBy - pleAnino) Juapnis-x3 0162-00-00-£506-18
{og°2) (oo 180°'T) (r1°850°1} SHNBPIING JW - 1UIPISIs] Aduady sjuapms-x3 0162-00-00-0506-18
6L BEL (ZT8EL) (16°2L1°T) SNEYEING I - 1UIPISar Aouady gnjd Aunua) OL62-00-00-L £ 16-19
6 Auanoy 19N ST0Z ‘18 SZ0Z ‘0% 1udy 1BUMO awep sunoay Aduady

Aepy acue|eg Suipuz

2aue|eggTq Suipuz

Algwiuing

SIUBLLIRIEIS JUNOIIY [BHPOISNT) AR GO



Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of May 31, 2025

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
Operating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward Jones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - First Bank & Trust
Payroll
Title IV
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones
*** Money held at Texas Class
A Herring Bank Sweep Account
Money at Banks

Yield
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.4200%
4.4187%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.7000%
0.6000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1,5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
1.9800%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%

Balance
502,333.92
248,621.80
2,902,471.68
1,785,297.17
75,092.48
812,851.74
75,092.65
349,287.84
249,079.17
7,639.32
5,006.17
71,193.60
5,783.21
3,525.80
1,139.61
1,472.38
11,776.08
21,715.59
10,000.00
75,092.48
261,584.42

7,476,057.11

1,992,675.75
5,483,381.36

3,151,550.85
1,785,297.17
1,743,535.40

795,669.69

LR

ok %k

* /A

*/f\

*/**

*/f\

*/A



ONILYYIJO PEEBOT
ONILYYIGO £E£'E80°C
ONILYYIJO 8661
ONILYYIJO 00vv6
ONILYYIJO 0008
DINILYHILO 00002
ONILYHIO 00VLS'E
ONILY43d0 00098'9
ONILVEIMO S9LTL
ONLLYY3dO 00°0r2
ONILYY3dO 957£94°S
ONILYY¥IdO OF €98
DNILYHI4O 0000L
ONILYHIdO 9£201
ONILYHIdO SL66L°L
ONELYHIHO 05 LbF'L
ONILYHIJO LT'L5
ONILYYIJO SEGBE
ONILY¥IdO L6'9%L
ONILY¥340 9181
ONILYYIJO OF'GE
ONILYYIHO £2'15L
ONILYYIHO L6'SL
ONILYYIJO 62'91
ONILYYIJO 00'860'

al nooqyrayd  unowy paljddy

JAS TVHOOTOHDIASA VdWVd/SEddY 5202/L/S
JAS T¥IIDOM0OHDAS 20/52UdV 5202/L/S
3aY12 Y3dIM dIDId LNIVIN VdWWYd 5202/L/S
SINA dIHSHITWIW YV3ISYN SZ0T/L/S

S2/L/S MIAIANIVIAE DV SA dWI 89 5202/L/S
NYLIA-HSYM/IWIS 10D 3DV S20Z/L/S
S2/1/S ANVIQINAI3LEVYHD 9S S202/L/S
§2/52/¥ OSVd 13 OL ¥ALUVHD 99 S20Z/L/S
ODVM INOY4/0L STTIOL X318 WaVYIN S208/L/S
T13a OL GINYNLIY LON JAIMQ §20Z/L/S
HSYUL/YILYM DD S202 ¥dV 5202/L/S

YILVYM SSTYTIHD ST0T YdV 52027415

60L# SNA HIV4IY YIdWNEA 5202/L/5

5311ddNS 1430 LNIVIN SSTUATHD 5202/4/S
S31ddNS 91 ADOT0I9 22 S202/L/S

Wd3d ¥3N08/DV NHONVA/SINIDIY 5202/L/S
X¥L 53TVS SZOT UdV 5202/5/5

ZL-01/% ONIYdS SI18@0IA0Y M 5202/2/S

42 ¥2/v ITUANIHGILSDOIA0Y M ST0/e/s
$20Z/51/% 13Nd HOVOY 5202/2/5

S202/22/v 13N3 HOVOY 520e/e/S

S31ddNS INIVIN OWSOD YWY S202/2/s
S202/8/¥ 13Nd HOVYOY 520e/2/S

SZ/62/¥ 1304 HOVOY 5202/2/S

puUNydY AAYD SZOT/L/S

uondussag uopdesuey ajeq yuswied

¥5¢6

¥526

£5¢76

2526

15¢6

0526

6¥¢6

6v¢6

2re6

FAL4

9v6

Sv6

¥vee

£VH

vie

824

X¥L STTVS S20¢ ddv
S202/2/5 HLIWS M
S202/2/5 HLINS M
S202/2/5 VdWvd
S202/2/S ¥dWvd
S202/2/S ¥dWvd
S202/2/S VdWvd
S20e/2/S vdnvd
0ve6

saquinp wawiled

DAS WDOI0HDAS S3DIS NIdO
DAS TWIDOTOHIASH SIS NIJO
SLHvd OLNV ATI3Y.O
YV4SYN
NISNVH Jdvin
277 'HALNAD DAS SAYIHITIDNNA
011 'HOVOD HOLOW AVAINCH
011 'HOVOD YOLOW AVAINOH
D711 'S3D1AY3S NV3
'd1 'ONLLIAYYIN 1130
NOAQNIYY1D 40 ALD
SSIFANUHD 40 ALD
dOHS AQO8 AINNIADW SIHHD
HIFWNT SS3HATHD
‘0D AlddNS Iv2ID010HE YNITOYYD
SNOILNTOS H31Lvm INOSIMY
S122V 21N8Nd 40 43110 LdWNOI XL
¥SIA
vSIA
VSIA
WSIA
WSIA
VSIA
VSIA
Ausybneq asjor euely
auwiep JOpuap
5202 ‘few
UIPUM $H§I24D

abagjo) uopuasep



ONILVY3dO 02'E8
ONILVY3IdO 08'+2ZL
ONILYY3IdO 86'LE
ONHYY3IdO 56'52
DNELYY3IdO 00162
ONILVH3dO 05°LET'L
ONILYYIJO 00'56P
ONIVYAIdO 5661
ONELYYIHO 056921
9NILVYY3IdO 060Le
SNI1vHEId0O 00955
INILVY3IdO L4788
ONILYHI40 55'696'L
ONILYHIHO 007005t
ONILYY3Ig0 LE°00L
ONILYY340 EF'FLe
ONILYYIdO £8'0E5'L
ONILVYId0 00092
ONILVHIdO 00°LEE
ONILVIIdO 96'61
ONILVIIHO 00'SEY
DNILVYIJO 00056
ONILVYIJO 0021
ONILVYIdO 00°0BE

ONILYHIdO 88'LE0'L

al qooqy33y)  junowy payjddy

ONIGOIYHS VAWV SZOZ ddV 5e0e/L/S
ONIQQIYHS DD S2¥dY S20¢/L/S

S31ddNS SANNOYD 1D S207 ¥dV 5202/4/5
319vD J1LLOYHL HIMOW VdINVd S202/4/S
INOHJ VdiNVd 5202 AV 5202/L/S
ST/LT-12/7 IM ALIYND3S 3D S20e/L/S
QYvYND ALINNDIIS 52/52/€ IM ST0T/L/S
'9109 NIV VdWVd HO3 S.AFN 5202/L/S
Q334 3D01S OIACYW/DI 5208/L/S

PUNIdY AIYD 52027419

punyIY N334D S202/4/S

8123713 113AM VdWVd/SZUdY S202/L/S
JML33773 VAWV S20Z ddV 5202/4/S
SISNIXI LSILNOD ONIANT $202/4/S
$3NddNS SONNOYD DD S202 ¥dV 5202/4/S
$3NddNS 1d3d OLNY S202 ¥d¥ 5202/4/S
D140 83814 vdWvd S202 ¥dV 5208/4/S
MIIANIVI® DV SA 2-L/6 dWN 88 S202/4/S
SAV SMIN YdINVd 5202 ddv 5202/4/5
dSIORYILYM F1LLOB YATIHD/S2HdY S20e/L/S
ADNVENSNI JWVD dIHSH3AYIT vdd S202/4/
ONILTNSNOD IDNVUNSNI S202/4/S

HOI0D OWSOD YWY S202/L4/S
MIIANIVIdDIV SA S2/2/S dWN 88 S202/L/S

SHIVdIY DI ©2Q0Y JLIHM S202/1/5

uondursag veoipdesues] ajeQ wawled

£22£000000001L43
£2¢£00000000143
<€22£00000000143
1 £2£00000000L43
022£00000000.L43
612£00000000143
612£00000000443
812£00000000143
£12£00000000143
89¢6
£9¢6
9926
9926
5926
¥9Z6
9¢6
€976
296
1976
096
656
85¢6
L5¢6
9526
55¢6

Jpquunpy Juawiey

I9VHOLS B ONIQAIYHS LNIWND0J

I9VHOLS B ONIQJIYHS LNIWNDO0A

YOLS AYLNNOD STTINFOD

INIWJINDI YIMOd O R 8

SNOILYDINNWWOD TILHDIL YINY

DNISFFLSNANI ALIMNDIS ILVISTIV

DNI'SIIFLSNANE ALIMND3S LVISTIV

D1 'YdWVYd VMAYVYH 30V

2719V £82

2|03y uosIey

Buossuny axeiny uAipep

ADYINI 130X

ADYINT 130X

HDO3L 13A NIAVIM

SLyvd OLNY SH3ITCHd

SLivd OLNY S.43MCHd

¥39Hd SNX3IA

113NdvE NNVYHS AHLOWIL

SMIN VdWVd JHL

SONIEdS Ydu3Is

QYO41dvH JHL

ANYJIWOD WITH "A 14380Y

OTIYVYIWY LHYWOYd YOY

¥3Id00D AVY

SOAS 07313 ANV QY0Y ITANVHNYd
BB JOPUIp

5202 ‘Aeyy

UIRUM SHIAYY

afiajjo) uopuase|)



ONILYYEIJO 0004
INILYYEIJO 0059
ONILYYIO 68'F9C'L
ONILY¥3IJO S2'808'L
ONILYHEIJO v2BrE'L
ONILYHIMO PESL
ONILVY3JO £V 80L'Y
ONILYYIdO 9852441
ONILVYIJO 0L 5L
ONILYY3IJO 6+'9L
ONIEVYIdO 60FLL
ONILYYIHO 007266'S
ONILYYIHO 55LEF
ONILYYIdO £8°LET
ONILYYIdO 18'8EL
ONILYYIdO 2’649
ONILYYIO SH'655'C
ONILYYIdO ¥1'29F
ONILYYIO LEbEr
ONILVHIdO 00'0P62
ONILYHIO 00POE'E
ONILYHIJO 00000'F
ONILY¥3dO 00000'L
ONILYEId0 060001

ONILVYHIdO 09'LF

Al yoogprayy  Junaury paijddy

SINA AYVLOY/SIAVA INIW S20T/L/S

ANVLE NIDOYLIN QLY THI/STAYIN 5208/4/S
$311ddNS OWSOD OTNYVINY S202/4/6
SAINYT 78 SNId DNISHNN ST0Z/L/S

SAddNS LNIVW D2 STOT YdV $¢0T/L/S
TIAOHS/SIIL 3N18VI/HININYH DN S20e/L/S
SV SNdWVD D2 9202 ddY S202/4/S

S2/0€/¥ IM ONITIIE QUv0a S202/L/S

02 AT1LOW/HDNNT ¥NOL SNdWVD 5202/4/S
SA1ddNS SANNOYD DD/52UdV SZ02/L/S
3Y¥33a NHOM D31/dIvd3y 3YIL S202/L/5
NOILYYLSIOFY INCD YIWIANS OWSOD S202/L/S
INddNS TYIJOLSND YINY S20T HdV S202/L/S
ddNS WIGOLSND vdWvYd SZ0Z ddv S202/L/S
Y¥399NYDS YOO 2D DAS SZ02/L/S

11ddNS TYIA0LSND NHD 5207 ¥dV 5202/L/S
SINddNS WIGOLSND 32 STOT ddv sz0e/L/s
INIWJINDI TVIQ0LSND DD/SIdvd3Y $202/4/5
SA1ddNS OWSOD YdWVd S202/4/5
ONILTNSNOD d9 5202 ¥dV S202/4/9

XWOX 78 LNIOV OV VdNVd/S2ddY S202/L/9
334 LNIOV Q¥ NOODNIAV1D/52HdV ST0T/L/S
334 INIOV QV SSIYANHD/SZYDY $202/L/S
334 INIOV QY OTTIVNV/SZAYN SZ02/L/S

ONIAQIYHS SSTHANHD S20C YV S20T/L/S

uondudsag ucndesuel) ajeq yuswhed

SE€¢£00000000143
FE2£00000000143
££2£00000000143
2£2£00000000143
LEZE00000000143
LEZE00000000143
0£2£00000000143
6Z2E00000000143
622£00000000143
822£00000000143
822€£00000000143
£¢¢E00000000143
9¢¢£00000000143
9¢2£00000000143
9¢2£00000000143
922¢£00000000143
9¢Z£00000000143
922£00000000143
922£00000000143
§24€00000000443
¥22€00000000143
¥ZZE00000000143
#22£00000000L43
#Z2€00000000143

£2<£00000000143

saquinp wawied

N1 AUV1I0Y VdWVd

S8V ol INAVS XV

SIHLSNANI YNNVIHYA

NOILINDOD3Y LAONYYHE T

ATddNS B YIGANTM B 1

AlddNS 2 HIGWNT M BT

S56E# SV LHOITN3IHD

IDIAYAS ONINIQ NYILSIM LVIHD

3DIAYIS ONINIA NYILSIM 1¥IHO

OL9#1D0V AlddNS OLNV S,.JA0T

019100V AlddNS OLNY S.AQH

DNINOILYDNGT 1DV

ANVAWOD 43dvd Tdidn3

ANYAINGD ¥3dVd THIdWI

ANYIWNOD ¥3dvd THIdWT

ANVJIWNOD d3dvd THIdNI

ANVANOD ¥3dvd FHIdWI

ANVAWO? H3dvd JdIdNE

ANVAWOD H3dvd JdIdW3

D71 'SONIQTOH SDILSIAYNAQ

HNILINYYIN N 3718N0A

ONILINEYW 1 318n0a

ONILINYYW N 318n0a

ONILINYYIN 1 318N0A

JOVYCLS B ONIQAIYHS LNIWNDOO
awieN Jopuap

5202 ‘e

UPUIAA SHI33YD

abajjoy uopuaie)



ONILYHIJO 0891
ONILYE340 L8'Z6
ONILYHIH0 99°761
ONILYYI40 PT8IK
ONILYHIJO 627691
ONILVY340 0001
ONILVY3IdO 0059
ONILVYIdO vLLY
ONILYYIdO 09Er6'E
ONILVY3IdO 16109
ONILVY3IdO 8968
DNILYY3dO 06'P9
ONILYHIdO 60552
ONILVYY3IdO P9EEB
ONIlVYH3IdO LO'L9
ONELVYHIHO PEVLP
ONILVYIdO SL6¥9°2
ONILVYIHO §5°5CE
ONILVHIO 25716
ONILYYIO OO LLE'L
INILVYIJO 0096
ONILVY3IJO FI6LE
ONILYYIHO 657¢
ONILYY360 6¥ L

ONILYY3Id0 EEE6ET

Qi joogpayd  junowy palddy

S2/82/F HONNT ONILIIW Wv3IL S202/8/S
STvIA ONILINYD3Y 88M S202/8/S

S2/0E/F ANVIGIWETILOH YUYW S202/8/S
£-2/5 ONYIQIWE STVYIIN 95 S202/8/S
SYIHLVIQOU@EL L#SNE 'WILS3 TIVH S202/8/S
UIAVIN DIHIVYD 9A S202/8/5

ST/12/v WYX3 LNIANLS 1AD $202/8/5
SHLO1D319VL QVHD Nv31D A¥Q S202/8/S
SZ-¥¢/v OSvd 13@ T1LOH 88 $202/8/%

2 1/S MIIANIVIJ@DV SA STVIW 89 $202/8/5
92-¥2/¥ ITUANIHAILSBOITOY W 5202/8/5
HONNT S¥3AIY 3TVS ISHOR/D3T S202/8/S
M30LS INVH OL BNA/1348 $202/8/S
STILOH/d1IH TTVS ISHOH/DIIT S202/8/S
YIANIADSTVIW ONILINYDIY 99N S202/8/S
HIANIA@ONILNYDIY 98 S202/8/S

5334 110UAVd SdV S202 ¥dv S202/8/S
SINddNS NVIN OIWSOD YWV S202/4/S

35N 1B YW3IIdOD VWV S2/ve/S-S2/v SToe/L/S
NOSHIVI TWI¥3Z3/5334 WO Se0e/L/S
S3HIL WD 17 SNE IDNVIVE/ENNOW S20Z/L/S
14iM SSFHATIHD S202 AVIN S20Z/L/5

SILON ANDILS/HDLIW S20Z/L/S

HOSNIASIQ 3dVL 1X31 S20¢/L/S

1304 SIDIHIAA 13374 SZ0Z ¥dY S202/L/S

uondudsag vondesuesg ajeq wawked

S2/8/5 SIINVHMDNE'L
5202/8/5 SINVI'N
5202/8/5 S3NVIN

$202/8/5 YIANVXITY 1
S2/8/5 THYIANQ
S202/8/5 OAOWIYIN'G
§202/8/5 NOLIND
5202/8/5 NOLdND
$202/8/5 113SSNYD
$202/8/5 1135SNY™D
S202/8/S SUNVYI9
5202/8/S SHNVY4'8
ST0T/8/S SANVYI'R
STOZ/8/S SHNVED
SZ0Z/8/6 NVYHDIO'4
5¢02/8/5 NvdHIOO0D'd
5334 1I0¥AVA/S2UdY
252£00000000L43
L#2€000000004143
0r2E00000000143
6£2E00000000L43
8E£2£00000000143
££2£00000000L143
LE£2E00000000L43

9€2£00000000143

Jaquunp juawihed

WSIA
VSIA
YSIA
YSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSiA
VSIA
WSIA
VSIA
VSIA

VSIA

DNI SWILSAS TIOYAV DILYIWOLNY

|OOUISMBNINOA

SANIHDIVYW 31410 ¥S0ISYL
OMd HIWS ¥3QVYHS 35N0YUdS
QILIAINN Y11 $A33dS

"1 'SNOILNTOS OIYINAS
0526912# NOILLYHO4HO2 TIND

05469124 NOILYYOdEOD 1IND

LALPLELGSE WNTT0WIId STIHVND

2weN Jopusp

szoz "Aew
UaLIAA SHO3YD

abajjoy uopuase)d



ONILVYY3dO S6'4SL
SNILYHIdO 2Zvr9
ONILVY3I40 S8'SLL
ONILVYYIdO 00001
ONILYHIdO O0'DE0'L
ONILVYYIJO 55941
ONILYYIJO £Z°5k5'L
ONILYYIJO ¥6EE
ONILVYH3IdO 91798
INILVHId0O SBELL
ONILYYId0O 8959
ONILVE3dO 66'vE
ONILYHYIdO 66'6€
DNILYY3d0 §2°5S1
ONILYY3IJO 9869
ONILYHIdO 8219
ONILVYIdO BEZ'vL
ONILYHILO 86559
ONHLYYIdO Soce
ONLLYHIdO 08'C6F
ONILYYIJO L67¢9
ONILYYIdO 64702
ONILIVEIdO S9FLL
DNILYYIHO 8270516

ONIIVE3dO 0898

al joogpays  junowy payddy

$311ddNS ISNOH NIFYD NVSHOTr 5202/vL/S
$311ddNS ISNOH NITID NVTYOT 5202/vL/S
YIHSVYMHSIO 4¥D S202 AYW 5202/PL/S
av WYYD0Yd SZ0T Hiv ATNS $202/PL/S
NOILLINLSZ-NS OIMYZI138 I1ST1ID S202/pL/s
SHIHSINDONILXI 314 VAWV DAS SZ0Z/PL/S
31419313 SSIHANHD S2OZ WdV S20e/cL/S
HINMT X Ld H311IN AQNID/AINGOY S202/8/S
TIIMSOUESISNIAXI DSIW/O4Y SZ02/8/5
IMOTI/INYId IVHUINNT WOW/WYHNIQ 5202/8/S
S1ddNS DA MIN OWSOD VWY 5202/8/9
HILNIYd SHNVYE 1398/93A00 1SNA $202/8/
TIHDIIFYL ANNHOTM WY2EIM 5202/8/5
SYIMONY NOILYNAYYD SZ/6/5 $202/8/5
HIMD3 IVHINNT ZINIWI-NOIYIYD $202/8/5
SYIMOT TWIINND ZIANVYNYIH 5202/8/5
SAVd ON3LS/SY¥3LT13 334300 O4Y S202/8/S
S.AL IDVNDIS WLISIQ T 5¢02/8/S
1DINNOD 1INYILNI ANYEAYOUE MV 5202/8/S
531NddNS B 313HS 3DVYOLS YdWvd 5202/8/S
S1P 3AIV LSHI4/SLdIT ONIA1IM ST0T/8/S
ONIddIHS AIdOHS SZ0Z ¥dV %20¢/8/S
YIQHO HO08 NOZYWY/AYWYEIT $202/8/5
AD01019 S31¥IS 7 SAJOISOUIIW S20T/8/S

S1IVYLY0Od ¥3gWAW QY08 5202/8/S

uondussag uonIBSURL] ajeq yawdeg

£126

£126

2426

L1426

0426

6926

H1D313 NHD/S2HdY
SZTOZ/B/S FavSIA
STOZ/B/S PRYSIA
ST0Z/B/S LEVSIA
S202/8/9 L#VSIA
S20Z/8/5 L#VSIA
S20Z/8/S L#VSIA
S202/8/S L#VSIA
5202/8/S L#VSIA
SZ02/8/S L#vSIA
S20T/8/S L#VSIA
S202/8/S L#VSIA
S202/8/5 1#YSIA
S202/8/5 L#YSIA
ST02/8/S L#VSIA
S202/8/5 L#YSIA
ST02/8/S LAVSIA
S2T02/8/5 LAVSIA

§2/8/5 SLINYHADNG L

Aaquinp 3uawded

JNE'ATddNS DY LLCIT3
DNEA1ddNS DI¥1LD373 LIOIM3
NI gvI003

J0SSY LHILINT HOOALNO NOAN3YYT)

393702 NOANFYY1Y
INI'AL3AYS 1B J9Id OTTRIVINY
SSINISNE DEN

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

YSIA

YSIA

YSIA

YSIA

YSIA

VSIA

vsia

YSIA

YSIA

YSIA

vSiA

WSIA

VSIA

aweN JOpudp

szoz ‘Aen
UIXIAA SHIYD

abajjo) uopuar])



INILVHIIO 08'LY
ONILYYIAO 81'002
DNILVHIAO 05'58L
DNILVYIAO 05092
ONILYEI4O FESELL
ONIEVY3dO 68EL
ONILVYIdO BFLLL
ONILVY3dO 66'6F
ONILYYIHO 05 LE2°L
ONILVHILO 58'9¢
DONILYYIJO 00°L5Y'L
ONILYHIHO 00°000°C
ONILYYIJO BY'EVS
ONILYY3dO EFLL
ONILYYIJO EF'LL
ONILYYIJO S9'69L
DNILYYILO L1728
ONHIVYIJO 147551
ONILYYIJO 00794L
ONLIVYIJO ZF 1L
ONLLYYIJO 08°5EC
ONILYYIJO bLEL
ONILYYH3dO 66
ONILYY3IdO v LOS'L

ONILYHIdO 0968

aiooqyrayy juncwy payddy

SIWHOIINN SHIH ASOL/SeHdY $702/vL/5
STddNS ISNOH NIFTYD NYQYO! §202/vL/S
YAIdOD OTWHYWY 5202 AVW 5202/%L/S
378V YdWVd £16E#1P28 S20T/PL/S

S31ddNS ISNOH NITYD NYAYOI SZOZ/PL/S
SIHDLIMS LHON SNAWVD YdWVd S202/L/S
3dSIA %9 Y3LVM Q311108 D2/524dV SZ0e/vLfs
dsia ® ¥ilvm 4311109 YWV/S2udY SZ02/vL/S
$Z02/¥/5-82/¥ ALIMND3S J2 SZ0e/¥L/S

S1yvd INIHOVIW 301 VdWVd S5202/pL/S

1334 3SYOH HONWVY 18 0300Y% S202/¥L/S
NOCHLI13d 91-H/13LSYD ONNYg S202/¥L/S
YLDFNI OTIVYWY 5202 ¥dV S202/11L/S
SLYYd YIMOW VYdWVd SZ0Z/vL/S

HILIMS 18 AFN YOL1DvHL vdWvd S20Z/¥L/S
YIOWIW NOS1YIZ0Y G NDISAIVLIW S202/vL/S
SLYIHS, L ¥ILN3D SS320N1S §202/vL/S
SHNIMQ/SHIVNS HILNID SSIDDNS $20Z/FL/S
"LYH15193Y INOD OVUIVL/IONYYE S20z/vL/s
DI410313 dOHS SIYd STAVW $202/¢L/S
HH1203713 3SNOH S3Yd 5202 AVIN S20T/PL/S
JI¥1D3 T3 HOILOA S202 AVIN 520Z/¥L/S

QN3 W33LS ¥INUL LNIVW YdWYd S202/PL/S
$334 w931 ILVLST ANV IIDIYLS SE0T/PL/S

SNdWYD 2D 104 939NV 91N8 S202/PL/S

uondudsag uopIesuel ] ajeq uawkey

L52£00000000143
052£00000000143
6k2£00000000143
8bcE00000000143
L¥2E00000000143
L¥2€00000000143
9¥ZE00000000143
9rZE00000000143
SPZE00000000133
FFZE00000000L43
£¥2E00000000L43
£8C6
2826
1826
1826
0826
6126
6.26
8L26
4126
LL26
L1126
9426
5L¢6

vice

Jagquinyy yuawihed

Leb# NOLLYHOdUCD SYINID
DN AddNS % AdId DILSYd J3IHD
INI SIDIAYIS TVIDNYNIS NONYD
1HOIDIHYAS
FUYMAYYH %2 439WNT S. 113718V
FYYAAUYH B HIAWNT S LLITT18VS
aupenby
aupenby
DNISIIY LSNANI ALIINDIS FLVISTIV
DN YdWVd FHvMAYYH 1DV
OV L8E
211d 'Mvi ZINDSYA vd13Zz
ADYINT 13D
YdWvd LNIWdINDT NY31SIm
YdWvd LNIWJINDT NYILSIM
02 VAW R Adid SvXIl
1QIWHDS AWNVL
1AIWHDS AWNYL
OvdIvl
HIMOd 1910313 NBILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd D1410373 N¥ILSIMHLNOS
HIMOd D1Y10373 NYILSIMHLNOS
Sldvd O1NY ATI3H.C
271d ‘32140 MY HUWS B JAYWNIN
YIONIVHD

swep Jopuap
szoz ‘A
UNUIAR SHIIYD

abajjo) uopuase)



ONILVY3IdO SF09S
ONILYYIdO FEPSLL
DNILVY3dO 2L8EL
ONILVYIAC SZ¥S3
DNILVY3dO 66'F<
ONILVH3dO SB'EE
ONILYH3IdO 8675
ONILYE3dO 9£9¢
DNILVY3dO 86'6L
ONILYHIdO 655
ONILYHIdO 98'vL
ONILYY3IdO L9961
ONILVYIdO vLbr
ONILVYHI4O 850C
ONILVYYILO 000
ONILVHILO 067¢E
ONILVYIdO ST {89'LL
ONILYY3IdO 00°09E
ONILVI3dO 007088
ONILYYIJO 89005t
SNILYY3dO 92618
ONILVHIdO 08'6£€
ONILVYY3IdO 0005
ONILVYHI40 2585
ONILVYId0 25729

al oo@Payd  Junoly payddy

SHOO0™ LNIANLS IV S SSAMZLNS S202/7L/S
S009 NATIAV 4 STAMZLNS S202/1L/S
SANIT NIVHD/S3IL 319vD D31 S202/%1/S
SANdANS 143 INIVIN 3D/S28dY S20Z/vL/S
ANYL ¥I1VYM HO4 373384 ILNY 331 SZ0Z/7ifS
$3NddNS Y3ENID SSIDDNS S20T/PL/S

AVIT HILM WAD 4O dIND3 S202/¥L/S
S3NddNS 1430 OLNY/Seddy SZ02/vL/S

WNI¥OLIGNY 304 SA¥ILLVYE S20Z/¥L/S

ONILITW /NOILYWHOINI IO/ dILvM $202/7L/S

"ddNS NOILd3DIYNOILONANI A1d §202/rL/S
S3NddNS ¥IQ0LSNS ID/S2UdV S202/vL/S

2 1dvd SLINYHADNG HINNIQ 9A S202/vL/S
S3NddNS 1d3A L) ID/S2UdV SC0Z/vL/S
140ddNS NOIS WHOQ S20Z/PL/S

$334 ONN43Y SZ0Z ¥dV S20Z/PL/S

SEOZ/L/S IM ONITIIE TIVOE S20Z/vL/S
SIWONG WYIL SLVIW € SZ0E/vL/S

PVYD 40 S3LOL 910001 2 S20e/vL/S

PYD ANY @334 D D31 S202/PL/S

PYD ANY d334 37vD D31 S20L/PL/S
SQIW/SINAdNS 3TVS 3SBOH D31 §202/¥L/S
S99 ONISHNN 8 OLNY DAS OVId S20Z/vL/S
SWHOHINN 1d3d INIVIN DD/S2HdY SZ202/¥L/S

SWHO4INN QAN DNOA S20Z HdY S20Z/rL/S

uondudsag uondesues) ajeq wawleg

092£00000000.143
09¢€00000000143
652£00000000.L33
652£00000000L33
652£00000000.L33
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
652£00000000143
852£00000000143
£52£00000000143
952£00000000143
$52E00000000143
FSZEQ0000000LS3
¥52€00000000143
¥5¢£00000000.143
£5¢£00000000143
€5¢€00000000143
£SZE00600000143

15£00000000143

1aqunp yuawieg

103410 san

103910 AW

INI 3AYS 18 AVd $.3MO1

JNI JAYS 18 AVd 5.3MO1

INI JAYS 8 AVd $.3MO1

DNI IAYS 22 AVd S.3MON

NI IAVS 1B AVd S,IMO1

NI 3AVS 18 AVd S.3MO1

NI IAVS B AVd SIMOT

INIIAYS B AV S.IMO1

INIIAYS B AVd 5.IMOT

DNI JAVS 18 AVd S.IAMOT

DNI IAVS 12 Avd SIMOT

DNI IAYS 77 AVd SIMOT

XIHdV¥D 70M INGT

MNVE TYNOILYN DNIYYIH

IDIAYIS DNINIO NYALSIM LYIED

SAHAOUL 12 SQUYMY JAILYIHD

JYOLS AYLNNOD S TTINYOD

34015 AYLNNOD S TTANYOD

34015 AYLNNOD S TTINYOD

“INI DAS AYYNIYIL3A NOANIEYID

AMID SNOIT NOANIYY 1D

LEV# NOILYYOdYOD SYLNID

LE# NOILYYOSYOD SYINID
JWeN Jopuap

szoz ‘Ae

USNUM SHISYD

abiag|o) uopuasey



ONILYYIMO 0051
ONILYYIJO 2696
ONILVYIAO £7091
ONILYY3dO 00092
ONILVHIJO 86611
ONILY¥3dO 9L'8LL
ONILYY3dO §2'LL
ONILYHIO $Z5v8
ONILYHIJO PE LY
DNILYYIO OF'Sk
ONILVYIJO 22t
ONILVY3O L8L€
ONILYH3dO 00'€6L
ONILYHIdO 6¥ 781
ONILYHIdO 61061
ONILYHIdO OF LYS'E
ONILYYIdO ST0L
ONILYHIdO 00'582'L
ONILVY3IdO 050897
ONILYYIMO 66891
ONILVYIO 65°0F
ONILY¥3IJO 22°€88
ONILYY3IJO £9'62€'L
ONILYH3JO 00°00€
ONILYYIdO 92'£5€
di qooqpay) junowy panddy

LZ206#3D 334 LINd dOLS 5202/61/5
STv¥IHdIHYAd 8SN 5202/91/5

S2/9L/S SYIMOT AVHD DNISUNN 5202/9L/5
ONITE ANFIAYLS 5202 AVIN S202/9L/9

10d 334400 WOOUNVIYE NIWAY DD S202/91/%
YIAVHONI dO1dv1 B NIVY N6 5202/91/9
531NddNS NOZVIWY OWSOD YdINvd SZ02/9L/S
S202/0E/¥ ANVIQINGENILOH 95 5202/9L/5
HONNT LINY33Y ONISANF 5202/91/5

HDNM LINYD3Y ONISANT S202/91/S

HONNT LINYJ3Y SNIDANT S202/9L/S

HONNT LINY23Y ONIDANT $202/91/S
SINOVId NOILYNAYYD §2dS S20e/pL/S
'ddNS IAQLSND VdWVd $202 HdY S202/vL/S
SINddNS OWSOD YAWVd/STHdY S20T/vL/S
STHING NOILYNAYYD O4Y 5702 S20/vL/S
Y3IdOD SSIBAUHD S2/6/9-0L/S S20T/PL/S
SINA dIHSYIAWIAN 92-SZ Ad S208/¥L/S

BLHIA YAS ILVYDIW/ALVANOSNGD S202/vL/S
39014 1YV HILNIYd WvYd S202/7L/S
HINNYId JIW3QVYOVY AINAOY S202/7L/S
$3MddNS 31440 SSANISNE S202/v1/S

1435 10D ¥DV18 DAS 3LI1dWOD S202/7L/S
334 1355V SUVd IVNINNY $20¢/vL/S

SHC0G NAT IAIV A SEAMELNS S202/¥L/S

uonidisag uondesuesy 3jeq wawded

1206422 334 LWd JOLS

SZ/9LIS LAVSIA
SZ/ILIS LEVSIA
ST/ALIS L#VSIA
SZBL/S LHVSIA
ST/OLIS LEVSIA

SZ/9L/S 1#VSIA

SZ/ILSS WIANYXITV

SZ/91/S TIHDIYLT
$2/91/5 TIHDIULT
SZ/9L/S TAHDIYULT
ST/9L/S 1AHDAHLT
69Z£00000000.143
89Z£00000000L43
89Z£00000000143
£92£00000000143
99Z£00000000.L43
S9ZE00000000143
#9ZE00000000143
£92£00000000143
£92£00000000143
£92£00000000443
292£00000000143
192£00000000143

092£00000000143

Jagqunp wawfey

ANVE TYNOILYN ONIYYIH
¥SIA
¥SIA
YSIA
¥SIA
YSIA
YSIA
YSIA
vSIA
YSIA
YSIA
VSIA

DNIAVHONT 3113
9680/8680# 100V SONIATOH 1SYIHIND
9680/8680# 100V SONIGTOH LSYIJIND
HIAATIS SOIY S3dL
SINIHOYIW 3D1440 ¥SODSVL
J0D-52VS
SNOILNIOS SSINISNE NNY
05£69LZ# NOILYIO4H0D 1IND
05£691Z# NOILYIO4HOD 1IND
0526912# NOILYIOJBOD TIND
3711 IWY3INID NI S1dvd
SHvd
123410 S8

3wepN topusp
szo2 ‘e
U3 SHIBYD

abagjon uopuaiep)



ONILYYILO 09626°1
ONILYEIMO LF I8
ONILYY3IJO 054ETL
ONILYYIJO 82°€
ONILYYIJO 5585
ONILYYIJO 6672LE
ONILYYIdO 6628
ONILYYIdO 0002r
ONILYH3dO £L'0LE
ONILYY3dO €5'884°01
ONILVYIJO 00°008
ONILYHIO L64S
ONILYHIdO 62°10L
ONILYHI4O 00002'L
ONILYEIdO SLTE
ONILYHIO 0505
ONILYYIJO 66¥TL
ONILYYI4O 00968
ONLLVYIAO 0005
ONILVYIdO 8668
ONILYYIJO 00°000°E
ONILVYIMO STELLL
ONILVY3dO 00'F8E'L
ONILYY¥I40 00'0F9

ONILVYIdO L¥'59E

a1 qoogypay)  Junowy payddy

INIT L-1 3D S202 ddv S202/12/5

ANOHd CTIMVINY SZ02 AVIN S202/1¢/5
STOZ/LL/S-S/S ALIIND3S 3D S202/12/S

YOUHIW WIS 1aD A2V18/51108 S202/12/5
SLHVd HIDINIEGS/LIDNVS VAWV S202/12/5
TOYLNOD 153d 2D 5207 AYW 5202/12/s
ONIAYYAS ONG VWY SZOZAYW 5202/12/S
SSVYYD vaANWYIE STANNYG/DTT S202/12/S
SLHOIT 13341S 3D S202 AV S202/Le/S
214103713 SNdWWD 32 5202 AWIN S202/12/S
ONINYI1D AOOH VI¥IL34¥D SZ0Z/12/S

ddNS OHD O YINYL INIVIN VdINYd 5202/12/5
HOOA OWSOD YINV/S1YYd SNI3d S202/12/S
YIVD SNOSYIN/HOSNOJS 319V 2 S202/12/5
S1¥Vd XD07 LISNIMA SNdWWYD DD S202/Le/S
a¥voe 10HLNOD D/V VdINYd WIvdIY S202/12/S
AY3LLYE 3HIIA NHOI VdWvYd 5202/12/S
52-1NS HLIWS AG102 AVd/03A0Y'W 5202/12/S
9207 AYW WNIHOLIANY NMOYE AN 5202/12/5
INIT Y381 MIN/SITNAOW 43S §202/Le/s
I5v31 52dS 3IVD 0IQOY/SAVIA £ §202/12/5
HITNHD WHOA/dWNd MIAN §202/12/5
VHIWYD B HSYM INIT ONISWNE §202/12/5
SNOILYYLSIDIY S2-v3 WAL SLYIW Sz0e/1eE/s
101 Nvd YOSNIANOD )/ 60L#5N8 S202/12/5

uondusag uonoesuel ] a1eQ Juawkey

242E00000000143
¢£2800000000.133
{ £L2E00000000143
0£2£00000000143
0£2£00000000L33
00g6
00g6
6626
B6Z6
B6C6
1626
9626
5626
¥626
£626
2626
1626
0676
68¢6
88¢6
1826
98¢6
986
58¢6
¥8c6

Jaguinp Juawied

SNOILYDINNINWOD 131HDIL YINY
SNOILYDINAWIWOD 131HDIL YNV
"INISIIRLSNANI ALNNDIAS ILVISTIV
271 'vdWVd Td¥MQYYH 3DV
D71 'VdWVd JUYMAUYH 30V
TOYLINGD 1534 ALID MOTT3A
JOYLNOD 153d ALID MOTI3A
Q11 X SSOUD X
¥IMOd DI¥13373 NHILSIMHLINOS
¥IMOd DI¥1D313 NHILSIMHINOS
SHINVYITD HVZVIVS
S1dvd CLNV ATI3Y.0
ZIANYNYIH TION
ANNZ dIHSYYIOHDS SNINMYH AYY3r
AlddNs aH
211 °2/Y B ONILYIH S B H
AlddNS B S1¥¥d INIDNI
3931100 NOANIIVTD
LZ Ld30 YdNvd JO ALID
DNI LNIWNYIAOD M3D
21 IIUVD #D
SNOILMIOS Y3LYM INOSIMY
SNOILATOS HALYM INOSIMY
DOSSY 3DNIIDS LVIA NVIIHINY
D11 'sYX3aL SNE 2V

IWeN JOPUIA
szoz ‘few
UM @Yy

abajjo) uopuase)



ONILVYILO 05729
ONILYY3d0 86'EL
ONILVYIJO 006
ONILYYIdO 95°L0L
DNILVYIdO 92'8¢2
ONILVHId0 98'5TL
ONILYH3IdO 89601
DNIEVYH3JO 65851
DNILVYIJO 8819664
ONILVY3IdO 00025
ONILVd3IdO 00'E8L
ONILYY3dO 5495¢
INILVYH3IdO 00'L8S
ONILYH3IdO 86'E9E
ONILYHIdO 0568
ONILYHIdO G006E
ONILVYY3IdO SE6L
ONILVYIHO 00'6L7'LL
ONILVYYIdO ZL'E26
ONILYHI4O 21°826
ONILYYId0 05241
ONILVHIdO 00'556
ONILVYYIdO £56
DNILVYH3IdO ¢O'8P
DONILVYI4O PO'BYS

al qoogyd>ay)  Junowy payddy

S1V3IN ONILING DY HEW/SZAVIN S208/¢e/S
Y3400 YdWVd 52/6/9-01/5 S202/12/5
HAI40D DvE 52/6/9-01/5 S20T/1e/S

HdOD NWAIQY D2 $2/6/9-01/5 S20Z/12/5
IO AHVHEI S2/6/9-01/5 S20e/ie/S
310D IAS NIS §2/6/9-01/5 S202/12/S
HIIMOD O4Y S2/6/9-01/5 S20T/12/S

HIULOD ONISHNN S2/6/9-01/5 S202/12/5
SINIWIDVIAIY Dd JVLS/ALINDVS §202/12/S
YITUH HIIM dNANNCY/SANNOYD 3D 5202/12/5
JAS INOHJ SSIUATHD STAVIN S202/12/S
INIANLS 3AIV'S STHIMZLNS $202/12/S
SH008 INIANLS 3V SEAMELNS ST0T/LT/S
SI008 LNIANLS 3AIVH STIMEZLNS §T0T/LT/S
SH1ddNS YIAYONDVE OWSOD YWV 5202/12/5
¥202/6/€ JdIdWN 99 5202/12/S

STYAN SEINVILS/LINYDIY OFY S20e/12/5
S2/rL/S IM ONITIE QYv08 S202/1e/S

3SvI1 DIHIA L3314 5202 AVW S202/12/S
JIDIHIA ISWIT XL S2OT AVIN S202/1L2/S
SQYYMY DIdddY IIAOTdWE S202 S20¢/Le/s
SIVAIW NOILYNAYED YdNVd S202/Le/s
S1¥vd HIvd3yd 13IDNVA YdINVYd S20e/1e/s
S1dvd ¥ITANIEAS YdWYd S20Z/1Le/s

SV9 SNdWVYD SSIYANHD 5202 ¥dV S202/18/S

uondisrsag] uondesues] aeq wawkey

Szf2e/s NvdHDOD'8

S82€00000000.143
S8Z€00000000.143
S8Z£00000000143
§82£00000000143
$82£00000000L33
$82£00000000143
$8<£00000000133
¥8<£00000000143
£82£00000000143
Z8<£00000000143
182€00000000143
182€00000000143
182€00000000143
082£00000000133
6/2£00000000133
££2£006000000143
1/2€00000000143
842£00000000143
94¢2£00000000143
§£¢£00000000.143
S/Z£00000000.143
¥2E00000000143
¥£2£00000000L43

£22£00000000143

aquiny Juawied

VSIA

SINIHDYIN 3DI440 YSODSVL

SINIHDYIN 331440 YSODSVL

SINIHDYIN ID1430 YSODISVL

SINIHDYIN 32140 YSCISYL

SANIHOVIN 3DIH40 VSOISVYL

SANIHOVIN 321430 YSOISYL

SANIHDOYIN 321340 YSODSVL

SNOILATOS SSANISNE NNY

SIIVS WIHD -CYd

271 SNOILNTOS OI4LNAS

153910 saw

153810 saw

103910 saw

SIULSNANI YNNYINYIA

AYNDW NOT

IDIAYIS ONINIQ NYILSIM 1vIHD

IDIAY3S ONINIG NHILSIM 1vIHD

2717'$32IAY3S N3

I 'S3DIAY3S NY3

ONIAVHEONI 3113

ONIAVHONT 3113

INEATGNS B 3did DILSYd JAIHD

NI ATddNS % 3did DHLSYd 431HD

05089£250€ ADHINT SONLY
JWEN J0pUIA

5202 ‘Aeny

UM D3YD

abia)jon uopuase)y



ONILYHI40 SOLZL
ONLLIYYIdO 827261
ONI1YY3dO 909%
ONILY¥3dO ZL'vLL
ONILYYIdO SP9E
ONELYYIJO 96°LE
ONILVY3dO tO1eL
ONILYY3dO 6E LLE
SNILYY3dO 0¥ S5E
ONILYY3IdO 00 00E
ONILYY3dO 00t
ONILYH3IdO 00'6S0°L
ONILYY3d0 00'E0!L
INILYYE3dO S€'6%
ONILYYE3dO BE'8l
ONILYY¥3dO Lo'8i
DNILYYIdO 9L°€L
DNIEVHIdO SLv2L
ONILYEIHO 69°Er
ONILVHI4O 0008
ONILVHIdO 00'SE
ONIEVHIdO 00'LY
ONILVHIdO 00'LL
ONILYHIJO SE°L0L

DNILVYIJO L8962

al jooqypay>  Junowy paiddy

13Nd 1IAVYEL 89/SZAVIN S20T/L2/S

13N 13AYYL 8S 5202 AVW S202/L2/S

1304 ONILINYDTY 88N S20Z AV §202/£2/S
140dYIv OL SHIAVIdA3Nd 89 SZ02/L2/S
13Nd DNILINEIAY 8S S20Z AVW S202/L2/5
13N4 ONILINYDIY 98M S20T AV S202/L2/5
NOZVINY/SINddNS OWSO2 BAUHD S202/22/S
HDONNT NOILVID3YddY 3IAOTdNI 5Z0Z/22/S
NOZYWY INOY4 S3IMddNS OWSOD YWY SZ02/22/S
NOIHDNNT IIA0NIWI/SCUVD LD S202/22/5
ONNYNYEONDYYI/XIL 5202/22/5

334 1SI193WANOD DIVL AvdeHAL S202/22/S
ONIMOW SHINOSIHA/SHIOUNE YdWVE S202/22/S
SINddNS a3 DIYINVL VdWVd S202/22/5
S2/SL/S 13IN3 NNY HOVOW S202/22/S

S20Z/8/S 13INd NNY HOYOY S20e/22/S
S202/EL/S 1INd NNY HOVOY S20e/22/S

FL/S STHOVOD ¥O3 SIVIN/NYYIN 5202/22/5
330 N8 1IKW3S 1aD 5202/2e/s

13:42vd8 YOYYIW IW3IS 1A 1DV 5202/22/S
HIONNT 33A0TdWI 22/713Nd YdWVd 5202/22/S
WvX3 LINIGNLS 132 Se0e/ee/s

WYX3 LNIANLS 1D S20¢/ez/s

AI0LS INVH 13NJ/1348 S202/2e/s

DD 0L 1H9IT4 ¥3QAY-LINEIIU/ATN 52028/22/S

uondudsag uonsesues) ajeq wswiey

13Nd YIOVAON/SZAVIN
13Nd YIOVAOA/STAVIA
13Nd YIOVAON/STAYIN
13Nd YIOVAOA/STAYIN
1IN HIDVAON/SZTAVYIA
13N YIOVAOA/STAYIN
S20T/ee/S L#VSIA
S20E/22/S L#VSIA
SZOE/22/S L#vSIA
Se/22/s sLINvHIDNE' L
§2/22/S SLINVHNDNE'L
Se/fee/s SNVHMDNE'L
S202/22/S YdWvd
S202/22/S VYdWvd
S202/22/S WdWvd
Sz0z/ee/s vdwvd
sz0z/ee/s vdnvd
STOT/TE/S STNVI'N
520e/2e/s NOidN'D
5202/2e/s NOLdN'D
5¢02/22/S NO1dN'D
5202/7¢/S NO1dND
5T0T/72/S NOLdND
ST0T/TT/S SANVHS'E

S¢/TT/S NVHHDOD'd

Jaquunpy Juawiey

aweN Jopuap

YIOVAOA HNVE 'S
YIOVAOA ANVE SN
YIDOVAOA HNVE SN
YIDVAOA ANVE ‘SN
YIDVAOA ANVE 'S
YIOVAOA ANVE SN
VSIA
VSIA
YSIA
YSIA
YSIA
YSIA
VSIA
¥SIA
VSIA
Y¥SIA
YSIA
YSIA
¥SIA
VSIA
VYSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA

VSIA

szoe ‘Aen
UBLLIAA SHIBYD

abajjo) uopuaied



ONILVY3IJO L1608
DNILVY3IdO S57¢LL
ONILVY3IdO 0L'6L1
ONILVY3IdO 05°0E
ONILVYIAC 60°69F
ONILYYIdO 98°08L
ONILVYIdO Z¥'SL
ONLLVHIJO 000SL
ONILVYY3IdO 28701
ONILYYIdO 66'LF0°L
ONILVY3IdO 00'F
ONILVYYIdO BE'E
ONILYH3IdO £9'8E
ONILYHIdO LF9C
ONILYYIJO 95°€56'L
ONILYYIdO 69'802°L
ONILYYIJO 00°L96
ONILVY3IdO 89°0EL’L
ONILYYI4O 00'00¢
ONILYY3dO LE'LES
ONILYYI4O 00°202
ONILYYIJO L5VE
ONILYYIJO 98'88
ONILYHI4O 00°00¢

ONILYYIJO 8E'6LL

al jooqyrayd  Junowy paddy

5311ddNS Q334 IIVINV YdWVd 5202/82/5
5311ddNS 32140 ONISHNN YdINvd $202/82/S
$31NddNS OWSOD YdWvd 5202/82/S
$3114dNS IDHI0 OWSOD YATIHD $202/82/S
SANIMA/SADYNS YLD SSIDDNS 5202/8¢2/S
S31ddNS LNONOOD OWSOD YWY S202/82/5
S3NddNS 321440 OWSOD YANHD S202/8%/9
$3NA YITWIW AVIVS 9202-520Z SZ02/82/S
531N1ddNS HSNO4 YN OWSOD YWV S202/82/5
$202/2L/S 1143¥ IOVLSOd DD S202/82/S
"ddNS DAS T1DIHIA INIIVIN YdWVd S202/82/5
“ddNS DAS J1DIHIA INIVN VdWVd §202/82/5
AL WY N/d LNIVIN WdWVd 5202/82/S
$31NddNS FTDIHIA LNIVIN Y3NVd S202/82/S
HINIJO NIVHO B INIVd ONINYVIN 5202/82/5
NS0T LINVA S.2AS/NLS YIvd3d S202/82/S
SANITE INIW WHOQ S202/82/S

SANINE ININ WYOQ 5202/82/5

107 Mdvd OTUYYNY S202 NNr 5202/82/5
YILYM OTIVINY 5202 AVW 5202/82/S
53A7ddNS HOT10D OWSOD YWY 5202/8¢/S
LHOdYIY OL ¥IAVI4/1IN A S202/42/5

9z/r NOLMY1/13Nd TIAVYL SA §202/22/5
13Nd 19AVEL 04 SZ0T AYW S20T/LT/S

13N4 TIAVYL ONIDANT 5702 AV 5202/42/S

uondussag voioesues] ajeq uawihed

LLEG
iLe6
11£6
LLEG
[R833
LLE6
LLES
0oLe6
60¢6
80t6
L0t6
10%6
LO%6
L0%6
90%6
S0E6
roe6
rOEG
£0t6
<0L6
LOEG
T3N3 HIDOVAON/STAYIN
T30S YIDOVAOA/STAYIN
T3N3 YIDVAON/STAVYW
T3NS YIDVAON/STAYIN

Jaquinp Juawsfed

ANO TVLIIVI/ LHVINTYM
ANO TVLIIVI/LEVYINTYM
ANO TVLIAVD/LEVINTYM
ANO TVLIIVD/ LVINTYM
INO TLIdVI/LUVINTYM
IANG WLIdVI/LIVINIYM
INQ IWLIVD/LHYINTYM
avovs

OTIYVYINY LYvYNOYd vad
YIMOd ISYHIUNd
S1dvd OLNV ATI3E.0
S1dvd OLNY ATIAY.0
Sldvd OLNV ATIAY.0

Sldvd OLNV ATIAY.0

TYIIWAHD HOHVYISIH NVIEIWY QIW

"7 AN ONY 2207 2008801
Alddns dR

Alddns dH

OTIIVIAY JO ALD

OTIRVINY 4O ALD

AlddNS ALNV3E TIVI2N ONOHLSWYY

YISVAOA ANVE SN
YIOVAOA ANVE 'S N
YIOVADA ANVE SN

YIOVADA ANYE SN

Jwep JopuUsp

520z ‘Aen
uan A SO
afiajjon uopuaied



ONILYYIdO LEEEL
ONILYYIdO 89951
DNILY¥IJO 85021
ONILYEIJO 29011
ONILYYIJO 85021
ONILYHIAO 85021
ONILYHIMO 85021
ONILYHIdO LZ9EL
ONILYYIJO LT 4L
ONILYYIJO L£°76
ONILYYIMO 2L €E
ONLLYYIAO L6'LL
ONILVY3Id0 00000°2
ONILYYIJO OF £80°CL
ONILYY3dO 299126
ONILYYIMO £672R'EL
ONI1YYIdO 05'802'S2
ONI1YY¥IdO 00°S6t
ONILYYIdO 91°9
ONILYYIdO 85°S
ONILYYIdO 821
ONILYHIdO 66'£21
ONILYYIMO 86102
ONILYHIdO SE'ELL
ONILVYIHO L6221
al jooqydayy  junowy palddy

SYIVIFY LITOL S.ININ VdIWvd 5202/82/S
Y3400 AUVHAN S202 AVIN 5202/82/S

IO SSTUATHD 202 AVIN 5202/82/S
IO DVA SZ0Z AVIN §202/8¢/S

Y3140 OJY S20Z AVIN 520¢/8¢2/5

HIIOD DNISYNN S20T AVIN 5202/82/5

YIIHOD S.IAS N1S $207 AV 5202/82/5
IO VAWV SZOT AV 5202/87/5

310D NIWAY SZ0E AYW SZ02/82/S

YILYM 018 MIN YINY 202 AV S202/82/S
SYO 90718 MIN YWV/SZAVIA S202/82/S
dlD3I 90718 MIN YINY S20Z AVIN 5202/8¢2/S
35v31 9019 MIN YINY 5202 NNT S202/82/5
1GNNE 004 1LY NY SSIUATIHD 5202/82/S
SSIDDV 11 13AIT NAT SSIYATIHD $202/8Z/5
SS3J0V 1LV LL 13IAIT NAT VdINVd 5202/82/5
I1ANNE JOO08 1LY NY VYdWvd STOZ/82/S
S20T/8L-2L/S ALIYNDAS DD S202/8e/S

S3LV1d HDLIMS LHON OWSOD YINY S202/82/5
SALVId HOLIMS LHON 93N vdWvd S202/82/5
IWILSAS ITANINCS VdWYA/1IAVED 5202/82/5
AVYdS 9N VAWV SZ0Z AVW S202/82/9
35v37 311108 ONIG13IM NOANIYVID S202/82/S
ISV I1LLOT DNIAT1IM VAWYY 5202/82/9

$31ddNS a¥1 WIS YdWVd $202/82/5

uondulsag uonaesued) 21eq wawked

162£00000000143
062¢£00000000143
062£00000000143
062£00000000113
062£00000000143
062£00000000133
062£00000000143
062£00000060143
062£00000000143
68¢£00000000143
682£00000000143
687£00000000143
687£00000000L43
88¢£00000000143
8800000000143
882£00000000143
88¢£00000000143
£82£00000000133
982£00000000143
98¢£00000000143
98ZE00060000L33

£1£6

CLEB

ZLED

LLER

saquinp yuawied

NI ATddNS 78 3did LSV 43IHD
INI SADIAYIS IWIDINYNIZ NONYD
JNI S3DIAY3S T¥IONYNIS NONYD
INI S3DIAYIS TFIDNYNIE NONYD
NI S331AY3S TYIONYNIZ NONYD
DNI S3DNAYAS TVIDNYNIZ NONYD
JNI S3DIAYIAS TYIDNVNIZ NONYD
DNI SIDIAHIS TYIDNYNIZ NONVD
INI SIDIAYIS TYIINYNIE NONVD

S3LYIJOYd H R &
S31143dO¥d H R @
$31143d0¥d H 8 8
$31143d0¥d H 78 8

271 ILNLILSNI HDAL LNTJWSSISSY

77 ILNLILSNI HDAL LINIWSSISSY

271 ALNLILSNI H3AL INIWSSISSY

277 ILNANSNI HOAL INIWSSISSY

DINI'SIIYLSNANI ALIYNDIS ILVLISTIV

2711 VdWVd FUVMOYYH 10V
D71 VdWVd IYVMOYVYH 10V
D71 VdINYd IUVMOYVYH 10V
104LNOD 1534 ALID MOTTIA
INIINIWGINDA B S¥YD 3ANN
DNIINIWGINDI B SYD IANN

INQ T LIVI/LEVINTYM

BUWIBN J0PUIA

szoz "Aepy
UM SHI2YD

abajjoy uopuaied



BNILYYIdO 05°LrL
SNILYYIdO 00051
ONILYYIHO 05721
DNILVEIHO 00051
ONILVYIdO 00'8L
ONILVYHIJO 00°8CL
ONILYY3dO 69761
ONILVHIdO 69°'F6L
DNILVHIJO 00'S2

ONILVYIdO 00°5¢

SNILVHIdO L195¢
ONILYYIdO 19'68E
ONILYHIJO L1'9SE

ONI1vdIdO 9L'68€

ONILYHIHO S1'9£0°L

ONILYHIHO SE'9£0°L

DNILYYIdO 0961

ONILVY340 0961

ONILYYIO 8215961

ONILYYIdO O00E9E

ONILVYIdO £ELFY
ONILYYAdO 977258
ONILYYAdO 00'¥9
ONILYY3JO 00991

ONILYYIJO 9L'6vS

al jooqy33y) Junowy palddy

1¥0ddNs QIHD Se/0E/s S202/62/S

L¥0ddNS QUHD 5202/51L/S S202/62/S
L¥0ddNS QUHD $202/51L/S 5202/62/%

SZ/E/S ddNS QUHD $202/62/%

1¥0ddNS QUHD $2/0€/S 5202/6¢/6

1H0d4NS QTIHD S202/51/5 S202/6¢/S

417 XHOA MIN S2/0E/S S202/62/S

341 MYOA MAN SZ/SL/S S202/62/5

S4W 52/51/S SZo2/62/S

SJW S2/0E/s S202/62/5

IYNOILYN ALY3EIN S2/0E/S S202/62/%
ST/OE/S TYNOILYN AL¥I8IT SZ02/6e/s
IYNOILYN ALY3811 S52/51L/S S202/62/S
TYNOILYN ALY3811 S2/9L/S S202/62/%

3311 38019 §2/0€/S S202/62/S

3411 39019 5Z0Z/S1/S S202/62/S

VY SZ/0E/S 5202762/

VY S2/5L/S ST0zZ/62/s

5334 ¥3A1NdWOD $202 NI 5202/82/5
140ddNS 93M STOZNNM SZT0T/8e/S

SNO0E INIANLS JAIV A SZT-AMZLNS 5202/82/5
SHO0E IN3ANLS 3AIV ] SZ-AMZLNS S20T/8E/S
SA¥D O-Y 8F S20¢/82/s

SQUYMY OWSOI/aveD dOL S2-vd S20Z/82/S
HILVYM VdIWVd 5202 AYW S202/82/5

uoijduisaq uondesuedp ayeq Juawied

0ges
026
02£6
02£6
6LE6
6LE6
8LE6
8LE6
LLEB
L1156
91t6
91L6
1833
9LE6
SLE6
SLE6
vLEG
¥LEG
£62£006000000143
962£00000000143
S6¢£00000000143
$62£00000000143
¥62£00000000143
£62£00000000143
Z62£00000000.143

Jaquinpy Juawied

TWYINID AINHOLLY 40 ID1H40

TYINID AINYOLLY 40 DI440

TYYINTD AINBOLLY 40 121440

TY¥3INTD AINYOLLY 40 D440

LINM INIWNISHNESIA 31VLS X1 'NID AINYOLLY 30 D140

LINM INIWISHNESIO F1VLS X1 "NID AINYOLLY 40 301440

02 IINVUNSNI 341 HHOA MIN

02 I3NVHNSNI 34 ¥HOA MIN

"JNJ "YIINID IDIABIS SIN

“DINIYILNID IIAY3S SIN

IONTUNSNI 3441 TYNCILYN ALY3EI

IONVANSNI 341 TYNOILYN ALy3aIT

IINYHNSNI 331 TYNOILYN ALY3an

IINTHASNI 33 TYNOILYN ALYIaN

341739019

341739019

oYV

VY

SNOILNTOS SSANISNE NNY

"D 13¥Sv8 QUVISNIA

L3410 SaW

173410 SaW

ANVdINOD B OTO1

ONIAVYONT 3113

9rS/Sr5/669/56F VANV 40 ALID
AweN JOpUIA

5202 'Aew

URRUM 234D

abajjo) uopuasepy



ONI1vd3IdO L2'6E2
ONILYH3IdO LE6EZ
DNILYH340 £8°0LL
ONILYYIJO 0E°08
ONILVYIJO L1608
ONILVYIdO L6008
ONILYEIdO £6°0L
ONiILVY3IdO 00'0LL
DNILYH3dO 0t £21
ONILVYIJO OF DL
ONILVY3dO 0E°08
ONILVY3dO 0E'ECL
ONILYYIdO 1608
ONILYH3Id0 00°4L
ONILYHIHO 85744
ONILYYHIJO 8T 271
INILVE3I40 0808
ONILVY3IdO OO0t
ONILVY3IdO 0E08
ONILVYIdO £ev
ONILVYYIJO BEZCL
ONILVYIdO 0F'0L
ONILVY3dO L1608
ONILVY3d0 €6 0L

ONILVYIJO 00 20F

aljeoqysayy  junowy payjddy

WNIWIYd TWLN3Q S2/08/S S20e/62/S
WNIW3Yd TWLN3Q $202/51/5 5202/62/5
SINYOZ §2/5L/S 5202/62/5

SZ/5L/S OLLONIW 5202/62/5
OLLONIW S2/51/5 5202/62/5
NOSNHOfI §2/51/S S202/62/5
OION3IL S2/51/5 Se0e/62/s

52/51/5 SANYOZ S202/62/S
NYYHD0D §2/51L/5 5202/62/S
§2/0€/S OIHONIL 5202/62/S

SZ/08/S OLLONIW Sz02/62/S
NVYHDOD 52/0E/S S202/62/5
OLLONIW 52/0€/5 5202/62/5
Sg/SE/S AANYHD S202/62/5

AINVHD 52/51/5 5202/62/5

§2/51/5 NV¥HDOD 5202/62/5
§2/51/5 NOSNHOI §202/62/5
ST/0E/S SINYOZ szoe/62/s

$2/0E/5 NOSNHOI 5¢02/62/5
SINYOZ S2/0E/S 5202/62/5

SZ/0E/S NYHHDOD 5202/62/5
SZ/51/5 OIYONIL 5202/62/5
NOSNHOT S2/08/5 5202/62/5
OI4ON3L S2/0E/S S20T/62/S
L40ddNS QUHD 5202/51/5 5202/62/S

uondudsag uondesued) aleq uawied

WNIWIYd 5202 AYW
WNIWIYG 5202 AVIN
a1l
f433
[£433
443
[2431:
43
2286
43
2t6
<ee
[4421
[44217
[44313
[£41
[4413
[243.
Z22t6
)
4]
a1
[a433
22E6
(X433

Jagunpy Juawiey

LO00L-£52291 1 # TVINIG TVdIDNIYd

L000L-£5229L1 # IVANIQ TVdIDNIYd

ISYHD NYDHOW df OFD JTVA
ASYHD NYDHOW df O/ DITVA
ASYHD NYDHOW dr O/ DITYA
ISYHD NYOUHOW df O/2 HTYA
ISYHD NVOYOW dr O/2 DITYA
ISYHDI NVYOUOW dr O/ DINVA
ISYHD NVYDHOW dr O/ JIVA
ISYHD NVSHOW df O/D DIVA
ASYHD NYOUOW dff O/ DITVA
ISYHD NVDHOW dr O/ DITYA
3SYHD NVOUOW dr O/D JINYA
3SYHD NVOUOW dr O/ DIVA
2SYHD NYOUOW dr OFD DIVA
ASYHD NYOHOW dr O/ JNVA
ISYHD NYDHOW dif OF3 JITVA
ISVYHD NVSIOW dr O/2 DNYA
3SVHD NYOUOW df G/ JvA
ISVHD NVDHOW df O/ 1WA
JSVHD NVOUOW df O/ JITVA
ISVHI NVIHOW df O/ JITVA
ISVYHD NVOBOW dr O/ HIVA
ISVHD NVOROW df O/2 DINYA

IYHINID AINYOLLY 30O 301340

wWeN J0puUdp

5202 "Aew
uaRLM SPRYD

abajjoy uopuasep)



0L050'7L9

|exol

110YAYd ¥3 L60°0T
10¥AVd 9E°L1E'S
TIOUAVd S5 ¥PLOT
1TOYAVD 68 026'S8
TOYAVE 00061
NOYAYd 248009
TOUAVd 26'700°C
TIOYAYd 5165
ONILYY3IJO 8L
ONILVYIJO 65FL
ONILVYIIO L0'2SE
ONILYY3Id0 €7 091

aryeeqzayy  juncwy payddy

uondsag VollIesues |

1d'14 $202/0€/S SHl S202/0E/5

S2-QNZdS/52-dS SYl S20T/EL/S

1d'14 5202/5L/S SYl S20e/eL/s

13INXIL S¥3 S20Z YdV SZOT/EL/S
LINXIL VSH S¥3 SZ0T ¥dV S202/¢/S
13INX3L SHL S207 HdV S202/2/S
1Wd S¥Vd S20Z UdY S202/2/S
TIOYAV ZINIWIF 52/6/S SHI S2oe/L/s

ONIddIHS AJIdOHS 5207 AVIN $202/62/5

13nd NNY HOVOY 5702/62/5

SIHDLIMS LHON YIWY/vdWvd 520Z/62/5

SIMNAOW gIM 8v1 HDI). 5202/62/¢

ajeq yuawleg

1414 S202/0&/S Syl
SZ-ANZdS/SZ-dS Syl
1d'14 S2/5L/S S
L1INXIL SHI 520¢ ddv
13INX31L YSH-SHISCUdV
13NX31 SYL 5202 ddvY
1A SYvd 520¢ ddv
ZANIWIM S2/5/5 SHI
S20Z/62/S 1#VSIA
S202/62/S VdWvd
S202/62/S VdWvd

S202/62/S VdWvd

Jaqungy} yuawifed

1Nd/SHI
LiAd/sHl
Lind/SHl
su3
su3
WIBISAS JUSWIBNIIY JBYIeD]
HOV/Sdvd
1d/SHI
WSIA
VSIA
vsia
¥SIA
SLUEN JOPUDA
s202Z 'Key
U3RUAA $H23Y)

abajjo) uopuase]dy



¥ LLO'EPIS 0L T 6 T-GPOET-0TE WNOINY 3 LAWY ALK TUIWLIBAOD O3

SOTHV'I06'TS %y €-T-ESEPT-9TT WNOIY - ¥ 1ansepy ASUOW WAWWIZAGD 0IWId
BEBYS'681'IS %2E'Y 8-T-¥BL1T-9TT WNO32Y - ¥ 13)sely ASUOKY WAUUIZA0D OIWI
9T'E89°1£2'2S %31V & T-SISTZ-O1Z WNOIIY - Y 13e | ABUOKY WAUWIIACS 0D

13rey AJuow

E5'TS %05°T 6 T"6Y9EZ-917 JuN032y usedag yueg painsuj Sauo( premp]
£9°01% %051 £-T-£SEp2-917 WN03DY 1sodaq yuegd pa.nst) SAUOT premp]
STLp6S %05°T 8 T-¥8 1Z-917 N2y Ns0daq jueg painsu] S3U0| prempl
I OETS %051 -T-S15TZ-9TZ IUnN0NY 1sodag Jueq painsu) SAUO[ premp]
wsodaq Jueq pasnsiy
asuad3 - awoxu| €0 TER"GT $ DOQLYT9E'S § Z6'88S'ZEE® §
S8°0£9'9 S LTLBTSELT S TE9TIBLLT S £000-£0Z1-T0-XL
Lt S PrZITE S TPE0T'T S ¢BOELTOL
SEIvS S LreLoerT § TLLET'SKT s 6-1-6v9€2-9T2
87°S08'6 S 89TLVIOET S 0V999°C68'T S £-T-ESEVZ-9TZ
96020y S PS96¢'06T'T § 8SSLPIBTT $ B-1-vBL12-912
LLBES'L $ OLETRTET'Z S ESELEWIT'E S w-I-51512-912
ymoun SZOZ/TE/S seocfoefy
anjep 13Jey anjep adlew
Kewwng
000/¥'I9E'8 S S S T S : $ 3 $ - $ EOISS'8 S ERESZEER S ESBI'EES'S 5

FAR- 4~ T H S80L99 S TE9TY8LL'T S KiBIV'¥ PTOTIT/TL sSep)sExal  TOD0-LOZT-TO-XL lunoaay Sunesado
vI'ZIZ'T S = $ S5 §$ i 3 s $ Ut $ TWe0L'e S BEIBIT 5 %0ST zzoz/vifv ey BuinaH £80E£ 104 UMDY UBLNSIAU
LEBLOEPE § H $ $ SPive S TLLETERE S SEPSE0rT S §TOT/LLIE SIUOF premp3 &1'6YOEZ-GTZ JUNGITY {BIPCISND
BITLVIOET § s H 87'508'6 $ 0t'999'Z68'7 S TOEVEL90°T S €ZOZ/LI/IT  S3uof prempl ESEPT-917 W0y BunesadQ
vS96YO6T'T 5 - b g 5 3 S 13 5 3 $ 960Z0Y S BESLPOBIT S BOULTLOMTL 4 1Z0Z/11/Z Sauo[ piempl B-1-¥8L1Z-91Z PIIRLAIS3UN MOPUI
OEEIR'TIET'T $ b s b | S -8 LL8ES'L § ESELE'RRTT 5 LEELEIPTE S 0Z0Z/8T/T1  sauor puemp] -T-STSTT-91T PalaIsay Mopu)
TLTESS TUoNERsMaq] WA Seuecrd SWOTPPY TEREIpUNAL  RITMER S sT0T/otlv PIK swa weq STRL Fung

EN|EA J33ieW C_u-uﬂ-uwhmmﬂ paniInf INEA TINIFN lﬁg g

sTAew
SZOT/TESS

140d3Y INIWISIANI ATHINOW SLNIS I 10 QY08 1331103 NOONIYYID



Clarendon College
Summary of Investments
3rd Quarter Month Ended 5/31/2025

Investment or Deposit Type

Book Value

Market Value

|Publicly Traded Equity and Similar Investments

Common Stock {U.5. and foreign stocks held in separately managed accounts or internally managed by
institution investment staff; exclude mutual or commingled funds)
Equity/Stock Mutual Funds
Balanced Mutual Funds (where target allocation is > S50% equities)
"Commanfund” Equity Commingled Funds
Other Equity Commingled Funds (if primarily invested in publicty traded equities)
Preferred 5Stock
Other - list by type
Tatal Publicly Traded Equity and $imilar Investments

0.00

0.00

{"Other” Investments - Other than Publicly Traded Equity and Debt Investments

Real Estate {include direct ownership & investments in real estate limited partnerships, private REITs, or
similar vehicles; include a portfolio of publicly traded REITs if managed as a separate asset allocation
category rather than comprising part of a broadly diversified stock portfolio )
Other Real Asset investments (e.g. investments in infrastructure funds)
Private Equity
Hedge Funds
“Commenfund” Alternative Asset Cormmingled Funds (Real Estate, Private Equity, Hedge Funds,
Commodities, etc.)
Annuities
Commodities
Collectibles
Other - list by type
Total "Other” Investments - Other than Publicly Traded Equity & Debt Investments

1,560,000.00

1,500,000.00

1,560,000.00

1,500,000.00

|Publ|cly Traded Debt & Similar Investments>1 year maturity

U.5. Government Securities (Treasuries™)
1).5. Government Agency Securities {"Agencies’)
Mortgage Pass-Throughs - "Agency”
Mortgage Pass-Throughs - "Private Label”
Asset-Backed Securities {ABS) (other than mortgage-backed securities)
Sovereign Debt {non-U.5.)
Municipal Obligations
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (CMOs) - list below by category
Interest Only Strips (10s)
Principal Only Strips (POs)
Inverse Floaters
Stated Final Maturity longer than 10 years
Other CMOs - "Agency”
Qther CMOs - "Private Label”
Corporate Obligations {U.S. or foreign companies) - list below by rating
Highly Rated (AAA/AA or equivalent}
Other Investment, Grade {AFBBB or equivalent)
High Yield Bonds {<BBB or equivalent)
Mot Rated [NR)
Fixed Income/Bond Mutual Funds {longer term; registered with the SEC)
Balanced Mutual Funds {where target allocation is > 50% bonds or other debt securities)
"Commonfund” Fixed Income/Bond Commingled Funds
Other Fixed Income/Bond Commingled Funds (primarily invested in publicly traded debt securities; not
registered with the SEC)
GICs (Guaranteed Investment Contracts)
Other - list by type
Total Publicly Traded Debt & Similar investments >1 year

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

[Short-Term Investments & Depasits

U.5. Government Securities {"Treasuries’)
U.S. Government Agency Securities {"Agencies’)
Bankers' Acceptances
Highly Rated {(AAA/AA or equivalent)
Asset-Backed Securities (ABS) (other than mortgage-backed securities)
Other Commercial Paper - lower rated
Repurchase Agreements (Repos)



Clarendon College
Summary of Investments
3rd Quarter Month Ended 5/31/2025

Investment or Deposit Type

Money Market Mutual Funds (registered with the SEC}
Short-Term Mutwal Funds Other than Money Market Mutual Funds (registered with the SEC)
Public Funds Investment Pool Created to Function as a Money Market Mutual Fung {not registered w/ SEC but "2a7-like"}

TexPool {and TexPool Prime}

QOther Public Funds Investment Pools Functioning as Money Market Mutual Funds
Other Investment Pools - Short-Term (not created to function as a money market mutual fund)
Certificates of Deposit (CD) - Nonnegotiable
Certificates of Deposit {CD) - Negotiable

Bank Deposits

Separate Managed Account
Cash Held at State Treasury

Securities Landing Collateral Reinvestments (direct investments or share of poaled collateral)

Other - list by type

BEGINNING INVESTMENT ASSET

Receipts/Contribunions
Investment Income
Ihstributions- yr. end ady.

Distributions- Transfer on Invesiments

Net Realized Gains (Losses)

Total Short-Term Investments & Deposits
TOTAL INVESTMENTS and DEPOSITS

Less previous monlhs Demand Deposil/Balance

Changes in Net Unrealized

Appreciation: in market value

(Depreciation}

Bank Deposits/ Demand Deposits

Onher: Petty Cash on hand

ENDING INVESTMENT ASSETS

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
TOTAL INVESTMENTS and DEPOSITS

In accordance with the Clarendon College Investment Policy, the investment olficers
present this repart to the Board of Regents, and state that this report is in compliance with the
investment policics and stratcgies as set forth in the investment policy and the Public Fund

Investment Aet,

Book Value

6,573,960.69

1,785,297.17

2,539,209.09
2,212.14

Market Value

6,573,960.69

1,785,297.17

1,539,209.09
2,212.14

10,900,679.09

10,900,679.09

12,460,679.09

12,400,679.09

BOOK VALGE
14,977,132.00

82,483.55

{5,138,153.80)

MARKET VALUE
14,917,132.00

82,483.55

{5,138,153.80}

{1,365,69) {1,365.69)
2,539,209.09 2,539,209.09
1,373.94 1,373.94
12,460,679.09 12,400,679.09

Michact Meicalf
Comptroller

Texas Buckhaults
President

Jim Shehon

Board Member
l

"INVESTMENT DISCLOSURES"

* Clarendon College employs Edward Jones as the investment advisar

“Clarenden College does not use soft dollar, directed brokerage or directed commiasion. com=issian racaplure or any similar arrangernents

*Clerendon College is

Mr. Pat Britian. P.O. Box Drawer A, Clarendon. TX 79226 is Chairrnan of the Clarendon Callege
Foundation and the fair market value of investments as of 8/31/2024 is $577,658.45..

Mr.Lee Porter. P & Box 632, Pampa, Texas 79066 is the Chairman of tha Pampa Center
Foundation and the market vats of investrments as of 1/9/2025 was $1,422,992.00.



Wd1z:861 $20Z/0L/5

0l Jo | abed
L0'SP0'068 ea'Lze s 0008 28 E0ZS 90'9res 0008 ¥6'149S {€9'8€18) 00°0% 95'658'06S SININDNAA
L6'PPE'RES 9€°E60'6% 00'0s L4118 €O vE6S 0008 85°260'8S (Z5'03} 0008 80 by Irs SINIYHND
Z6'68E'921S 0ZSLEQIS 00'0s 656028 600PE'LS oo'os 25 694'88 pz'eels) 0008 $9 BEZLELS SW10L
L6 tPE'BES 9£°£60'6% 00’08 L4418 £0'¥66S 00'08 85°160°88 245°05- 00°08 S0'EbPOrs veoe
€6'00L° 128 ¥6°20FS 00°0S 61°29% 6£'€LS 0008 9¢'29Zs 80°28S- 00'08 LE°G0L°EZS £z0e
LE'I6L'ELS FAIA 0008 9C'15% ¥9'18% 00'08 00028 FATR AN 0008 9£'220'v1S zz0e
69'029'68 64'29S 00°0S LBELS B5'gesS 00°0s 6E'SPS 86°62%- 00'0s 90°969'65 1202
PLLSY'9S 6293 oo'os 05018 ar'0Zs 0003 66°1ES oo'os 0008 cLE8r'as 0z02
SrELr'as ZZELS 0008 (:1 343 8L vS 0008 G298 00°0% 000% 0LBIP'ES 6102
LBErL'LS L6°ESS 0003 £0'6% 90’128 00°0% 899°¢es 00°0% 0002 69°291'4% 8102
BO'BLL'AS 6£°901S 00°0S WAFA 0L ¥bs 0008 8Evrs 00°0s 0008 9rETT LS £102
99'LL)'6S 81'9.% 00'0% BYZLIS $5EES 00'0s G6'6ZS 0008 00'0% 19°L0Z'6% a0z
22°285'vS SLpS 00°0s 6403 6L°ZS 0005 LLLS 00°0S 0008 PG PG VS §10Z
0L20L'CS £1°eLs 00°0% Y0ZIS v6'8ES 00'0s Ghizs 0008 0008 GEECL'ES 414114
280288 {2 %N 0008 BS0% LLES 00°0% 28’08 00'0s 0008 611285 £002
anq [eioL, pied |e1oL wawhed 234 15849u) SUNADSI xg| aseq uawnsnipy spunjay asueleg FEETY
JaylQ Aawony 1Reuad Guiuubag

1ousig abejjog vopuate)d - D0
SZ0Z/0E/S0 Q). SZOZT/L0/50 wolgy
sJeak pajsod NOILOIASIMNG A8 AHYINWNS ANOLSIH

1213s1 tesieaddy Asjuog



h NOSNHOL JILSIVNHO

* 10813100
pue Sni3 ST 2ACQE SPEW UOTIOSTTOD JO Alrumms syl eyl Ieams ATUWSTOE
op ‘207330 ¥el Ajuno) Aeln 243 JO IOSSOSSY XBJ 'UOSUYOL ITISTAYD ‘I

11 Lavd avo) 00° {Lyvd avd) GL” l¥vd QD)
00°’ Ladd ADNIOV) 00" (LYYd ADNIOV) 98 21 L¥Yd ADNAOV)
00" Ndd NId LOL YOH 00° N8d N3d LOJ A3 95 €1 N3d NI¥ LOL 20d
00~ © YERIQ AHD I1IY 00° ©° HIHLO dNNJA3H Q0" "0 HEHLO OL And
00 TSLEN0D AHD 13y 0g° ¢ SLMN0D ANOdEY 00" ©SLHNGY O ANA
a0” ° LSAY MAHO 13¥ 00° *C LSdY aNNdFy 00" * Lsav Ol 3Na
00" Tt ALLY MHD 13Y 00° ALLY dNNAFY ¥8°T0Z ‘' ALLY O 304
-01° 9% Id/XATT AHO LIy -08°CeT * Id/AAST QNJY 88°S8E’S ADNIDY QL 2Na
-LS°Y ATNO Id AHO 13y 00° “AINO Id ANN4HY
00° (SI)Id/AATT J38Y
~08°Z61 (OW) Id/AA3T A3d
0° e S3I TYIOL
gg'see’s T O%HW TYLOL
0 Tt TYLOL S3I ec0- ooy TYLOL S¥I
00" Y LSAYHALNI S3I 00 LSHYEINTI S2I
Q0" ALTENZI 531 00 Tt ALTYNEL S31
00° T LNOOJSIA S31
0 Tt AATT 831 L AngT 831
85°916 = TYLOL O%W oE'69%'y 0 " TYLOL OFHW
¥S°502 ° LSTYALNI O3SM 8% '8%1 °° LSI¥ILNI OFHW
SE"s8 T ALTYNAId O3M T8 SEE o ALTVYNId O3W
00" ©LNOOSIG OTM
69°¢g¢9 e AAZT OFH 10°s8e’e " AABT OFH
(0] TYLOL BsS*916 T Correte TYLOL pe‘e9v’'y 0 ottt TYLOL
oL (LuYd avo)
98°¢CI {(LYYd RONEOV)
95 €1 N34 ONI¥ TYIOL
00° ct ' 8384 HAHLO ps°s0z @ Tttt LSd¥aLNI 8P 8FT
o0 e §334 1s59VY sg'sg 0 Tt ALTYNZd T8°StE
00" LSOO LiNod 00"
¥8'10C @ "7 $33d ALLY 69°sgg et AATT 10°586°¢€

......... ININONITEQ ---------

STYLOL AUVWHNS
VALNID YdWYd FOITI00:¥0d AUYHWAS SHOILOFETTIOOD

90:TT SZO0Z/€0/90:HNY SN¥OIVL

ALNOOD AWYD

T ¥ov¥d S2Z02/1€/50 NYHLI S20E/T0/S0



(2]
ZL LBS 'S 8102 B8 GBE’S 00" 00" 00" Z0° PSE 91" 1Z¥ 0L°0T9 % TYLOL
00" 00° 00" (111 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" Jyoryd
00" 00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9661
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00 00° LEET
il 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 8661
a0~ 00° 00" lilth 00’ 00" 00" [+ 1o 00" 666T
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00 00" 0002
0o 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 1002
Q0" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° Z00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 0e¢° 00- 00" 00" £00Z
00" 00" 00" Q0" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" v00Z
00" 00" 00" 00 00- 00° 00° 00° 00- 5002
00" 00~ 00° 00 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 9002
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° Q0" 00" 00" L00Z
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 8002
00" 00" 00" 0o 00° 00 00" 00" 00" 5002
00" 00" 00° ao- 00 00 00" 00¢° 00’ 0102
00° 00" 00" 00~ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 1102
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00 00" zZ102
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" €102
€€ 2 6€° ¥6° T 00" 60" 00" 20° 1 0T z8" ¥10Z
90° b L9 EE'E 00" 0o0- 00" 69°1 Bt ZS'T ST0Z
6b' 8 %1 80" L 00" 00" 00" €EE 13 pE"E 9102
16° ¥ z8" 60° % a0 00° 00" 08°T 5Z* v0° 2 LTOZ
852 0E" ¥ Zs 12 00" 00" 00" oL 8 8E'T Py 11 8102
L8°08 LY €T 0F° L9 00" 00° 00" 15°%Z I9°F 8z 8¢ 6102
16 €£ST §9° 62 97" 82T Q0" 00° 00" ¥9° 0% 0%°6 zZ 8L 0zZ0Z
SSTLPT 09°¥2 S6°2ZZT g0 00" 00" €€°CE ZL6 06°08 1202
L5°88T €V TE Y1 LST 00" 00 00" LE"TE 8% €1 6Z°CIT ZZ0eT
81° 00§ LE"LE 18°20% a0 00" 00° ST’ 09 z9°s¥ ¥8° 962 £Z0Z
£0°TLY 'Y £L°T 0E 69%'F ac" 00" 00" §b"8%T 18°SEE 10°686 '€ ¥Z0Z
TYLOL sa94 SEAXYL L53¥aLNI ALTYNId AAET LSFUTINI ALTYNEd ANTT uvIA
ANYYED ALIY TYLOL S%I s3I s3I OTH O3M O%H
u¥3i A€ 90:1IT SZOZ/E0/90*NNY SNVOTVL

4 FO¥d SZTOZ/TIE/SO0 NUHLI STOZ/T0/SO JIILNAD YAWYd FOFTTOO ™03 AUYWWNS SNOILOITION ALNAQD AVYD



Q0°0 00°

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00°

00°0 60"

00°0 00"

0070 Q0-

000 00"

00°0 00"

000 00"

00°0 00°

00°0 00"

00°0 ~p1°S€E
00°0 -TL %8
000 -6L PTT
00°0 -0S"ZET
6Z°0 -TZ EPT
6L°1 -0Z'66L
[4: 01 -60°2ZL9°'T
zE' T ~€Z2°190°2C
9T ¥ -¥8°226°'1
16° % -96°ZZL'T
9L"S -92°881°C
€2 ST -62°LST°CE
ZHE ST -L¥P EEE'®
Ob"8T -LO0°Z66°F
LY 0T -58°995°'8
C0"ZE -0S°6ZLET

dIdd § dILOFATTOONN

VL LT 'BO6
157 %8
EFP°909°T
¥6°069°T
00°
p9°6EC’E
00"
00-
9T LEZT €06
s9-°€28'‘¢t
BT 81Z'9
00-
£€°56T'E6GH

T10°01E'2
EEPES'T
-T1° 605 €0T
-L6°292
~EE"GS6T E68
TV L96'966
E0"9€E'TT
-9€°819’'S
-L6°TZ¥

TL TL9"T66

AUYHNNS
[ anvd

oo-
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00-
00"
00°
Qo0°
00*
00"
0o0°
00"
00"
00*
00"
00"
00-
00"
00
00"
00"
00"
1]+
-L6°292

494 X ¥OIdd

L8°SLT'6T
66"
¥6° 61
€6°6T
00"
95°SETE
00"
00"
8€°0Z6 ST
Py SE8’Z
697 0€%‘T
00"
66°6T SH $59°TT
00°0€S
£9°22L
-L0" 95T 9%
-L6°292
66°6T -GV ¥S9'TT
6% £L2°8S
16°8
-6L°S62°¢
-L6°0E
VE 16519

aIvd %

LNENDNITEA

00"

00~

00"

00°

00’

00"

10

00°

00’

00’

00°

00’

00

00"
LAS-1%
IL°¥8

6L FIT
05°CET
PO EPT
[4: 2R 1:]
61 ¥69'2
18°880°C
86°88S°T
ot zig't
81°22¢'¢
BP ZP8'E
PEETT'S
TZ°8IT'9
oz zLL'oT
06°585°'02

a3rsncay

L8166 '868
ZS €8
6% LBS’'T
T0°TL9'T
00"
B0 ¥
0o0°
00"
BL9TE’LBE
TZ°886
69°LBLY
00"

T6°€6 88°'0bPSTEE

T0°08L°T
0L T0B'T
-¥0°€ST'LS
00"
T16°€6 -68°0%S5° 188

Z6°£69'9¢t6
ZT LZE'TI
-L5°ZgE'Z
-00"T6€
LE"0BO'0EE

aIvd § JINIWHND TYIOL

00" 0o 00" = SYVAA ¥oIdd
00- 00" 00" - G66T
00" 00" 00" - 9661
00" 00" 00" - LBBT
00° 00 00" - BG6T
00" 00" 0o - 6661
00" 00" 00’ - 000Z
00" 00" 0o - 1002
00" 00" 00" - Z00Z
00- 00" 0o0° - £002
00° 00" 00° - $002
00" 00" 00" - 5002
00- 0o- oo - 9002
00" 00" oo- -~ LOOT
00" -00° %1 ¥T°6¥ - B0OT
00" -16°%TT Z9°66T - 6002
00" -0L E9T 6% 9LET - otoz
00" -2 982 ¥L BIF - 1102
00" -¥S° G886 BT 6ET°'T - 2102
00" -TT LLS £E6°069°T - €102
oo- ~£9° 268 P69°C - ®T02
66" -ZZ'1£9 PO-6TL’C - 5102
G6° -£8°6 98°L6S'T - 9102
£6" -08°¥C L6°G5E8°T - L102
00°% -€2°LT v 8ve’e - grOz
€0°T -L9°LT Z1°698°'¢€ - 6T0Z
99° -50°L2 EZ°0ST‘S - 0202
Le: -ET°LT LO SF¥T’9 - 1202
86" -b0°82Z 9Z°66L°0T - ZZoz
otz -99°TL 9F 55902 - gzoz
SLNIWATIINS SINIWILSALAY NIOEd NMOMIVINE LNANDNITEA
BL'G90'T 60°926°L98 TIOL
00" [A % (2 a¥2)
00- 6F LBS’T {% XONIOV)
co- TO"TLeT AL INGd QNIH
00" co0- $A334 ¥IHLIO
00" 80" ¥ SdHd ALY
00" 00- S33d 1sgv¥
00" 00" 180D L¥noo
BL°S90°T 00°TSZ'988 lan
59° 95°LB86 LSIAUIINI
09°2 60°GBL P ALTYNId
00" 00" SINNODSIA
€5°290'T SEBLY 088 AnTT qaLIIFTTIOD
00" T0°08L'T aglsneay  aNdgyd gLyl
00" 0L°108°'T NISFE NOILIONIY IJLV]
-65°¥92°01 -5y gee‘9v aaloaIIooNn
00° 00- MHD JASN/49¥ dx ¥d
-€5°290'T -SE 8LV 088 qarogIIod
ZT LZE'TT 0B 99¢€°LZ6 agLsneav
TT LZE'TT 00 SLNIWET134NS
00" -Ls-CeE'e SLNAWLSNCAY JFHIO
00" -00°"T6E $9/8H ALVT
0o’ LE 080°0E6 NIOsd AnTT
TYINIWIIAdNS TYNIOTIHO

YILNFD ¥dW¥d HOHT1I00 - 2400 FADNEDY ¥Od NOIIWINGYOAY HALYA Ol dVIX

»>> QIIOATIS STIONADY TIY <<< w»s» 0087

SZOZT/0E/S0 »»= SOTHL

(@]



40-Clarendon College Jurisdiction Totals Summary

Report for Month/Tax year April/2025

COLLECTIONS:

CURRENT TAX
DELINQUENT TAX

PENALTY & INTEREST AND ATTORNEY FEES
OTHER PAYMENT

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE DELINQUENT ATTORNEY

5/5/2025 11:22:50AM

1710 Avenue F NW

FOR MONTH

$954.54
$237.50

$268.17
$0.00

$1.458.21
$74.27

SIGNED

YEAR TO DATE

$309,718.78
$4,725.64

$3,324.78
$0.00

$317.769.20

Tax Assessor

Page 8 of 12

101



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank statement and all

accounts are reconciled for the month ending __June 2025
except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name/Number Reasoning

None

b bl Bl

Aathonne bt WW

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant Michael Metcalf, Comptroller
07/22/2025 07/16/2025
Date Date

N



Educational and General Budget

Revenue:

Tuition
Student Fees
Exemptions and Waivers
State Appropriations
Ad Valorem Taxes
Miscellaneous Income
Revenue - Education and General

Expense:

Business Administration-Clarendon
Business Administration - Pampa
Computer Science-Clarendon
Developmental Studies-Clarendon
Developmental Studies - Pampa
Industrial Maintenance

CDL - Pampa
Mathematics-Clarendon
Mathematics-Pampa

Art - Clarendon

Music

History and Government-Clarendon
History and Government - Pampa
Languages and Literature-Clarendon
Languages & Literature - Pampa
Psychology & Sociology

Speech Communications-Clarendon
Criminal Justice-Clarendon
Cosmetology Pampa

Cosmetology Childress
Cosmetology Amarillo

Cesmetology Canyon
Agriculture-Clarendon
Welding-Clarendon

Welding-Pampa

Ranch & Feedlot Operations-Clarendon
Health & Physical Education-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Pampa
Science/Biology-Childress
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon
Vocational Nursing - Pampa
Vocational Nursing - Childress
Registered Nurse - Pampa
Registered Nurse - Childress
Simulation Lab

Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa

Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa
Instruction - General

CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET
For the Ten Months Ending Monday, June 30, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 6/30/2025
printed 7/15/2025

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024

Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
2,227,500.00 2,309,633.17 (82,133.17) 103.69% 2,099,557.90
2,484.887.48  2,327,229.30 157,658.18 93.66% 2,424,838.63

(167,000.00)  (117,800.79)  (49,199.21)  70.54% (86,503.00)

7,255,772.00 5,329,031.12 1,926,740.88 73.45% 6,069,478.48
1,920,000.00 2,079,797.77 (159,797.77) 108.32% 1,998,604.19
201,580,00 317,400.94  (115,820.94) 157.46% 545,753.56

13,922,739.48 12,245,291.51 1,677,447.97 87.95%

16,325.00 11,697.10 4,627.90 71.65%
78,981.95 69,804.63 9,177.32 88.38%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
59,584.07 27,685.77 31,898.30 46.47%
47,877.73 23,802.68 24,075.05  49.72%
5,700.00 5,148.66 551.34  90.33%

233,787.35 164,237.37 69,549.98  70.25%
96,946.53 86,142.11 10,804.42  88.86%

66,881.93 53,123.62 13,758.31 79.43%
21,665.70 15,032.34 6,633.36  69.38%
15,380.40 15,290.60 89.80  99.42%
197,095.15 155,834.77 41,260.38 79.07%
73,248.31 65,209.81 8,038.50 89.03%
167,596.03 120,363.63 47,232.40 71.82%
33,898.63 58,339.06 (24,440.43) 172.10%
116,484.39 87,250.12 29,234.27 74.90%
79,246.52 68,268.46 10,978.06 86.15%
41,696.42 25,557.20 16,139.22 61.29%
137,580.67 102,102.92 35,477.75 74.21%
139,309.48 82,327.93 56,981.55  59.10%
350,390.64 295,355.28 55,035.36  84.29%
100,536.32 63,056.07 37,480.25  62.72%
102,937.34 91,035.44 11,901.90 88.44%
87,144.44 32,676.93 54,467.51 37.50%
74,058.80 94,240.91 (20,182.11) 127.25%

177,216.18 143,923.90 33,292.28 81.21%
91,759.50 98,226.98 {6,467.48) 107.05%
108,577.64 124,653.77 (16,076.13) 114.81%
80,182.59 51,833.67 28,348.92 64.64%
10,659.98 0.00 10,659.98 0.00%
76,731.59 48,722.78 28,008.81 63.50%
258,137.80 224,242.10 33,895.70  86.87%
377,337.36 210,405.13 166,932.23  55.76%
256,679.59 167,015.76 99,663.83  61.17%
140,833.95 112,049.56 28,784.39  79.56%
79,488.82 58,805.15 20,683.67  73.98%

9,558.50 501.26 9,057.24 5.24%
150,526.37 90,315.27 60,211.410  6€0.00%
161,121.75 81,857.87 79,263.88 50.80%

1ofd

13,051,819.76

3,317.20
58,233.56
3,652.20
6,631.37
0.00
57,331.13
182,734.03
73,514.71
49,963.78
15,704.35
5,981.57
142,377.93
52,332.03
152,751.71
50,320.43
98,472.38
59,998.51
49,895.73
98,560.00
71,842.70
242,755.97
106,523.34
73,742.48
36,245.31
31,457.47
132,248.04
76,756.56
70,695.64
54,417.15
2,232.59
49,632.67
167,913.05
156,874.06
123,663.59
80,138.20
54,097.27
1,407.21
109,496.04
65,435.86



Honors College

Instructional Administration-Clarendon
Instructional Administration-Pampa
Instructional Administration-Childress
Library-Clarendon

Library-Pampa

Library-Childress

Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarendon

Recruiting - Pampa

Associate Dean of Enroliment Services
Associate Dean of CTE

Testing

Learning Resource Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon

Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon

Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control
Business and Fiscal Management-Clarendon
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamrock
Computer Services

Institutional Advancement

Institutional Support

Piant Administration & Support Services
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon

Maintenance - Pampa

Maintenance - Childress

Maintenance - Amarillo

Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon

Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon

Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress

Utilities - Amarillo

Inter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and General

CLARENDON COLLEGE

BUDGET
For the Ten Months Ending Monday, June 30, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 6/30/2025
printed 7/15/2025

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024

Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 228.00
183,319.12 136,742.68 46,576.44 74.59% 132,488.14
143,570.85 109,431.64 34,139.21 76.22% 132,585.85
109,440.30 263,52 109,176.78 0.24% 53,233.45
105,430.27 84,377.79 21,052.48 80.03% 83,364.16
21,947.20 14,3234.55 7,612.65 65.31% 6,121.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,707.11
319,062.08 181,956.39 137,105.69 57.03% 153,681.71
98,592.94 10,643.11 87,949.83 10.80% 13,806.65
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00% 0.00
118,173.42 102,407.28 15,766.14 86.66% 94,540.12
19,358.93 8.62 19,350.31 0.04% 15.47
0.00 8,750.00 (8,750.00) 0.00% 0.00
85,060.03 54,803.07 30,256.96 64.43% 47,016.34
52,709.38 39,941.28 12,768.10 75.78% 37,629.07
177,910.20 135,159.34 42,750.86 75.97% 121,263.40
47,347.87 36,904.15 10,443.72 77.94% 32,886.02
51,948.93 41,000.88 10,948.05 78.93% 38,892.90
88,614.00 63,939.58 24,674.42 72.16% 68,095.47
63,390.21 58,224.92 5,165.29 91.85% 85,630.60
57,000.00 46,058.07 10,941,93 80.80% 39,896.23
14,000.00 5,028.39 8,971.61 35.92% 2,748.43
260,939.07 203,397.21 57,541.86 77.95% 193,490.36
565,895.81 475,127.01 90,768.80 8§3.96% 444,020.67
66,157.82 47,990.22 18,167.60 72.54% 42,145.15
35,300.00 18,123.64 17,176.36 51.34% 16,287.52
1,194,532.54 961,124.58 233,407.96 80.46% 731,751.81
201,365.00 164,418.36 36,946.64 81.65% 184,367.00
200,000.00 21,606.28 178,393.72 10.80% 34,373.48
488,155.24 347,563.18 140,592.06 71.20% 268,619.07
171,580.33 122,819.53 48,760.80 71.58% 208,428.00
7,500.00 1,562.98 5,937.02 20.84% 2,156.84
553,936.89 611,881.39 {57,944.50) 110.46% 240,339.69
111,002.84 23,399.58 87,603.26 21.08% 412,270.31
40,000.00 905.87 39,094.13 2.26% 9,826.25
12,000,00 5,306.18 6,693.82 44.22% 9,595.80
0.00 38,125.00 {38,125.00) 0.00% 16,539.69
326,014.04 236,844.52 89,169.52 72.65% 202,151.20
60,140.72 41,869.44 18,271.28 69.62% 38,856.49
14,000.00 10,913.81 3,086.19 77.96% 10,406.44
3,500.00 3,918.45 (418.45) 111.96% 3,837.75
74,186.60 44,762.14 29,424 .46 60.34% 67,458,14
42,347.25 1,557.66 40,789.59 3.68% 10,216.60
98,362.50 €0,231.25 38,131.25 61.23% 48,153.13
295,000.00 222,626.56 72,373.44 75.47% 236,122.16
61,000.00 35,386.93 25,613.07 58.01% 44,005.00
34,000.00 27,783.20 6,216.80 81.72% 25,611.97
14,000.00 14,028.72 (28.72) 100.21% 8,496.29
2,402,439.96 119,745.30 2,282,694.66 4.98% 107,783.44
13,882,842.99  8,273,506.33 5,609,336.66 59.60% 7,696,869.23

2of3



Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

Auxiliary Fund Budaet

Revenue:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock &Equine Center

Student Loans

Sales and Services

College House

Miscellaneous Income

Interfund Appropriations
Revenue - Auxillary Fund

Expense:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock & Equine Center
Sales &Service

Athletics - General

Baseball

Men's Basketball

Women's Basketball
Volleyball

Softball

Livestock/Meats Judging
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's
Intercoilegiate Rodeo - Men's
Ranch Horse Team

Student Activities
Institutional Scholarships
Special ltems

Interfund Appropriations

Expenses - Auxiliary Fund

Revenue - Auxiliary Fund
Expense - Auxiliary Fund

Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Balance

CLARENDON COLLEGE

BUDGET
Faor the Ten Manths Ending Monday, June 30, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 6/30/2025
printed 7/15/2025

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

(13,922,739.48) (12,245,291.51) (1,677,447.97)  87.95% (13,051,819,76)
13,882,842.99  8,273,506.33 5,609,336.66 59.60% 7,696,869.23

{29,896.49) (3,971,785.18) 3,931,888.69 9955.22% (5,354,950.53)
26,750,00 21,987.12 4,762.88 82.19% 26,604.94
471,000.00 456,265.00 14,735,00 96.87% 451,545.00
752,500.00 674,736.02 77,763.98 89.67% 657,868.76
52,000.00 61,364.00 (9,364.00) 118.01% 0.00
0.00 90.00 {90.00) 0.00% 60.00
2,700.00 1,859.83 840.17 68.88% 2,434.27
8,400.00 7,000.00 1,400.00 83.33% 7,000.00
0.00 (221.90) 221.90 0.00% 9.27
1,875,787.39 0.00 1,875,787.39 0.00% 0.00
3,189,137.39  1,223,080.07 1,966,057.32 38.35% 1,145,522.24
119,742.99 97,344.81 22,398.18 81.29% 97,102.98
105,036.42 97,702.02 7,334.40 93.02% 100,305.21
681,000.00 657,526.35 23,473.65 96.55% 693,694.33
71,000.00 76,104.12 {5,104.12) 107.19% 23,423.03
6,000.00 4,367.81 1,632.19 72.80% 5,049.09
205,481.93 237,507.56 {32,025.63) 115.59% 75,875.08
227,950.43 217,425.60 10,524.83 95.38% 237,494.33
176,724.70 164,060.86 12,663.84 92.83% 159,530.02
179,177.63 161,585.89 17,591.74 90.18% 159,221.72
134,294.74 105,830.31 28,464.43 78.80% 94,285.97
164,295.03 159,065.56 5,229.47 96.82% 164,914.25
305,242.52 289,602.30 15,640.22 94.88% 282,784.28
130,127.17 96,836.75 33,290.42 74.42% 92,362.25
299,706.93 221,223.93 78,483.00 73.81% 188,439.95
119,288.58 92,120.60 27,167.98 77.22% 84,992.69
21,000.00 8,273.96 12,726.04 39.40% 8,836.85
18,000.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 44.44%, 458.00
50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00% 0.00
342,690.07 0.00 342,690.07 0.00% 0.00
3,356,759.14  2,694,578.43 662,180.71 80.27% 2,468,770.03

(3,189,137.39) (1,223,080.07) (1,966,057.32) 38.35% (1,145,522.24)
3,356,759.14  2,694,578.43 €62,180.71 80.27% 2,468,770.03
167,621.75  1,471,498.36 (1,303,876.61) 877.87% 1,323,247.79

3of3



I5NIIXT = IALLISOd
IWOINI = IAILYEIN

(ET'69V'pT) {s6'882'6p9) (z8'6T8'vE9) spuny |EtROISH) |BI0]
(bE'vZ) (66°920°2) {s9'z00°%) suaneH 1puesg 120UEe3 1SWEdY smed 016£-00-00-9516-1 8
(86°v) {6T°£09°T) {rz'865T) suowIG e - Joidnssu) Buippm Aduady Suipiam 0L62-00-00-£P16°E8
(A )] (to'see) (T biv) uondn £asr7 - Jo1aag 10D puny J31{ay 103 GLEZ-00-00-SFLE-LE
SEOVE [¥E"ETO0S) [69°£9Z°05}) I3RIES {IPYIUI - 1) UBPMS JO IO IaNg haualy neday (jeH wapisay / sauld Juspms - Adualdy 016Z-00-00-Lvle LB
(190} (B6'p6T) {eEv6T} 134IRg 1BYIUN - 31T} WSPNIS JO 10158nQ Ajuady ay Juapms 0162-00-00-0Z16-18
(tgot1) {rr 80T TE} (€9 £66°0€) 135333 3A) - 101IANQ Oy Aouady-10uMm-04Y 0162-00-00"L£06718
{9g'861) oo 6TT'09) (r16Z6'6S) 1assay) af) - seang 04y suonesad( wypasy pue youey-Axuady-04y 0L62-00-00-PL06°L8
(6Z'1) (tw'sTE) (B81vIv) 12Y2311 Auugor - 12339q BuiBpns 153ue-3sawe] Buidpng 0162-00-00-5506-18
LT'SBTT (15" €SO TRT) (39'8r8'Z8T) eunas] Aurgor - 1033ang) BuiBpng wea), Fuidpnr-Acvady-weay Fuidpng 0162-00-00-£506-18
(9z'€) {69°6+0°T) {Ep 9p0T) [Py33ag Auuyor - 1013241 Buibpny Buidpny 1eaw - Jusdpnr 0162-00-00-9506-18
{66 1E) (s2'899) {97'9£9} anyeuoq 1q - 013nAsU] ewesq eddey e1ayy 1yd-Aualy-eddey e1ay) 1yd OLEZ-00-00-9906-18
{¢o's) frosez'e) r6'£92'7) anyeuoq i - 1oINasY| BWeI] gn|) ewreig-Aduady-qn|3 ewelg 0L6Z-00-00-EP05-18
{evese) {ocT98'p1) {L0°BLY vT) neung 2a23q) - J0ang Abojmawse) s532pIyD-ABojo1awso) OL6T-E0-00-8605-18
{ze'8ps) {16'0£4°0Z) {61°788'6T) WNenng sadaq - 1013600 ABo|O1BWIO) edweg-AuaBy Afoj0jawso) 0162-00-00-8606-18
{6e'z) {15°694) {z1194) WeHNG 3333(] - J0332uK] ABojojawsoy pun4 diysiejoyas uapms Afojorawso) 0L62-10-DD-8606-18
{s6'89:°7) {6 90p'2T) rs 00T} neuns 2223Q - so1u1q Abojmawsoy offliewy - Asuady Adojolawsoe) 0162-P0-00-8606-18
{Trage’z) {L9gse'0T) (92'596'2} weyuaq ALays - Buisiny jo sopang ded auym - Buisiny 30p-A3uay-sde) axym-Fusiny 0162-00-00-0116718
{se'z} (sz°9v6) {og w6} ysul GOH- yreod 8510 youey 3|pug 3 y2019-A2uady-3|pug 3 33018 DL6Z-00-00-1€06-18
{1z2'62) {L9°'v6E'6) {9p"S9E6) J4apuexapy Apur] - Yzeo) |leqyos 1IEQYCS 5,U3WOM - S2HB|UIY-||eqI0S M-5IN2IYIY 0162-00-00-2206- 19
£€T'L8E yoege’s) {28'029'S) ueIy30) jeqd - YOROD) Jleqiayseq suN (1eqQ1aXseq suapy - SN2y 0L62-00-00-0206-18
{eg s} [9ge1L'T) (€0'804°T) SBR[ dejy - JOAN0 MIBLY S| - Auddy - SINBYIY 0162-00-00-0106-18
{1t-59) lLE€LT8T) (96 20181} SIWES HIE| - YILOD IIEQIPISER S UM, Auady-jeqiayseg m-son2|yly 0L62-00-00-9206-18
{o9'££) [96°p60°ZY) (9g°£50°2T}) ofajowepy 32nsaq- yreod j[eqlajoa [reqAJIoA - SINI|WIY-Adualy-leqAs|oA-$IN2YIY 0L6Z-00-00-£206-18
{¢svrl) 2z L8t'or) (0 2vEar) uebiop ueq - yaeo) (jeqaseg Ju3dy-|[Eqaseq s,ualn-SINBHIY 0162-00-00~£106-18
{oE£L1's) leE £15°55) (60°0FE0S) ysu) Aj|oy / syues] 1219 - YoeoD oapoy W31 ISHOH HONH-Acuady weay 3sIoH youey 0162-00-00-6506-18
(ST v9s9) (6€°288'19) {r1'eess) SAUEIJ 1218 - 420D DSPOY Ajuady oapoy 0162-00-00-£806-18
(907 £) (gt a4] (b99z'7) SAULLH 1319 - YDEOD 03POY 231 Muady 0L62-00-00-EZ16-18
{o6's) (5£°868'T) (S8'Z68'T) uosdwoy] im 0SSY JUIWIUIRAOE JUAPNS 0162-00-00-#IL6-18
9g'vel {zz'g1z'81) (80°EvE'8T) siaeQ 2| - ueaq edweg Axuady ueaq edwey 016Z-00-00-05L6-18
{68'T) [68°509) (00 +09) swueq 1y - uea edwey ECHLPE] - D055y JUSWILIIAOD JU3PN)S 0L62-00-20-POL6-18
{60'0) (ev°97) ¥e9z) SIAeQ I - uea( edwey Aja130s JOUCH Y3 jeuoieN 016Z-00-00-0E16-18
6T T6LT (z59£0°ZT) (T 298ET) sine( A - ueaQ edwey 658G S5€(23 0L62-00-00-2£16-18
(1) (rSvZET) {evoze'T) SUeYINg I - WUIPISasd puny diysiejoyss aako|dw3 - Asuady 0162-00-00-2516-18
rE0) (TE°301) {£6°£0T} syneyyINg Jy - JUIpISasd Ja1deyn a1e13a)00 Wiupeoo Ajjow - Aouady OL6Z-D0-00-ESI6-18
{s€0) (€6'60T) {85607} SNeYYING I - WUSPISSIY pungj Aouady sy3ay) paviniay 0162-00-00-0806-18
{teot) (4] $:8 4] {60'90€€) SYNBYAING I - JU2PISINY SNO3UE[3ISIN-AIUBY-SNOBUE)[EISIA 0162-00-20-0306-18
{tr'e) (ze'viL) {15'zeL) SUNEWPLING JW - JUBPISANY Auady - preAling) Juapnis-x3 0162-00-00-£506-18
{0£'8) {o£"¥90°'T) (00'150°T) SHNEYLING 4 - JuapIsasg Ajuagy sjuapmig-x3 0L62-00-00-0506-18
69°0£1 (¥ £09) (2T8EL) SINEYNING JIN - JUBPISaLY Kauady gnpp Aimuay 0L6Z-00-00-L {1618
SZ0Z ‘0f STOZ ‘TE Aew
OT Aumidy 12N aunf 2suepeg upug  souejegefg Bupul e — aunaaayAoundy,

Azewnng

SJUaWAlel; IUNO33Y [EIpOISND aunf T

(o]



Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of June 30, 2025

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
Operating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward Jones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - First Bank & Trust
Payroli
Title IV
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones
*** Money held at Texas Class
A Herring Bank Sweep Account
Money at Banks

Yield
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.4200%
4.4187%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.7000%
0.6000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
1.9800%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%

Balance
374,094.30
2,912,874.61
1,791,767.73
75,095.57
815,705.42
75,095.57
375,166.57
249,971.91
12,675.41
5,006.37
71,441.55%
5,790.58
3,525.80
1,141.06
1,474.26
9,990.52
22,228.48
10,000.00
75,095.57
262,565.57

7,150,706.85

2,023,550.00
5,127,156.85

3,162,846.52
1,791,767.73
1,524,879.11

671,213.49

%* %k

Y

*/A

t/A

*/**

gz

*/A

~



ONILVIIHO FLSLL
ONILVHIdO £2981
ONILVH3IdO 6E'LPL
ONILVY3dO 00°0£C'L
ONILVHIHO 00°00F
ONILVYIMO 2reS
DNILVH3dO 09141
ONILVYIJO 00°0ES
ONILYHIdO 86'4L
ONILVHId0 66'¢BL
ONILYYI4O 52°5C
DNILVHI4O €8°05E
ONILVHILO §4°S2
ONILYYIdO L1°1r0'S
ONILYHIO LLLEL'E
ONILYHIdO 00'66S
ONILVYHIdO 00'SEL
ONILYY3dO C0'¥ES
ONILYY3dO 05701
DNILVYIJO 7972pl'e
ONILVYIdO LF Sl
ONILYYIdO LSE0L'E
ONILYY3dO Z6'vL

al qeompPey)  unocwy palddy

SINddNS SANNOYD DD SZOZ AV S202/¥/9
SANAdNS LNIVIN 2D 20T AYW S202/F/9
S31ddNS 143G OLNY 3D S202 AVIN S202/F/9
SAav SMIN VdIWWd S202 AYIN 5202/F/9
HISWAW IDMNOSTH YH AQNID/AI $202/¥/9
YLV QI1LLOEG SSTHQTIHD/STAYW S202/¥/9
SWOOY WHOQA Y04 LNIVd S202/¥/9
SAT3IHSANIM ¥V VdNYd HLOE S202/¥/9
S1¥vd HOLDVHL VdINVd S202/7/9

AYILLYE AYWYD AVHD VdWVd 5202/%7/9
ODVM NI NBNOL 88M@ ST10L X31 5202/+/9
S1¥vd 1¥DI4ED313 SNEWVI YNV S202/v/9
SAIN8 LHDIT SNV YdWVd $202/v/9
HSYHL/YILYM SNdWYD DD SZ0Z AVIN S202/%/9
334 WSIVYddY STULDAYE S202/%/9

901 WOOY YdWYd/H01D3r0dd S20e/v/9
SHIVdId HIMOWNMYT D31 $202/1/9
ddYONI® YILwIH YILVM LOH/OAS S202/v/9
NOILI2INNQD 1INHILNI S202/1/9

JONYHD JUNLYNDIS 78 SYNOTAIQ S202/%/9
YOOI B $311ddNS OWSOD YWV 5202/v/9
"ANGD 31VLS v14/ddnS LIneD3Y 5202/%/9

119vD/I4IM YdNYd 5202 AVIN S202/€/9

uondurseq uonoesues|

ajeq wawied

oree
ores
oree
6EED
8EE6
LEE6
9EL6
SEE6
PEED
12337
£EE6
¢EED
F4331
LEES
0tge
62€6
82€6
L7E6
9Z¢6
52€6
rees
€CED

L4IM VdINYd/SZAYIN

Jaquenp jJuawied

S1dvd OLNY SH3Moyd
Sldvd o1Nv S.Y3MoYg
S1dvd olnv SHU3IT0YY
SM3N YdWVd FHL
NI "gasvi
SONIYdS Yyy3IIs
SWVYITIIM-NIMYIHS
271 'SSY1D ANV 3811 vdWvd
S1dvd OLNY ATI34.0
S1dvd O1Nv A1I3Y.0
JT1 'S3DIAYIS NV
DNIATddNS 21103713 Lo
“INI'A1ddNnS D1Y£D3713 LLONT3
NOANIEYID 40 ALD
“1S1Q TVSIvdddV "0 SSIUATIHD
ONI LNJNNHIACD MAD
dO1SLid SINOHAd
SNOILNTOS Y31¥M FNOSIMY
ANVEAYOHa MV
3DIAY3S INIANLS-8V
AlddNS ALNYIE TTVODIN DNOYLSINGY
Ul uirduiy
LHSITAYVCS

BWiep JOPUIA
520 "sung
USRLM SHI2YD

abayjo) uopuased

[co]



ONILYH¥IJO 66'525'S
ONILVYIdO 66¢CPL
ONILVYYIdO 5208
ONILYY3IdO 055k
ONILYYIdO 66'82
ONILVYIdO £90LE
ONILVHIO 66'7FC
ONILYYIMO SL'E£2'01
ONILYYIHO £9288'L
ONILYYIdO 95°€99'8E
ONILYYIJO 9¢6E
SNILVHIdO ¥6'82
ONILYYIdO 6'Sk
ONILYYIAO LLGLL
ONILYYIdO 6629
ONILYYILO 66'9€
ONILYHIdO £0961
ONILVYIIO S8'vE
ONILVYILO $8'8£0°2
ONILYYIHO 24142°L
ONILYYIJO 0L728L
DNILVH3dO 0000F'L
DNILYY3dO 8¥'SS

apjeo@payy  junowy panddy

$33d TvSIveddv S2H1DQyE $¢02/v/9
AdALIvE %8 1¥14 ¥3AY01 anis 231 5202/v/9
SYIVdIY ¥3II1S QNS 231 S202/v/9

SMIOT3M ¥O4 ANNOYD SSWYd DI 5202/%/9
SINddNS SANNOYD ID/SZAVYW $20Z/7/9
SLUVd/YIILS AAS TTV¥D DAS DT $202/%/9
AYILLYE MDMNYL YILYM D31 5202/%/9

$334 TVSIVYddY S2H1DAYE $202/v/9
NDSISIARITVD XHOMLIN SSTIANHD $202/¥/9
AdVdE11 YO SLINN D/ Z SZ0T/¥/9

S14vd YITINIYS YdWVd 520Z/v/9

S1Avd HITANIYCS vdIWVd §202/¥/9

SYD YdNVd 5202 AVIN $202/%/9

SVYO OTHVYNY G202 AVIN S202/%/9

H31YM AI1LLO8 YINY ST 'L AV S202/¥/9
YILVYM QI1LLOE VINY 52 '62 AV S20T/v/9
OWSOD 3931100 YWV/S18Vd $202/+/9
T1IM VdINVd S20Z AV S202/1/9

1410313 YdWVd S20T AYIN S202/%/9
VNIV J3T@NITAIS ADVARIA/AWITY S202/4/9
13Nd LNIWCINDA D31 §202/¥/9

INJY HLOQT'ANOD 3L1V1S V43 S202/¥/9

GIN JINYYAAH D31 5202/%/9

uondunsag uonesuedy

ajeq Juawmieyd

90£€00000000143
S0££00000000143
S0E£00000000L43
S0E€£00000000143
S0££00000000143
S0££00000000143
S0£E00000000L43
rPOL€00000000143
£0££00000000443
<0€£00000000443
LOEE00000000443
LOEE00000000443
00££00000000133
00££00000000143
662£00000000L43
662£00000000143
862£000000001.43

2413

¥re6

£ved

vE6

L¥E6

(01433

1quinp juawied

1510 1VSIVEddY ALNNOQD AVHD
019#120¥ A1ddNns OLnY S.QAQ
OLG#1D2¥ A1ddNS OLNY S.JACT
OL9#1DDV A1ddNS OLNY S.JACT
0L9#1DDV A1ddNS OLNY S.AACTH
0L9#122V A1ddNS O1NY S.JACT
0L9#122V A1ddNS OLNY S.AACT

"L1SIQ WSIVYddY AFINOQ
D71 SAVMSSOWD

2/¥v 8 LVIH tNC THHD

JINI A1ddNS % 3did JILSVid 43IHD
NI A1ddNS % 3dId DILSYd 431HD

PSLS955P0E ADYINT SONWLY

FSLSISSFOE ADYINT SONLY

augenby

aupenby

271 'YdWVd IBYMAYYH 30V

ADYINT 130X

ADYINT 132X

HLIAS LEVAM

S1AN4d 5L

Y 40 1430 NWVIM

SIdvd OLNY S.43IMOoy8
BUIBN JOPUBA

§Z0Z "aunf

uIRUM DPPYD

abajjoy uopuase)

o)l



ONIIYHIAO SZ88C
ONILVYIIO 9L £E
ONILVYIJO 98641
DNILVY3dO OP'E9E
INILVY3IJO 00'+09'2
ONILYYIJO Sr'ed
ONILVYIJO SL°416
ONILVIIJO 00'SeC
9NILVH3IdO 00252
ONILVY3IdO SL¢5e
DONILYYIJO 9€722S
ONILVY3JO 95°E6
ONILYH3dO 00+t
ONILYH3dO SP'L9
ONILVYILO YT6LE
ONILVYI4O £5722Y L
ONILVYIJO 66'LE
ONILVHIHO 66'0F
ONILVHIdO 80026'2
ONHLVYIHO 6179£8
DNILVY3JO SL'0L
ONILVY3HO 9L EC
ONILYYIdO ¥6£98'L

aijooqpayy  junowy paiddy

S1H9M a11 OSWOD YWY S202/01/9
S1¥Vd ¥AVIHE 9018 MIN YNV S202/01/9
HIHSYMHSIA 392 5202 NNr S20Z/0L/9
HALYM SSFHATHD S20ZAVIN S202/01/9
5333 T10UAVd SdV S20Z AVIN S202/6/9
XVL SITVS S20Z AV 5202/6/9
OINOLINY NYS@INOD YH 3IA3 5202/5/9
SLIWY3d 1S ¥1AL OWSOD IHD/VINY 5202/5/9
SWVX3 IN3IANLS 13D ¥ 5202/5/9
22 OL LISIA ¥3QAY- LINYDIY/BAW S202/5/9
2D OL HVTIVINY/LNYD3Y 99 520¢/5/9
STVIW DNILINYDIY $202 AVYIN/EAW 5202/5/9
ALY¥3d0Odd QINWIVIDONN 202 S202/5/9
HIIdOD OTINVINY 52/F2/9-52/5 S20Z/v/9
HIM SSTHQTHD 5202 NNM Se02/v/9
LISIA AJOSIAQY 13Y1S SIOVS S202/%/9
dINVLS ONPANI-A138/X11 5202/%/9
S138Y1 SNINIVIA 000£/IANVYE $202/7/9
TN STIDIHAA 13314/52AVIN 5202/1/9
S3NddNS LNIVIN DD SZ0Z AV 5202/%/9
4¥2-DASNLS SNOILDINNOD DA Ll 5202/v/9
$3INddNS WIAOLSND DD 5202 AWIN S202/¥/9
SVD SNdWVD DD 5202 AW §202/%/9

EO_«H—_._UWOH_ uocipoesuel)

aeq uawled

8rt6

aree

A 433

9vE6

5334 TIOHAVA/SZAVIN
XV1 SATVS S20Z AVIN
S202/5/9 ZHVSIA
5202/5/9 Z#YSIA
§202/6/9 NOLdN'D
S2/5/9 NVYHD0D'd
52/5/9 NvyHD0D'g
5¢/5/9 NW4HDOD'9
Sveé
£1££00000000143
ZEEE0D000000143

L LEEDOOOD000L43
0LEE00000000143
0L E££00000000143
60££00000000L43
80E£00000000.143
80EE£00000000.143
80€£00000000143
20££00000000143

Jaquinp Juswied

NI ‘ATddNS D13 LLOIT3
INI ‘ATddNS J1M12313 1103
INI 9¥1023
SSTIATHD 40 ALD
"DNI 'SW3LSAS TIOHAVd DILYWOLNY
S£2DV J(18Nd 40 ¥ITIOYLdWOI XL
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
¥SIA
SINNODDV 2119Nd 40 YITIOULIWOD SYX3L
SINIHDVIN 31440 YSOISVL
"3T1'SNOILNIOS ORILNAS
J0D-SIVS
0$26912# NOILVHOJYOD TIND
052691 2# NOILYEOJYOD 11IND
LZLPLELIRH WNTTOYLId STTIVND
AlddNS 8 YIGNNTM B [
AlddNS 18 YIGNNTM B [
AlddnS B YIINMIM B [
SS6E# SYD LHOITNITYO

BWEN JOpPUaAp
5202 auny
uslLM $I2YD

abajjod uopuaue|y

O



ONILVY3JO 08'F2L
ONILYHIdO 09'LY
SNILVYIdO 66'09€
ONILYH3d0 00°02C
ONILYHIdO 00°2¢
ONILYYIHO 2529
ONILVYYIdO 08'LY
ONILVYIdO 25851
SNILYYIdO 09°9¢L
ONILVYYHIMO SO'ES
ONILVYIdO ¥9°282
ONILYE3dO 56'9.9'L
ONILYYIJO 00'95
ONILVHIMO L0 LY
ONILYYIdO y8'082'E
ONILVYIdO 9L L
ONILYHIHO 68°ESE
ONILYY3IdO £969
ONILYYIdO rE'S8E
SNILYYIdO 0009
SNILVHY3dO 058
INILVH3dO 66°LE
ONILVYI40O ¢9¢

aiyooqyray)  junowy paijddy

ONIQAIYHS DD 5202 AV 5202/01/9
ONIQQIYHS SSTHATHD SZ0Z AVW S202/0L/9
SAD079 IVHINIW ANV Q334 231 5202/01/9
VD 40 910001/231 5202/01L/9

NIYHD MVSNIVHD SANNOYD 3D S202/0L/9
SWACHINN Aabl DNOA SZ0Z AVIN SZ0Z/01/9
SWHOLIND SADIH AGOL S202 AVW 520¢/0L/9
SIWYOLINN t430 LNIVIN S202 AVIN S202/0L/9
SANddNS YAIWWNS OWSOD YWV $202/01/9
S31UL ONITIZD OWSOD YWY 5202/01/9
INOHd VdINVd 5202 NNI 5202/01/9
SANOHJ 2S3d 1WNOILIAAY £ 5202/01/9
LHOdHIY @ONYYA/WIFY $202/0L/9
$3NddNS ONIQTIM YdNVd 5202/0L/9

6 1Lvadn gsv1 szoz/oL/9

21410313 dJOHS SFYA/SZNNT S202/0L/9
1410313 ISNOH $34d $202 NNM 5202/01/9
DI¥1D313 HDALOA/SENNT §202/01/9
¥DOL1STH 010D OWSOD YINY S202/01/9
ONINIIEIS ONYA/NOSLVM YTHVA S202/01/9
SAYO0IIY ONISHNN YOS SAIN ST02/01L/9
HILIMS INIDNT HOLOVYHL YdWYd S202/0L/9
dvdLS OWSOD OTTIHVINY $202/0L/9

uopdudsa(q uondesues]

ajeq Juawiey

61££00000000143
61 E£00000000443
81EE€00000000143
81L££00000000143
21££00000000133
L1E£00000000143
LLEE00000000143
£1£200000000.443
91E££00000000133
SLECS00000000L33
r1££00000000143
¥YLEE00000000143
95E6
5586
¥SES
£5E6
£5¢E6
£5£6
25€6
LSEB
05t6
676
8rt6

Jaquinpy yuawied

JOVIOLS 18 ONIGAIYHS INIWND0Ad

3IOVIOLS B DONIAATYHS LN3WNDO0A

FHOLS AHINNOD S, T1INHOD

FYOLS AYLNNOD S T1INYOD

FHO1S AYLNNOD ST1IANYOD

L6F# NOILLYHOJHOD SYLNID

L6t# NOILVHO4YOD SYINID

L6¥# NOILYHOJdBOD SYINID

XYWdNg

JYVMAYYH B ¥IFANT S.L1TTLEvE

SNOILYIINNWWOD T11HIIL YINY

SNOILYIINNWWOD 131HDIL YNV

NOSdWOHL WYITIIM

INIINIWAIND3 B SV JANIN

NI '8syl

HIMOd DIHLD313 NYILSIMHLINOS

HIMOd 2d19373 NYILSIMHLNOS

YIMOd D141D373 NYILSIMHLNOS

OTHVINY LdvINOAd VY

2711 "ONINI3YIS ©NY¥A IDILSIHd

SdITTIHd AN

AlddNS 2 S1HVd INIDONI

JNI'A1ddNS 21¥133713 LLOoNM
Jwep JOpUIp

S20Z "sunf

Uanum $P24d

abajjod uopuase|d



al 3ooqyay)

ONILYYIHO Z6'LE
ONILVY3dO 0521
SNILYY3dO t6'0C
DNILVH3dO 85 b1
ONILYY3dO L206
ONILYHIJO 9502
ONILVHIO 58'955
ONILYYIJO 8695
ONILYHIdO 55°LE
ONILVY3IdO 04564
DNILVHIJO 192042
ONILVY3I40 9L'ESL
ONILYHIO 98'990°L
ONILVHIdO £5°64F
ONILVHIdO 9£°86L
ONILVYIHO 0¥ 866
ONILVYHIJO 05'29€°C
ONILVY3IdO 00000°L
ONILYH3IdO 00'F0E'E
ONILYY34O 00000
ONILVY34C 00000°L
ONILVYILO 02'E8

ONLLYYIdO 09'LY

unowy payddy

¥31 NOJHONNT 33A01dWI SZ0Z/0L/9
$ANddNS SANNOYD DD 5202 AYW S202/01/9
HILYM HILNID $S3D0NS 5202/01/9

SAMNddNS V1 ADOT018 3D §202/0L/9

LNIVd AW¥dS % 3dV1 ¥NIHV D31 5202/01/9
$31NddNS WIGOLSND DD 5202 AV 5202/01/9
SAMddNS INIVIAL D3 S202 AVINL 5202/01/9
$3AMddNS 1d3Q OLNV 3D 5202 AYW S202/01/9
$311ddNS 143Q 11 3D 5202 AVIN 5202/0L/9

334 TYNNNY B ANN43Y S2OZAVIN S202/01/9
S31ddNS TYIA0LSND D $202 AVIN $202/01/9
ddNS TVIGOLSND ¥AHD SZOZ AVIN 5202/0L/9
INddNS WIAOLSND VNV 5202 NN SZ0Z/0L/9
ddns YIA0L1SND YdWVd S202 AVIN 5202/0L/9
S2ddNS OWSOD VINY S202 AVIN §202/01/9
SSTUATIHD HO4 ¥Idvd AJOD S202/0L/9
ONILTNSNOD d9 5207 AVIW 5202/01/9

333 LNIDV GV OTIIHVINY 5202 NNI S202/0L/9
XWOM 1 LN3IDY AV YdiNVd STOZNNS 5202/01/9
334 LNIDVY Q¥ JI $20Z NN $202/01/9

334 LNIOV AV SSIATIHD SZOZNNT SZ0E/01/9
ONIQQIIHS VdWVd 5207 AYIN 5202/0L/9
ONIAAILHS OTIYVINY S202 AVIN 5202/0L/9

uondursag vondesues) ajeq usuihed

¥2EE00000000143
¥ZEE00000000133
PZEE00000000143
pZEE00000000143
P2££00000000143
PZEE00000000143
¥2e£00000000143
#2€£00000000143
e E€00000000143
£¢££00000000L43
£2€£00000000143
¢ZE£00000000143
Z2¢£E00000000143
€<E£E00000000143
Z¢E££00000000443
Z2EE00000000143
L2E££00000000143
0ZE£00000000143
0<&££00000000L43
02££00000000143
02€€00000000443
6L ££00000000143

61 ££00000000143

Jaquinp juawied

DNIIAVYS 8 AVd 5.AMOT
DNEIAVS B AVd S.AMOT
ONI 3AVYS 8 A¥d S.3MOT
ONI IAVYS 18 AVd S.3MOT
DONI 3AVS 18 Avd S.3MO01
NI IAYS 18 AVd S.IMOT
DNIIAVYS B AVd S.IMOT
ONIIAVS B AVd S.AMOT

ONIJAVS B AVd S.IMOT

ANVE TYNOILVYN ONIYdIH

ANYdIWOD ¥3dvd JdidW3
ANVAWOD ¥3dvd J8IdN3
ANVJIWOD d3dvd FHIdW3
ANVJINOD Y3dVd JdIdN3
ANVAWOD ¥3dvd JdidW3

ANVAWOD H3dvd 3did3

217 'SONICTIOH SDILSIAYNAG

ONILBAYYIN N 3T1T8NOA
ONILIANEYIN 1 319N04A
ONILDIFYIN 11 179N04d

ONLLINHYIN N 319N0OJ

39VHOLS B ONIQAIYHS INFWNDCA
IDVHOLS B ONIAJIYHS INJWND0A

JWEN JOPUIA

§202 "aunf
UM SHBYD

abajjon uopusse|d

N



ONILYH3IdO £L°78E
DNILYY340 008LC
ONILVYIdO 002LL'L
ONLLVYIJO 00°¢5e
ONILVYH340 00'EEL
ONILVH3IdO 00'555
ONILVYIdO 00'8LE
ONILYYIdO 00°LLL
9NILVHEIdO 00 FZ9'Y
ONILYYIdO 00'5CL
ONILVIIJO 0Oy
ONILVY3Id0 00'88%
ONILYYIJO 0S¥S9'E
ONILYHIJO 00'6.8°1
DNILYYIdO 00699
ONILVYI40 00061
ONILYY3IdC 00699
ONILVY3IdO 00829
ONILYEIdO 00°LSh
ONILYY3IdO 00'SCL
ONIIVHIdO ZYEER'EL
ONILYYIJO 00202
ONILVYIJO 64°SL

aljooqpayy  junowy payddy

uondudsag uondesuel]

punyay 3324> S20Z/LL/9
Pungay Y22Yd 5202/11/9
PUNnJay A3y Sz20Z/L1L/9
PuUnyay 34D S20Z/LL/9
PuUNnyay 2343 SZ0e/LL/9
punyay 224D s20e/1L/9
Pumnysy P24l S2oz/LL/9
Punyay R3340 5202/ 1L/9
punjay »29yYd $20Z/1L1L/9
punjay 328y $202/11/9
PUNY 32343 S20¢/1L/9
puniad 43843 S20¢/LL/9
puniay A38y) Sz0¢/LL/9
punjay 338y 520Z/LL/9
Punay X39y> S202/LL/9
Punyay 234D S0e/LL/9
PungsyY 224> S20¢/1L/9
punSy 294D SZ0Z/LL/9
pungay 3384 5202/LL/9

punay X33u) 520Z/L1/9

LINFWHSINNAIY Dd J4VIS/ALINDYL S202/01/9
INIHDVIN 3DV1ISOd YdWVd STHLDY $202/0L/9

OSVYIIHI@STYINW/ONIIYY aWITd $202/0L/9

ajeq Juawied

9.¢6
S5.€6
riE6
AL
Zit6
LLE6
0i56
696
89¢6
£9€6
99¢6
59t6
¥9€6
£9£6
29£6
19¢6
09€6
6SE6
85E6
LSE6
L¢EE00000000L32
9Z££00000000149
§2€££00000000143

Jaquiny Juawied

sufug aaieH yeuueaig
umoug el2297 snbiuow
saJeseD JJoN essiiely
A of soyued
iojAe) auie|3 uebea)
epuely N BuueIyy
oljweser A3
zanwpey saabuy 507 2 eulele)
Auaybnec as|or euely
upeiy uuk Aased
sulj|inp Jadood
S043)|2D 191 A
A3|x( aunsuy ane
BIOA B2y UauLED
YInsIg 0NN yexaqay
pieydays yraqez))3 ulier
suowil| Ier dIIeY
ae|lep ukazer
3B a|ageuuy adAe
zapueway eipuela)y
SNOILNTOS SSINISNE NNY
TIDNYNIL T¥E0TD S3IMOE AINLId
FIVILIN TIVHIINW

QUWEN JOPUIA
§20Z ‘sunr
UILAA SHI3YD

abajjo) uopuase|y

™)



ONILYHIdO 00'000°L
ONILVY3dO 6¥'8
ONILVYIdO 0095
DNILYYIdO 89°LLL
ONILYYIdO 05C0¢E
ONILYYIdO 00¥PY
ONILVHYIdO 00°L6F
ONLLYYIHO 00°L6Y
ONiLYH3IdO 00°1L2F'L
ONILVY3IdO 00°S00°'L
ONILVHI40 00'8EL'L
ONILVYI4O 00°v2E'Y
ONILYHIJO 00'86E'L
ONILYYIdO 00829
ONILVHIdO 00°8EV'L
ONILVYIdC 00955
ONILVYI4O 00'8rL
ONILYYIMO 00 LLLL
ONILVY3IdO 00'¥2L
ONILVH3IdO 00061
ONILYY3dO 004821
ONILYHIdO 00096
ONILVEIMO 00FESY

al yooqyaayy  unowy payddy

WNSOIISIA 193a NVOT LNIANLS §20e/21L/9
SLYvd HIMOW VdIWVd 5202/2L/9

ANOD WYD/ONINYYd LH0ddIY GWITd S202/21/9
201534 HON0D OWSOD YINY 5202/2L/9

Pumay 294D §202/LL/9
PumMay 34D 5202/1L/9
Punyay 3343 S20¢/LL/9
PuUNySY A3 §202/LL/9
punyay A28y S202/LL/9
punyay 23y S202/LL/9
PUnyay 234D S20e/LL/9
punyey A23YD S202/LL/9
punjay ¥28YD Sz0e/L1/9
punay »23Yd 520Z/LL/9
Puniay 334D S202/L1/9
pungay 328y) $202/LL/9
punyay ¥aud $20Z/11/9
punyay ¥38yd SZ0e/L LS9
punyay I3y s20z/LL/9
punyay %3343 SZ0Z/L L9
punjay Prayd sz0e/1L/9
punyay 29y s20e/LE/9
pungay 3943 S202/1L/9

uondussaq uonresueaj aeg uzwied

66£6
8626
L6E6
96¢6
S6£6
P6E6
£6£6
Z6€6
L6E6
06tg6
68E6
88£6
18E6
98E6
S8t6
¥8€6
£9c6
28g6
L8€6
08€6
6.€6
8Lt6
L1£6

Jaquinp juawied

SNIVd 3TONVHNYd
SLHVd OLNV ATI3Y.0

MOddOW 31INT

AlddNS ALNY3IE TIVIOW DNOYLSWEY

snunD Aey Aaspun]
suibbny aifeH
ppoL uAjpoer
weypasap sule|] 13er]
Keag niy
uoISsas a7 AaJeuly
SWIRI||IAA UAT] ASUnING,
auoxehey auep 11147
axepddn Ay ueyl3
uelny Apuepy
zanbBupoy ajjwe) eikez
1adig uepry sojfe |
WIBye4s) 3[|aIueq] asleuy
zanbupoy eueys sajfez
poomAeH o UOIOD
BliEd SEB{S| EP|R43IST BSd
2UDKW um Ay euulyep
uMmOo.g BIOET
UOSPNH Uuy Uo]

auwieN JOpPUaA
Szoe ‘sunf
UIRILIAN SHPYD

abajjoy uopuased

<



ONILYH3IdO 60°ES8'Y
ONILVAIHO SEBL
ONILVYIJO L2901
ONILVHIdO 6464
ONILYYIdO 6781
ONILvHIdO 61061
ONILYYIdO SS°evdy
ONILYHIdO 25°981°8
ONILVYIdO L1ELY
ONILYHIdO 00700€
ONILVYIJO 00'5ZF61
ONILYHIdO 8L'8LL
ONILVYY3dO 67'8E
ONILYH3dO 05581
ONILVHIdO v7'086°E
ONILVYI4O 8798
ONILYHIdO 9L'S
ONILYH3dO £2728
ONILVHIJO S66LL
ONILYHIdO 96'8¢
ONILYYIAC 00°00S't
ONILVY3dO 00005
ONILYIZIdO 00051

aleoqypayy  unowy pajddy

#-L/9 OOVDIHD@INOD SWVD $208/ZL/9
1IVH190Cd YO9/SYIANY AVYI 5202/21/9
Ge/62/S HINMT LINY23Y ANNHOI SZ02/Z1/9
ST/E/9 HONMT LINYDIY/ANNHOI 5202/21/9
ddNs TVIA0LSND VdWVd 5202 AVIN $202/21/9
$311ddNS OWSOD VdINYd 5202 AVIN $20¢2/2L/9
Sav GvdS/IvOIT1/9IM SZAVIN S20Z/2L/9
SdO1dvT INIVIW LSNANI SNIX43d $20¢/21L/9
INIHDVIN I9VLSOd DD S2¥lDY S202/21/9

334 DAS Syvd S20¢2 ddv S¢0e/¢L/9

SWD ILISIIM MIN SZ02/CL/9

YITIHD 1S¥3 SINIDFY/NOIYL AQY 5202/21/9
S1¥¥d WILSAS YIDINIYAS VANV $202/21/%
310D OTIEYINY S20Z NNf S202/2L/9
$3NddNS 3 SN SZ-NS QOWSOD S20Z/21/9
N3dSIA 78 d31VM 311108 DD/STAVIN S202/2L/9
SAINE 1HOIT OWSOD VdWYd §202/21/9

£-6/9 INFSVE@ISYOH Y/ATIOH $202/2L/9
NOISSININGD AYYLON MINTU/AGNID S202/2L/9
SIHONOD WAOQA WivdIY/SIHDLVd S202/21L/9
Anug uonsesuel) sbuineday $202/21/9

bucm uonlesues wmr__.:_.wumﬁ mNON\N_.\w

JOHSAHOM INOI-3¥d TIVHDIIW 5202/21/9

uondussaq uonoesues]

aje(] Jusawked

S202/ZL/9 L#VSIA
S2/ZL/9 SLINYHADNG L
S2/2L/9 TIHDIULT
S2Z/21/9 1IHDIFULT
6E£E£00000000143
6£££00000000143
8E£€£00000000143
LEEE00000000143
9€£££00000000143
SE£E00000000143
PEEE00000000143
£EEE00000000143
ZE£££00000000143
LEEE0O000000143
0£££00000000143
62££00000000143
82££00000000143
SZ/2L/9 L#dIna
52/2L/9 Z# ¥3AIHA
52/21/9 Z# ¥3nya
20v6

LO¥6

00v6

Jaquing juswdieq

VSIA
VSIA
VSIA

VSIA

9680/8680# 120V SONIQTCH LSYHINN

9680/8680# 100V SONIATIOH LS3HHINN

3SIIGYILNT NOANIFVID FHL

SNOILNTOS SSINISNG NNY

TVIDNVNIZ TvE80T19 SIMOT AINLId

Syvd
NI YSN SNdIWYD NJIA0W
/¥ ® 1vaH LNO 1IHD
DN A1ddNS 12 3dld DILSY1d 43IHD
NI S3DIAYIS IVIDNVYNI NONVD
XvNUng
aupenby
271 'YdWvd FdYMAYVH 30V
VSIA
VSIA
VSIA
NYwIH 343r
NYvIH 3431
DNI 'Y2IINY SISIHL
awiep JOpUIA
szog 'aunf
USRLAA SHIYD

aba[jo uopuase|y

LO)|



ONILYYIdO 88°L59
ONILYY¥3IJO 00 £V
ONILYYIJO 650
ONILYYIJO 66'69
ONILYYIdO £1°152
ONILYHIdO 66'€8
ONILYYIdO Z0°L6
DNILVYIdO 00'0¢
ONILYHIdO 92916
ONILYHIAO 00002
ONILYY3IdO 0000
ONILYYIJO 66'£9
ONIIVYIMO 8¥'8LLLZ
ONILYYIJO L0FL0D
ONILYYIJO 00'EEL
ONILYYIJO Z'9ES'L
ONILYH3dO 00'968
ONILYY3dO 00246
ONILY4IdO £1'88
SNILVYIHO 61°045°L
ONILYYIdO 00'000'S
ONILYYILO 00°000°EY

ONILVYY3dO 00285

aiyoogyrayd  junowy payddy

SYINYW/Y3dvd DI41183D IONVYE $202/v2/9
S3d0O13IANT MOANIM/FIXTT 5202/¥2/9
HINNY JWIAVYIV AINGOY S202/¥¢/9
$311ddNS 32440 ¥O4a | X1 S202/ve/9
$3NddNS IDIIFONIVHIIW S20Z/¥2/9
S139v B SIdON1IANI 21X $202/¥2/9
$3NddNS 321440 HVIT S202/¥E/9

JIJOOH DNILINYIFY/ANNHOI S202/72/9
$3N4dNS 321440 SSINISNG §202/¥2/9

107 ONIMEYd OTIIMVINY 5202 10 §202/72/9
YOSNOJS NY¥NOL 4109 OINOYE S202/v2/9
INOD SWYI@STVIW/AWI3Y 5202/¥2/9

ANIT SV D2 S1¥Vd B8 IDVIdIY 202/ ve/e
SISNIdXI dWVD Vi3 S20¢ S202/72/9
S31ddNS OWSOD VdIWVd $202/¥2/9

ddNS LiNYD34 ISHOHY-03a0d W/M S202/12/9
punjay ¥334d S202/v2/9

puniay ¥8Yd S202/1e/9

punjay %08yl $202/+2/9

J1¥123713 SSIHATIHD 5202 AVIN S202/€¢/9
IVAOWIY 333491 Av3d SNdWVD DD S202/Ee/9
NBIMYW ¥20Z/v110Y0D £207 S202/€2/9
pungay 33343 S202/L1L/9

uonduIsag uondesued)

ajeq Judwiey

9LY6
9L¥6
9Lvé
9Lv6
9lv6
N
9Lp6
9Lve
gLv6
SLv6
14343
El¥e
Zivé
Live
oLye
60r6
806
L0P6
90¥6
123713 ¥ATIHDSZAVIN
SOve
rove6

£0r6

Jaquiny Juawied

FHOLSH00E 32ITI0D NOANIEVID
FHCLSA008 31937102 NOANIHVID
FYOLDIQOE 3931100 NOANIHV1D
FHOLSHOO0FG IDITIOD NOCONIYVID
FYOLSHO00Y IDITT03 NOANIHVTD
FHOLSHOO0E 31931102 NCANIEV1D
THOLSNOO09 393110 NOGNIIVTD
FAOLSAOOI 9310 NOONIFYTD
FHOLSAOOI 319310 NOONFIVID
OTINVINY 40 ALD

2N72 ¥31S008 OONCYd
GHvvYDHOoO0a NIANVA Qvidd
SNOILMNIOS YILVYM FINOSIMY

Vid | vIuv

AlddnS ALNV3AA TTVDDIN DNOYISWYY
U quuduwny

opesea)y uukjfer ezilew

1AL LUy euukyep

pJe|loom @oelo e|]

SSANISNE OUN

NYvIH 433¢

O1NY NOSITIV 1119

yBnouo@aw yeuueaes

BweN Jopuap
§20¢ 'aunf
UM PI3YD

afiafloy uopuase))

(o]



ONILVYIdO 66'LCL
SNILVH3IdO 6628
ONILVY3IdO L8825
ONILVYH3IdO 081595
ONILYHIO €8°0PS'L
ONILYHIAO 0282
ONILVYIdO LL0LE
DN{LVHIdO 968501
DNILVYIdO 05°LLL
ONILYYIdO 0091
ONILVYHIdO £¥'925°L
ONILWYHIJO 98'L2h'E
ONILVYIJO 02'22e
ONILVYIJO PE'€80°2
ONILYY3dO ££E€80'C
ONILYY3dO LELL6
ONILYYIAO 8O°LSL
ONILVYIJO LL£0F
SNILVHE3dO 0072212
ONILYYIdO 005209
ONILYHIdO 08'859
INILYHIdO 052
ONILYYIMO L02EED

aljooqpayd  yunowy parddy

10YLNGD 153d VdWVd S20Z NNM S208/¥2/9
JOULNOD 153d OTHHYINY SZNNM S20Z/¥e/9
DIY1D313 ONIHYINY 5202 AVIN 5202/72/9
ININCIND3 SANNOYD DD Y04 SVD 5202/¥2/9
D11dC ¥38H YdNVd 5202 AVIN $202/¥2/9
S1¥vd WILSAS YITININCS YdNVd S202/r2/9
S1HOIN 13341S DD 5202 NI 5202/¥2/3
JI¥L2313 SNV 3D S202 NNF $202/¥2/9
SWHOQ Y04 INIvd T¥9 0t $202/¥e/9

YOT02 OWSOD VNV S202/v2/9

$31NddNS SYE ¥YVID ISYNN YATIHD S208/¥¢/9
ITddNS DVE HYID ONISUNN YdWVd SZ02/vE/9
LISO43Aa/LHDIN ONISYD §2/£2/8 S202/+2/9
IAS IVIIDOTOIAS WdWYA/STAYIN S20Z/72/9
DAS WDIID0I0DAS DD 5202 AVW S202/¥2/9
SHILUA DV SNdWVD DD $202/%2/9

S81N8 LHOIT TIVH S1INIO3Y 5202/%2/9
AY3LLve SdN/1d3a 1l 5Z02/ve/9

DAS NOILDITTOD XYL O3 AVY9 5202/v2/9
SHINYYM/HIIO0Nd BILVIH dvD/Z §202/1e/9
SYIVd3Y QOOH LNIA VIY3L34YvD $202/v2/2
SOYL MOANIM/Nd 3900d 96 $202/72/9

SIVIN dWVD V44 SHIDANAIRIAT Q1Y S202/¥2/9

uondudsaq uonoesues|

3jeq yuswied

1334
13343
CEve
LEVE
Otve
6Z¥6
gcre
8eve
L2v6
92¥6
Scve
Scre
veve
£ere
A 4
eve
[4A 4
(d %)
oeve
6LP6
6LY6
glye

L1¥6

Jsquinp juawiey

TOYLNOD 153d ALID MOTIIA
10¥LNOD 1534 ALID MOTTFA
ADYINI 13X
$13N4 91
¥3gls SNXIA
‘03 V1IN 8 3did SVXaL
¥IMOd JIM1D313 NYILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd JI¥1D3T3 N¥ILSIMHLNOS
SIWVITIM-NIMYIHS
OTIYVYAY LIVINOY VY
ISHAN 13XD0d
ISUNN 13%D0d
71 'OTTHVIAY ALYV
IAS WIIOOTOHIASA SIINS NIJO
IAS WIIDOTOHIASA SIS NIJO
A1ddNnS aH
A1ddNnS QH
"DNI TYDINHDIL ¥38NY9
HOSSISSY XYL ALNNOD AVYD
0D 1NININDI 1HOIT NIG10D
0D LNIWAINDI LHOIT N310D
YOLDITIOI-YOSSISSY XYL ‘0D ATINOQ
SNOS B INI1D

JWEN Jopuap
§20Z ‘aunr
UM SH2YD

abagjod uopuaie|)

N



Qi ooqyd3y)

ONILVYIAO 00'E8L
ONILYYIHO 2F65E

INILYHY3IdO 0009’2

ONILVHIdO ZL'Ed6
ONILYY3IdO LT6C
ONILYY3IdO 85021
ONILVHILO 85021
ONILVHI4O LTCLL
ONILYH3IdO 85021
SNILVYY3IdO 899€L
ONILVYHIdO LZ9EL
ONILYYIdJO 85°0¢L
ONILVHIdO 29°0LL
ONILYHILO L6'S
ONILYHIdO €1'8C
ONILVYHIdO 94578

ONILVY3dO L¥' /8L

ONILVHIJO £1'SE6L

ONILVY3dO 66'¢EE
SNILVY3dO 86'0¢

SNILVHIdO 00096

ONILYYI4O 00508

ONILYYIdO 00096

wunowy paiddy

JAS INOHd SSIUQTIHD $202 INM 5202/¥2/9
SATA WIALSYIN LNIONN S202/t2/9

1¥0ddNS 93M 5202 NPk S202/v2/9

VD IVINIY XL 5202 NN( S202/¥2/9
S1Yvd JIAQLS 8V WIHD vdWvd 5202/¥2/9
HAAOD ONISUNN §202 NN 5202/¥2/9
Y¥3ldOD OJY 5202 NNl Se0z/ve/9

340D NINQY DD 5202 NN §202/v2/9
YIdOD SIAS NIUS $202 NI S202/¥e/9
YIIdOD AYVAEEIN S2OZ NNM S202/v2/9
O YdWVYd 5202 NNI $202/¥2/9
140D SSIYATNIHD S202 NNT S20T/¥e/9
310D DVE 5202 NN $202/¥2/9

100L 1AM 431YM VWYL 5202/¥2/9
JA0LS V1 WIHD vdINVd Y04 SLdvd S202/ve/9
SO SSIYATHD 5202 AV 5202/v2/9
INOHd OTIIVINY S20Z NNIN S202/v2/9
3NN -1 2D 5202 NP §202/%2/9

1V1AS HATIOL/A%N YdIWVd §202/%2/9
ANVD 1d3A 13IM YdWYd $202/¥2/9
131SVD ONNYE 5333 1vD3IT §20¢/ve/9

$334 Y931 OLLONIW S20¢/¥e/9

OLLONIW ONYI¥YIN 5334 TvDI1 5202/¥2/9

uondudsaq uoijdesuel ),

aje(] yawied

6¥E£€00000000143
8¥££00000000143
LPEE00000000143
9¥€£00000000143
StEE£00000000143
rPrPEE00000000143
FrEE00000000443
¥¥EE00000000.143
PrE£00000000143
FPEE00000000143
FFEE00000000143
PrEE00000000143
PPEE00000000133
EFEE00000000143
£¥EE0000000043
ZPEL00000000L43
L¥E£00000000143
L¥E££00000000L33
Ov£e00000000143
OrE£00000000143

PEVE

1234

24345

saquiny yuswlied

IT1 'SNOILIYIOS OIYLNAS
dNOYO ALMNDIS AVO
'0D 13345v8 Q¥YISNIN
D71 'SADIAYIS Nv3
INI ATddNS 2 3did DILSYd 43IHD
NI SIDIAYIS TYVIDNVNIA NONYD
NI S3DIAYIS WIDNVYNII NONYD
NI S3DIAYIS TYIINYNIS NONYD
INI S3DIAYIS TVIDNVNIS NONVD
DNI S3DIAYIS TVIDNVNIS NONVD
NI $IDIAY3S TVIDNVYNIS NONYD
INI SIDIAYIS TVIDNVNII NONYD
NI STDIA¥IS TYIDNVNIZ NONVD
JYYMAYVH 78 ¥ISANT S.113114VE
FUYMAUVH B ¥IWNT S.LLI1LYVS
0S089€2S0€ ADYINT SOWLY
SNOILYDINNAIWOD T3LHDIL YWY
SNOILYIINNWINOD T3LHIIL YAV
271 'VdIAYd IHYMAEYH IOV
271 'VdWVd FIVMOEYH 3DV
DT1d ‘MV1 ZINDSVA ¥a13Z
571 ‘MV1 ZINDSVA ¥a13Z
ST1d ‘MV1 ZINDSYA VA T3Z

JWEeN JopuUsp
§20Z ‘aung
ualIM YYD

aba|jon uopuase]y

0|



ONLLVYIJO 895t
ONILVYIHO 05'E6
ONILVY3dO 00'S9
ONILVHAdO 00°LS
ONILVH3dO ¥£'25¢
ONILYY3IdO 60°241
ONILVHId0 15Est
ONILVHI40O 819E
ONILVYIdO §557¢6
ONILVHIdO 00°S85
9NILVY3dO 00201
ONILVYIJO L66E
ONILVHYIdO L¥'6S1
ONILVHIdO 29t 8
ONILYYIdO 92'8.¢
ONILVHIMO S5'5FL
ONILVYIJO 00'SL
ONILYYAO 00'6
ONILYYIdO 05269
SNILVHIdO 0£'S9
SNILVYH3dO 0191
ONELYHIMO 88°LELT
DNILVY3IdO L1'8ee

al yoogzays  junowy payddy

Q004/531NddNS dWV IDANT $202/92/9

STIHOVION/SLNNOG dWVD DNIIDANM 5202/92/9

WvX3 LN3IANLS 102 5202/92/9

WVX3 LNIANLS 1dD 5202/92/9

LISIA HYTIVLNY LINYD3Y DD/99W 5202/92/9
SAWYD MHOM QL 13N 85 5202 NNI 5202/52/9
LISIA LINYD3Y 1304 98W S202/5¢/9

LISIA LINYDIYAINA 99W 5202/52/9

13Nd ONIDANT S202 NNI $202/52/9

JAS INIWLYIYL ¥ILVM WHOQA DD 5Z02/ve/9
340D O 52/6/4-01/9 5202/vT/9

IO SSTUANHD §2/6/L-01/9 $202/¥2/9
31401 ONISENN $2/6/L-01/9 $¢02/ve/9
43140 VdWvd S2/6/L-01/9 S202/v2/9
40D NIWAY S2/6/L-0L/9 S20Z/ve/9
¥3IOD S.OAS NIS $2/6/L-01/9 S202/¥2/9
HAJOD AYVAEN $2/6/4-01/9 S202/¥2/9
431d0D DV8 S2/6/L-01/9 STOE/¥E/9

5334 1vDI1 5202 AV S202/te/9

AddNS ¥IMOd IOVHOLS dNXDVE S202/ve/9
[HIM/Ld3A OLNY DD-VINY JOVITIN S202/72/9
AYOMLIN YWV/IALLOWOLNY S202/¥2/9
HOLINOW J1dSTITID AL S202/v2/9

uondudsag uondesues |

ajeq uawdied

$2/9¢/9 1IHOIIULT
§2/92/9 1IHIFULT
$2/92/9 NO1dN'D
$2/92/9 NOLdND
$2/92/9 NvdHD0D'd
13N4 SIHOVOD/SenNr
13N SIHDOWOS/SENNT
13N4 SIHIVYOD/SZNNS
13Nd SFHOVOI/SZNNT
£SEE£00000000143
25€£00000000143
€5€£00000000141
€5¢£00000000143
Z2S££00000000143
25€£00000000443
Z5££00000000143
<5££00000000143
£5££00000000143
LSEED0000000143
0SE£00000000143
0S££00000000143
05££00000000143
05££00000000£d3

Jagqunp juawiey

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YIDOVACA JMNVE SN
dIDVACA INVE 'S
YIOYAOANYE SN
HIDVAOAINYE SN
ANVAWOD 33Z ¥8Q D1T'023Z
SINIHOVIA 301440 VSOISVL
SANIHOVYW 321340 vSODSVL
SINIHIOVIN 321440 VS0I5VL
SINIHOVIN 321340 VSODISVL
SINIHDOVIN 301440 VSOISVL
SINIHDOVIA 301440 VSOISVL
SINIHIVA 3D1440 vSOOSsVL
SINIHIYIN 1D1430 VSOISVL

JT1d HLIWS ¥3AvHHS ISN0AdS

SNOILNTOS SSINISNG NMY
SNOILNNOS SSANISNE NMY
SNOILNTOS SSINISNE NNY
SNOILNIOS SSINISNG NNY

aweN JopuIA

520z ‘aun(
UM PAYD

abajjo) uopuale)

o))



110UAVd 68°001'98
TI0¥AVd L¥2LP'98
TI0YAVd ST'£59°C
TIOYAVd 00064
ONILYHIdO 000042
ONILVYIAO 86'2FL
ONILVYIdO L88LL
ONILYHYIdO 00°09¢
ONILYHYIdO 86'€9¢
DNILVH3IdO 86'LL
DNILYYIHO 65°L0E
ONILVHIO LSy
ONILVY3dO seZel
ONILVY3dO 6L¢E
ONILYYIdO 59'8F
ONILYHILO 7091
DNILVYIdO 8581
ONILVYIdO PELL
ONILVYIdO L£94L
ONILVdIdO 00'9EL
ONILVYI4O 00°ZE
ONILVHI4C 009L
ONILVHI4O 8972F

ai ooy  unowy paijddy

L1INXIL SU3 20T AVIN S202/0L/9

LINX3L SHL SZ07 AVW S202/€/9

SuVd 5202 AV S202//9

VSH SY3 SZ0Z AVIN S§202/£/9
ISNOH LNIAISTId/ONIWWIYL 3341 $202/0£/9
1350712 39D W04 SIATIHS S202/92/9
S311ddNS OWSOD YdWVd 520¢/92/9
STYNIWYHIL #ANINHVLS/SZNNT $202/92/9
SOvE Nv38 2741 SSIDIONS $20¢/92/9
431531 N8YD HIOMLIN/LI S202/92/9
SAddNS OWSOD OTIYVINY 5202/92/9
S3ISNJ INIVW HLSNANI/V3Wvd §202/92/9
TvIN 4INOSIYd VdINVd 5202/92/9
73N4 NNY HOVOY YdWVd 5202/92/9
9318 INIHSNIINY/TVIS MOANIM 5202/9¢/9
SNINYVYIT I 8V HDIL/YdWYd §202/92/9
13N4 NNY HOYOU/VdWvd 5202/92/9
72Nd NNY HOVOY YdWvd 5202/9¢2/9
STVIW YINOSIHA 8 LNIANLS YdWVd S202/9¢2/9
SAYVI/SSYID ¥dD VdWVd 5202/92/9
SGYUYD ¥dD ISUNN SSIIATNHD §20¢/92/9
WYX ISd O13L0S vaVIX/YdINVd 5202/92/9
HONNT LINYD3H ONIDANS $202/92/9

uonduisaq uondesues)

ajeq wawieyd

L1INXIL SYI/SZAYN

LINX3L SH1 S20Z AVIN

Sdvd 5202 AVIN
VSH/SYI SZ0Z AVIN
13438

52/92/9 L#VSIA
S2/92/9 L#VSIA
52/92/9 L#VSIA
52/92/9 L#VSIA
S2/92/9 L#VSIA
S2/92/9 L#VSIA
S2/92/9 L#vSIA
$2/92/9 YdWVd
§2/9¢/9 VdWvd
S2/9¢/9 vdAvd
$2/92/9 VdWvd
52/92/9 VdWvd
52/92/9 VdWwvd
$2/92/9 VdWvVd
52/92/9 VYdNvd
92/92/9 YdWvd
5¢/92/9 vdNvd
52/92/9 13HDI3ULT

Jaquunpy Juawifed

bY-E|
WR)SAS JUIWRIRAY JaLoea ]
HOV/Sdvd
BY-E|
NYWIH 4431
¥SIA

SIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

YSIA

VSIA

vSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

JWEN JOPUIA

§202 ‘aunr
UIRUM SPIYD

afiajio) uopuase|Dd

(@]



£19£€'259

|elo]

TIOYAYd 85°69V'L

TIOYAVd L1'LER'0Z

MOYAYd 961

1OYAVd 80'S2L'6L
aiooqpayy  junowy paiddy

STIMZLNS S¥I §202/52/9

1d'1d S202/L/L SYI §202/52/9

AN3dILS WHOA OLLONIW SHI §202/91/9
1d°14 $202/£1/9 Sl 5202/L1/9

uondudsaq vonosesues) aleq wawhed

SZT-AMELNS SHl

1d°14 5202/L/2 SH
AN3IdILS OLLONIN SHl
1d'1d Se/EL/9 sl

Jaquuinp Juawied

A2IAHIS INNIATH TVNYILNI

3DIAYIS 3NNIAIY TYNYILNE

IDIAYIS INNIATY TYNLILNI

3AD1AYIS INNIAIY TVNYEILNI
3wepN 10puUIA

§202 ‘aunr

AN D{I3YD)

afiajjo) uopuaie)



BEOLE'EHTS %P9y 6-T-GFOET-9TT WUN0AIY - 12N ABUOIA WBUWIZA00 OIWId

86'E98°T16°ZS Wy €-T-ESERZ-9TT IUN0DIY - v 130 ABUOIA WBUILIBADT OINId
v6 ZTIBE6T'IS ®81'v B-T-vBLTT-91T WNOIDY - ¥ 1[I ABUOY WALNLBAOD ODINId
16 189'6£2'2% HETY P-T-STSTT-S1Z UNCD2Y - y 13 Iepy ABUDIN JUBLIUIBAGD ODWId

@ye Aducw
518 %05 T 6-1-6¥9E7-917 N0V Jisodag yueg pamnsu| saUo[ pIemp]
Bors %05 1 £-1-ESEPZ-91T WUN02Y Nsedaq JUeg Pansu| S3Ue( plemp3
LULY6S %051 B-1-PBL 12917 N0y usodag) Jueg paInsu| Sauof piemp3
¥L0Ezs %05 T F-E-STSTE-9TZ WNO3TY USeda JUeg PaInsu) sauo] piemp)

1s0dag yueg painsy|

asuadiy awodl) GETEQ'QOE $ SET0STRE'S $ O000Lt'T9E8 S
950L¥9 S ELISLTBLT S LTL6TSBLT S TOO00-LOFT TOKL
782 $ 96vITT $ vUTIT'T S £80€4T0L
PL768 $ T6'TL6'6PT S LT6L0'6¥C s 6 1'6r9tZ-912
£6'Z0¥'0T S TOVIBTIEZ $ 8ITLVFI06T s £ 1-E5EVT 91T
SSE9T'Y S 6O03LVET'T $ vS96KO6T'T  § S 1-v8L1Z-91T
SL866'L ¢ SOZIGBETT S ODEEIRTEZT S t1-STSTZ-9IT
moIn sz0z/oe/9 SZOT/IE/S
INEA 1Jew anjep e
Keunung
SETOS'T6E'S § s - 8 - 5 - 5 - S - % SEIE00L $ 00°0LV'I9E'B 5 BLSBI'E6S'S $
ELL9LTBLT § - s 95°04%'9 S ITI6T'S8L'T < ROty PZOT/LITY SSe|3SEXa]  T000-Z0ZT-T0-X1 Wunoxy dunesadp
96'p1Z'C $ 8 - s - 5 - s LR 1 4 $ ¥ 5 BrLBTE S %05 zzoz/eily yueg Jurmaq £BOELT0L WNDIY WANSIAU)
6 1L6'6rT S N H - H - S veees $ LU6LO%6PT $ SBYSEr $ g20e/LefE sauof pIEmp3 6T '6¥IET-9TT WNOIIY [EIPOISNT
1908267 $ - s - 3 £6°Z0V'0T $ BYLLFIOE'T S T0EVEL90T S €Z07/L1/T1 sauof piemp3 £6EPZ-9TZ WNDIAY Suneladn
60034 PET'T § $ = 9 - s - $ - s - S SSE9'p $  VSOGKFO6T'T $ BOLZLOVIT % 1Z0T/T1/2 L B-E-¥8L1T-912 PaIANMaUN MOpU]
SOTIEBETT § - $ -5 - 5 - $ - $ - % SU866¢ § OEEIETEZT S LEELETIUE $ 0202/8T/T1  sauof piempy #-1-STSTZ-91Z PA1INISAY Mopu]
STOL/OETS [UonED3Idag) Taw| SFsaaRy SUoTIPPY SEREPRIAM  ImEN Fwo| STOLTESS FTOZ/ 10760 SNIEA Y008 PRTA eg e FOR] pun3
e 1JeR UCHEIHTY  paniddy BN[EA 19N IEN TMEw  3seyng
Sz-unf

STOT/0E/9
180438 LNIWLISIANI ATHINOW SINISFY J0 QUYOE 3931100 NOONIWYTD



WdrZ:201 S20Z/0t/9

g jo | abeg
6¥ ¥8'98S 95°568°LS 0008 20'91ES €OvLiPS 0008 €5°GOL1S 92'82s 000s 9.'126'48% SLNINDNITZA
64°226'CES o8'v5e9s 0008 89°9ES 90°9648 00°0% FAR 44 1 00708 0008 L6'PPe'eEs SLN3YUND
82°19L'6L18 #P'05L'8S 00'0s LTArA= % 60°022°1S 00'0s §9°225°9% 9Z'82s go'os 19'992'9ZL$ SIVLOL
64°226'2S 99°v52'9% 00'0S 89°'9€S 90°964% 0008 Zh2zr'ss 000s 0008 16'+PE'9ES $202
69'v0Z'12% 0'8665 00°0s 9e'98Ls 9Z'oRLS 0008 ep'ares 81688 0008 £6°092'128 g£z0z
CEOPIELS 11°6¥2s 00'0$ 28'0vs 08'85% 0008 61'GPiLS 00°08 00°0% L8 1BL'ELS ZZ0¢
o2'5ir'6S 50°'G9ZS 00'0s 0T vysS 20'9/8 0008 £gryLs 00°0% 0008 B9'0Z9'6S Loz
£9Zrt'es Zy'oGLs 0008 20628 9E6YS 0008 66648 el ees- 000% r2169°88 0z02
g9'zac'es 8.°8VS 00°0% £1°88 897218 0008 L672¢8 08°225- 0008 SPELP'ES 6102
08'€Z1'LS 6E'5p$ 00°0% 25748 [£: A% 0003 10'0Z$ 0008 00'o¢ LBEFLLS gLoz
60°iv1'LS 807448 00°0S FA: ALY FAA AR 00'0S 66'1LS 0008 0008 80'64L'LS £102
oy'BuY'vS 1068 0008 6¥'1LS revs 00'0s 8lL'ES 0008 00°0% o 160'vS ¥102
65'960'cS LE7pES 00'0s 80°'vS gLeELs 0008 s (X el 00°0% 02 °ZOL'ES 0402
08'ZEL'ES 0L8z$ 0002 8L'VS BlL'9LS 0005 LS 00'0% 000% $S'SPL'CS 2002
1G'61L8S LG°ES 00°08 6508 ] By 000 0808 0008 00'0s 1£'0288 £00Z
ang |e1o] pied [B10L auwdeq a9y S8y SjuNGasIg Xe) 9seg wawsnipy spunjay %ﬂnmummm ea

JL=1T]Ts) Asurony {Aleuad
wus|a abajjo) uopuale|d - 23

ST0T/0E190 ©L S2TOT/L0/90 woay
sseaf paysod NOLLDIASIHNC A8 AYVIWWNS ANOLSIH

19181 Jesieaddy Aajuogg



T

do%d

GZOZ/0£/90 NYHL SZ0ET/TI0/90

{L¥vd avd)
(L¥Yd XONADY}
N3Zd N3Id 1LOL 3Dd
© ¥IHLO AHO 1LId
*SIL¥N0D AHD LI
*° LsdY MHD L3N
ALLY MHD 1d¥
Id/AATT MHD 1dY¥
ATNO Ig MHD 13y
......... TYIOL
(LYvd avd)

(Ld¥d ADNIOV}

"NAId GNI¥ TYLOL
‘v gEdId ¥IHLO
..... S3E4 LSHY
T 480D L¥N0D
..... SAdd ALLY

e

-99° 1L

-99°LL

00"
00"
00"

9T 6L
z9°L9
16°0¥S
9T b6L

NOSNHOL JILSIYHO

* 9393102
pue 8NI) ST SAOQE SPEW UOTIDSITOD FO Arpuwng o4yl aeyl Iesms A{uwaios
op ‘85131310 xel Ajunol Aein 9yl JO IOSSSSSY XgJ ‘UOSUyor 2TISTIUD

(LYYd avo)
(1¥¥d XONZOY)
N34 NI¥ LOL 43§
© UEHIO aNNdEy
© SL¥N0D ANOATYH
T LSEY aNNJdIYd
ALLY annNA3d
* Id/ARATT ANJY
"ATINO Id aNNd3y
{S1}Id/AATT 434
{OW} I&/AATT 3

..... TYLOL ST
* LSEYALNI S31

ALIYNEd S%1
...... AMAFT S7I
..... TYLOL OFW

' LSHYILNI OF¥W
" OALTYNEd OFNW

...... LSHYILNL
....... ALTYNId

-- LN2NONITAQ ---------
STYLOL AHVWWOS

dALNID YdWYd IJOITI00 ¥0d AUVWWWNS SNOILDATIOD

'I

85 ¥9T
PILLY'ST

BT LLY’'ST

mm“Nmm.wa
ﬁ¢”¢mm

LE QEQ'ET
86°Z88° 01

{Ldv¥d avo)

{ILd¥d ADNZEOY)

NId NId LOL
* T ¥IHLO Ol
©SLEN0s OL
T LS8V 0L
ALLY OL
AONIOY OL

..... 5%I IYLOL
..... O3 TYLOL

..... TYLOL
T LSEYIANI
*tt ALTUYNAG
© U LNNOOSTId
...... >>mq

..... AYLOL
© 7 LSHYILNI
T ALTENIG
tT O LNOODSIg
...... med

LNIYEND - --=~--

53X
531
521

0S:FT SZOZ/ZO/LO:NNE SNPOTIYL

ALNNOD

AVYD



[4

TLotvs’

00°
0g°’

11" vee’

TILOL
ANYHD

aovd

ST 85" 991 YT LLY'ST
00"’ 00"’
00° 00°
00" 00"
00° (110
00" o0”
00° 00°
00° 00°
Q0 00°
00° 00°
00° 00°
00° 00"
00° 0¢°
00" 00°
00” I}y
00~ 00"
ST° LL:
si° €L°
A% oL
€T° L9°
€8° E1° %
0" 1 1z°S
00°T Z0°S§
¥s oL'¢
0Ss°S TS LT
89°TT [A g -
65°682 2B TP
TL°6 zs5°9v
Q0 Ll T °S1E
€6°09 Z26°18C

L4 £T°1T 86 ZEB VT

sd3d SAXVYL
ALLY TV.LOL
SZTOZ/0E/90 NVHIL SZOZ/10/90C

00’ 00" 00° €8 €LY
00" 00° 00° 00°
00° 00’ 00" 00°
00" 00 00" 00°
00" 00 00" ag-
00" 00° 00" 00°
00° 00" 00° Q0"
00" 00" 0Q° 00"
00" 00" 00° 00"
00° 00" aQ’ 119}y
00° 00° 00° 00°
00° 00" 00" 00"
00° 11 00° 00°
00" 00° 00° 00°
Q0" [+v I 00" 00’
00" 00~ 00" 11+
0o’ 00" 00° Ly’
00’ 00° 00° £
00" 00° Q0" or"
00° 00" 00" LE”
00’ 00° 00° 81 T
00" 00° 00° £9°2
00” 00° 00" 8E°C
00° 00" 00° 6T°T
Q0" 00" 00" 0Z° 11
00° 00" 00" ¥ 1Z
Q0" 00" 00’ 0L S¥
00" 00" 09" L6 Tl
00" 00" 00° T WV
0o0° oo* 0o- L0 0V
00" 00- 00- 0Z ' 88Z

LSTYILNI ALTYNAG AATT LEIFYILNI
S3I STI S3I O%H

qvas Ag

HIINAD YdW¥d FOITI0O:VOd AAWWWNS SNOILOJITI0N

0|

(8N
£0°ZTEOT 8T TILI VI TYLOL
Q0° 00° d0Idd
00" 00" 966T
00° 00" L66T
00" 00° 8661
00" 00 6661
00° 00’ 0002
00" 00° 1002
00’ 00° €002
00" 00° €002
00° 00° $00Z
00’ 00" S00Z
00" 00’ 8002
00° 00° L00Z
00° 090° 8002
00" 00° 600Z
£0° LT’ 0T0T
L0’ Lz’ 1102
€0° LT’ 2102
£0° LT’ €102
1Z° VL°T ¥10Z
8z” 0E"C S10Z
8’ 9t°¢ 9102
91’ SE°T LT0Z
$L°T LS°FT 810%T
S6°€ S6°CE 6102
LE'OT SL 98 0zZoz
6L°E gL Tt 1202
9t 8t 95°C5T 2202
9t 8T 6V ETIT €zot
¥ ¥96 LE'DESET vzol

ALTYNEA ANTT dvIx
O%3H O9H

0S:FT STOZ/ZO0/LO*NNY SNPOTVYL
ALNNOD AVYUD



00°0 00"
00°0 00"

000 00"

000 00"

00°0 no-

00'0 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

000 00"

000 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

000 00"

00" 0 00"

00" 0 -bT°S¢E
ao’o -TL ¥B
€20 AR AN
0z 0 -~€Z ZET
8% 0 -P6°2ZVT
28°1 -£6°86L
88°0 -SE°0LY'T
EV°T £€6°850°'2
TE" ¥ -8%°025°'1
66° ¥ -T9'12L'1
6E°9 -69°ELT’T
80 91 -0t vZT't
TT LT -TL°9%T'¥%
T6°8T -TE"096'%F
B8 'TZ -6T°PT¥’'S
90°EE -ZO'EBF'ET

QIvd ¥ dJ3ILOITIOORA

68°0T0°'vZ6
g8s5°v8
6L°L09'T
LE"ZE9'T
00-

ZT WOV'E
00°

00-
0€"¥16°'916
BB LEZ P
TZ'05Z'L
00"
19°99€°'L06

T0°0TE’C
€E°"¥EZS'E
-DE"6S2'68
-96 "S8C
~19°99€°L06
LB " T16°'966
ED"9FE'TIT
-¥8°259'S
-E0"EVP

TL TL9'166

AYVWWOS

[4 Fodd

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00’
00"
00"
00"
00’
00°
00"
00"
00"
(H1
00"
00"
00"
00-
00"
00"
00"
00-
(+]0 0
(o
00"
00"
11
-96°58¢2

JT4 ¥X ¥oIdd

g5 E€T'0C
66"

PO 6T
£0°02

00"
TI0°66E"E
00"

00"
PSTPIL 9T
Lo 120’€E
TT"86F‘T
00"

Z6°0Z 9E°S6T’'CT
00 0€S
£9°22L

~LT"Z6L'SP

-96°582Z

-9 S6T'ZT
6V ELZ'BS
168

-6L°S6C'E

-L6 0
vE TI6S'T9

Z6° 02

aIvd % INANONIT

HALNAD ¥dW¥d FDETI00

0o- 00° 00" 00" oo* - SUYEA ¥oId¥d
0o- ¢ 00" 00" 00" - G661
00" 00" 00" 00" oo - 9661
00" 0o- 00 00" oo’ - LB6T
00° 00" 00" Do" 00" - 8661
oo 00 00" 00" 00” - 666T
00" 00" 00" 00- 00" - 0002
oo- 0o’ 00" 00° 00" - T00Z
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" - Z00Z
0o° oo 00 0o- 00" - €002
0o0° 00" 00° no- 00" - P0OOZ
0o 00" 00" 00" 00~ - 5002
oo* 00" 00" 00" 00" - 9002
00" 00" 00 00" (11 - L00Z
00" PL°SE 00" -00°%T YL 6V - 800Z
0o 1L %8 00" -16° %IT Z9°66T - 6002
-Lz: 6L ¥TL 00" =047 €9T 6%°6LZ - 0102
LT 05°CET 00" -pZ° 982 PL BTY - T10E
-oL* P9 ERT 00" -5 566 8T°6ET'T - ztoz
-68°F1 Z8 €18 00" -11'LL8 £6°069°T - £102Z
-8 £Z 6T ¥69°'C 00" -£9° Z8°¥69°'C - ¥102
-§8°6C T8°880°C 66° -zZZ'1£9 Y0 61L°'2 - 5102
-05° 89 86°885'T 56" -£8°6 98°LES'T - 9102
-6% 06 0T ZT8'1 £6° -08°'FZ LE'SEB'T ~ LT0Z
-6% " BFT gr-zze'e 00°1 -tz L2 1y°8¥E‘T - 810Z
-81° 819 8y Z¥B'E £0°T -L9°LE ZI°698'¢ - 6102
-Z1°LL8 P8 €2T’'S 99" -50°LT €2°0ST°S - 0zZoe
-D6°LST'T TZ°8T1'9 Lz’ -€1'LT LOSHT’9 - 1Z0Z
~T6"LSE'E 0Z TLL'OT 86" -¥0°BZ 9Z'66L°0T - Tzoe
-Z6°908°9 06°S85°'02 (1] o -99°TL 9% s89°'0€ -~ €202
qaLOATION aarsacay SINAWATAANS SINIWLSOOTY NIDIE  NMOMIVANE INANONITAA
1€ LLB'E06 ¥ FIS'TT L8 Z9E'Z68 TYI10L
66°€8 00" 65 €8 {$ QWD)
GL°88S'T 00" SL°889S8'T (% ADONEOW)
vETZLY'T 00" PE‘ZLO'T ALINGd aNTy
oo’ 00" oo §3494 YFHLO
1z°'s 00" 1Z2°% sadd ALIY
00" 0o0- 00" 5334 Lsay
00" 0o0- 00" 150D 1LuN0D
9L 66T'206 ¥y RIS TT Z€£°989°'068 Lan
LS TRAR 0E" LG IT°6LT°T LSTYITINT
0T 2SL'S 96°28S ¥S 69T°S ALTYNEG
00" 0o 00’ SINNODSIA
9¢°56 ST TLT'S68 BS PEB'OT L9 9EE'¥BE AAST az1oaE1100
TO°08L'T oo’ T0°08L'T azaisnrad NI 3IVT
0L 'T08'T oo 0L TO8'T NIDZd NOILIANIN HIVI
-ET LIV EP -$$°26F -6S"VLE'TE aald3TIOONN
00" 00" 00" MHD JdSN/add "X ¥d
9¢£°'56 -SZ TLT'S68 -85S FEB'DT -L9°'9€E ' ¥BE agloaATIOD
8€°BES "BEG ZT LZE'TT 9z TIE‘LZE qzlsncav
ZT LZE'TT ZI LZE'TT 00" SININTIddNS
-S5O LSE‘T 0o’ -S0°LSE‘'T SINAWLSOCAY YAHLO
~90°ZT¥ 00" -90" 21V 59/SH FIV]
LE0BO'0CE 00" LET0B0'0DEE NISEd AATT
qd dIivd § JINZNNND TYIOL TYININTTAANS TYNIDHI™O

= 2430 ‘AONFDY H04d NOILVINGYOdd HIVO OL ¥YdA

>>> Q4LO3TIS SAIDNIOY TTY <<< «as 00°87T

SZOZ/0E/90 =s» SOTYL

(o]



40-Clarendon College Jurisdiction Totals Summary

Report for Month/Tax year May/2025

COLLECTIONS:

CURRENT TAX
DELINQUENT TAX

PENALTY & INTEREST AND ATTORNEY FEES
OTHER PAYMENT

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE DELINQUENT ATTORNEY

6/24/2025 10:30:51AM

1710 Avenue F NW

FOR MONTH

$3,093.48
$416.09

$707.98
$0.00

$4,217.55

$157.85

SIGNED

YEAR TO DATE

$312,812.26
$5,141.73

$4,032.76
$0.00

$321,986.75

Tax Assessor

Page 8 of 12
127



ROBERT V. REIM COMPANY
Insurance and Risk Management Consulting
4200 TURKEY CREEK DRIVE
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78730

PHONE: (512) 345-8921 BOBREIM@ROBERTREIM.COM Fax: (607) 428-7054

July 11, 2025
Tex Buckhaults, President
Michael Metcalf, Comptroller
Clarendon College

SUBJECT: INSURANCE RENEWAL RESULTS

Process

Invitations were e-mailed to 20 agencies/companies who had previously requested an opportunity
to offer a proposal for the College’s Property and Liability insurance coverages. In addition,
newspaper advertisements were placed as required by law.

Three agents replied with qualifying questionnaires. TASB RMF presented the only proposal.
Providers felt that they could compete with TASB’s Property insurance pricing. TASB RMF did
offer slightly reduced package. This decrease was unexpected given the 145% seven year loss
ratio and the disastrous 2022 year with a 590% loss ratio.

Results including Buy Down of Property Wind/Hail Deductible (3% to 2%)

Increased

Coverage 2024 2025 Rate

Notes

Values increase 6%
Property $367,341 $363,770 -1% Buy Down premium decreased 1%
Rate decreased 7%

Vehicle values increased 53%.
0
s $20.215 $22,907 Lo Vehicle numbers increased 10%

Coverage added for HB4623.

o .
Liability $10217 $10,517 0% Sl
RO $410,573 | $409,694 0%

iPremmm

S



Clarendon College
Athletic Insurance Quotes for 2025-2026
RFP # 2025-04

12024-2025 Premium
|2023-2024 Premium
|2022-2023 Premium

2021-2022 Premium
2020-2021 Premium

|2019-2020 Premium
|2018-2019 Premium

2017-2018 Premium

_moim-moﬂ Premium

2015-2016 Premium

12014-2015 Premium

2013-2014 Premium
2012-2013 Premium
2011-2012 Premium

12010-2011 Premium

A A 07N LA h AP P A A R

‘Catastrophic

65,445 |
49,556 |
42,391
68,326
75,137
74,908 |
54,668 |
55,014
68,164
35,697
40,627
28,383 |
30,719
31,769
35,945

Total Premium

New York Life Insurance Company
w/Rodeo| $ 61,250

Vendor 0/deductible
Academic HealthPlans - GTL First Agency
w/Rodeo| $ 65,891
Berkley |
w/Rodeo $ 55,974

$
'3

$

8770 $
8770 ' §

B770 §

74,661.00

64,744.00

70,020.00

o)



Clarendon College
065501

EDUCATIONAL ROLE, MISSION, PURPOSE, AND RESPONSIBILITY AD
(LOCAL)

Vision The College District’s vision statement is:

Building on 125 years of educational excellence, we envision a fu-
ture where our community college empowers every student to
achieve their dreams through innovative learning, community en-
gagement, and lifelong opportunities.

Philosophy The faculty, Board of Regents, and administrators at Clarendon
College are committed to the concept that our college is an open
door to learning. With this goal in mind, we extend educational op-
portunities to students of all ages who can profit from instruction.
Every effort is made to provide equal access to the educational op-
portunities offered to Clarendon College without regard to age,
gender, color, national or ethnic origin, race, religion, creed, and/or
disability.

Mission The College District’s mission statement is:

Clarendon College is a comprehensive community college commit-
ted to teaching, learning, and providing access to opportunities that
assist in the holistic development of its constituents and commu-
nity. In pursuit of this mission, the College provides academic
transfer programs, career/technical education, student services,
developmental education programs, continuing education/commu-
nity service courses through a variety of instructional methodology,
including but not limited to face to face, distance education, and
hybrid delivery. Clarendon College strives to provide diverse cul-
tural enrichment opportunities for its constituents.

Values The shared values listed below are among the beliefs that guide
the College District in the development of its mission, goals, pro-
grams, and services. The values include:

e  ACCESS - Providing an open door to learning while extend-
ing accessible educational opportunities to qualified students
who can benefit from instruction.

. STUDENT SUCCESS - Providing high-quality, learning-cen-
tered programs and services that focus on achieving student
success.

) INTEGRITY — Fostering a culture of trust, honesty, openness,
and fairness, while upholding high ethical standards.

° RESPECT - Fostering an environment that seeks to under-
stand and value the importance and contributions of each in-
dividual.

. STEWARDSHIP- Ensure responsible and ethical accountabil-
ity for the resources entrusted to the College so as to provide

DATE ISSUED: 10/15/2024 Adopted: 10f2
LDU 2024.01 9/19/2024
AD(LOCAL)-X 130



Clarendon College
065501

EDUCATIONAL ROLE, MISSION, PURPOSE, AND RESPONSIBILITY AD

Purpose

DATE ISSUED: 10/15/2024

LDU 2024.01
AD(LOCAL)-X

(LOCAL)

the necessary support to foster teaching and learning for to-
day and tomorrow.

The College District’s purpose is to provide:

1.

Technical programs up to two years in length leading to asso-
ciate degrees or certificates;

Occupational programs leading directly to employment in
semi-skilled and skilled occupations;

Freshman and sophomore courses in arts and sciences;

Continuing adult education programs for occupational or cul-
tural upgrading;

Compensatory education programs designed to fulfill the
commitment of an admissions policy allowing the enroliment
of disadvantaged students;

A continuing program of counseling and guidance designed to
assist students in achieving their individual educational goals;

Workforce development programs designed to meet local and
statewide needs;

Adult literacy and other basic skills programs for adults; and

Such other purposes as may be prescribed by the Texas
Higher Education Coordinating Board or local governing
boards in the best interest of postsecondary education in
Texas.

Adopted: 20f2
9/19/2024



RESOLUTION 003-07-24-2025-RM

Authorization and Signatory Resolution for USDA-RD Community
Facilities Loan and Grant Program

A resolution of the Board of Regents of Clarendon College agreeing to apply for financial
assistance with the United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Development to finance
Residence Hall Renovations Project. Be it further resolved that the Board of Regents of
Clarendon College authorizes the President/CEO, Texas D. “Tex” Buckhaults or Vice President

of Information Technology. William S. Thompson, to sign all documents relating to the USDA
Rural Development loan and/or grant.

PASSED and APPROVED this day of , 2025,

Mr. Jim Shelton, Chairman Mrs. Janice Knorpp, Secretary

N



CLARENDON COLLEGE
RESOLUTION NO. 004-07-24-2025-RM
2025 UPDATED DONLEY COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN
A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF CLARENDON COLLEGE
ADOPTING THE 2025 UPDATED DONLEY COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN
WHEREAS, certain areas of Clarendon College, Texas, are vulnerable and subject to a variety
of natural hazards which post a potential threat to the welfare, safety, and property of the College’s
residents and staff; and,
WHEREAS, to the extent practical, Clarendon College intends to prepare for and mitigate
against such hazards; and,
WHEREAS, under the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (P.L. 106-390), as of November |, 2004,
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) now requires that local jurisdictions
maintain a FEMA-approved Hazard Mitigation Plan as a condition of receiving certain Federal
mitigation grant funding; and,
WHEREAS, Clarendon College participated in the updating of the Donley County Hazard
Mitigation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF CLARENDON
COLLEGE,

CLARENDON, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The College hereby adopts the 2025 updated Donley County Hazard Mitigation Plan, which will have a
five-year lifespan from the date upon which the update is finally approved by FEMA.

2. The College will ensure the updated plan is reviewed at least annually and that any proposed revisions
to the College’s portion of the Donley County Hazard Mitigation Plan are presented to the Board of Regents
for consideration of approval.

3. The College agrees to take such other official action as may be deemed reasonably necessary to carry out
the goals, objectives, and mitigation actions of the updated Donley County Hazard Mitigation Plan.

CONSIDERED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2025.

Jim Shelton, Board Chair Janice Knorpp, Board Secretary



Evie Wright

From: Mark James

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:52 PM
To: Evie Wright

Subject: FW: Resignation

Mr. Buckhaults said we can post this position whenever. Thanks.

Mark James

Director of Atfiletien

ad Bomen's Busketholl Coach

. C17 A J\JC 1.4 Region 1 Mon's Dircctar

; s mark.jlmrs@ clarendoncoilege.cdu
Fc 7852208836 | 0 $06.574.4833 | F 806.874,1498
!l22 College Drive » Clarendon, TX 79226

OunFradition . . . Youn Guccess

From: Cory Russell <cory.russell@clarendoncollege.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 11:36 AM

To: Mark James <Mark.James@clarendoncollege.edu>
Subject: Resignation

I want to let you know that | am resigning from the head baseball coach position. My last day will 5/8. Thank
you for giving me this opportunity to coach.

Best

Cory Russell

Cory Russell
Head Baseball Coach
Clarendon College
0:806-874-1580
C:619-955-0586



June 12, 2025
Dear Mr. Buckhaults,

This letter is to inform you of my two weeks’ notice from my position as the Assistant to the President of
Clarendon College. My last day on the calendar at the college will be June 30, 2025.

I have enjoyed my eight years and one month of employment at the college and am truly grateful for my
time here. | have grown and matured. | have learned so much and believe that my time here has added
to the person that | am today.

| appreciate the trust, effort and time that has been put into me. | love Clarendon College. | have been
and will always be a proud alumni, daughter of an alumni and mother to four alumni. This place will
always hold a special place in my heart.

| have been offered a position to where | will no longer have to travel an hour back and forth to work
every day, | will no longer have to stay for board meetings in the evening and the pay is greater than |
am currentiy receiving at the college. It is really an offer | cannot pass up.

| hope and pray that only great things are in the future for the college.

Thank you,

PO

indy Up



May 186, 2025
Dear Brad Vanden Boogaard,

Please accept this as my formal resignation from Clarendon College as the Dean of
Students. My final day will be Friday, May 30.

I will be available until then to finish up and/or pass along any projects and any other work
as | transition out.

Cheers,

De. M Bh

Dr. Mitch Parker

(e}



	COVER PAGE
	Regular Meeting Agenda_24_July_25
	AGENDA Stamped
	Certification of Notice Posting
	Minutes Board of Regents May 15, 2025_Informaitonal  meeting
	Minutes Board of Regents May 15,  2025_Regular meeting
	2024-2025 Financial Aid Policy Manual
	Transferability of Benefits (Legacy Program)
	1. 13.12.2 Determining Eligibility
	2. 13.12.3 Payment
	3. 13.12.4 Amount of the Award
	4. 13.13.1 Purpose of the Program
	5. 13.13.2 Determining Eligibility
	6. Application Process
	7. 13.13.3 Amount of the Award
	8. 13.13.5 Determining Eligibility
	9. 13.14.1 Purpose of the Program
	10. 13.14.2 Determining Eligibility
	11. 13.14.3 Payment
	12. 13.14.4 Amount of the Award
	13. 13.15.1 Purpose of the Program
	14. 13.16.2 Determining Eligibility
	If Clarendon College receives emergency funding from a federal and/or state entity, we will follow all guidelines given on how to proceed. The Policy and Procedure manual will be updated with specifics upon the Clarendon College Presidents approval.

	Delinquent Properties
	Math XL Fee
	May Financials
	June Financials
	RFP LPC Insurance
	RFP 2
	LOCAL POLICY AD
	RESOLUTION 003-07-24-2025-RM
	RESOLUTION 004-07-24-2025-RM
	RESIGNATIONS



